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’;?JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, VAS., PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH R.

REBUTEL DECEMBER SIX LAST. HARRY L%KQARTIN?éﬁonTHWESTERN MUTUAL LIFE |

INSURANCE CO.,,UAS IN PARTNERSHIP WITH "THOMAS Lﬁ%rANSLER FROM SPRING OF }
|
|

AN

NINETEEN TWENTYSEVEN TO LATE NINETEEN THIRTY. AT TIME OF PARTNERSHIP
INCEPTION, A NEW WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER WAS PURCHASED. THIS UAS THE ONLY
TYPEURITER IN THE OFFICE.' WHEN PARTNERSHIP DISSOLVED, FANSLER RETIRED
TO AN APARTMENT IN WEST PHILADELPHIA. MARTIN IS CONVINCED FANSLER TOOK
THE TYPEWRITER WITH HIM SINCE HE, MARTIN, DID NOT TAKE IT IN HIS

TR T
.

" CONTINUED ASSOCIATION WITH NORTHWES TERN MU'I?UA,,L.V THEIR PARTNERSHIP
WAS AN AGENCY FOR NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL. ON DECEMBER SIX HORACE "I’}J. .
/)/S/CM TELEPHONICALI:Y'CONTACTED MARTIN FROM NY IN AN ATTEMPT TO
’ ,’LOCATE ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS‘PREPARED éY THIS TYPEWRITER. MARTIN
I TOLD SCHMALL -HE RECALLED A LETTER SENT BY FANSLER TO HIM AT THE

INCEPTION OF THE PARTNERSHIP, WHICH LETTER WOULD HAVE BEEN PRE-

¥

t PARED ON THE INSTANT TYPEWRITER AND WHICH WAS OF A CONGRATULATORY
NATURE. SCHMALL REQUESTED THAT THIS LETTER BE LOCATED, AND TOLD
WMARTIN IF IT WERE LOCATED HE WOULD SEND. A SPECIAL MESSKNSERfFEER0

P §

RECORDE
SPECIAL INVESTIGATOR AND MARTIN GA‘TQ%EQ'HI?ZIMPRE
~ &

CONNECTED IN SOME WAY WITH THE DEPT OF JUS'I‘I'CE;Y, X%.THOUGH %HMALL : @ 1

S0 VANY’QQB

NY TO OBTAIN :IT. SCHMALL REP%&SENTED HIMSELF' T MARTIN AS. A —/
A 7

v. JDID NOT ACT

2
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NY OFFICE ADVISES TELEPHONICALLY TODAY THAT SCHMALL IS A SPECIAL
\z

INVESTIGATOR FOR ONE MC CLEAN, AN ATTORNEY FOR ALGEﬁ<aISS. SCHMALL
I~

[

QUESTIONED MARTIN AS TO IDENTITY OF THE SECRETARY EMPLOYED BY THE'

PARTNERSHIP. MARTIN IDENTIFIED HER AS THE FORMER 9NN jk’bYLE,

WHO HAS SUBSEQUENTLY MARRIED A MAN WHOSE NAME HE BLIEVES _TO BE.

fkrox, AND WHO IS BELIEVED TO RESIDE IN VICINITY OF WILLIAMSPORT,

NJ. FOX-S FATHER IN THE GRAIN AND FARM IMPLEMENT BUSINESS NEAR
WILLIAMSPORT., WHILE AGENT FROM PHILA WAS IN MARTIN-S OFFICE THIS

- ot

A¥, SCHMALL ATTEMPTED TO REACH MARTIN SEVERAL TIMES TELEPHONICALLY
FROM NY. AFTER COMPLETING INTERVIEW WITH PHILA AGENT, MARTIN
TALKED TO SCHMALL AND TOLD HIM HE HAD BEEN UNABLE TO LOCATE
REFERENCED LETTER. SCHWALL INQUIRED IF FBI HAD MADE INQUIRIES
OF QART;N AND WHEN ADVISED IN AFFIRMATIVE, TOLD MARTIN THAT HE
WAS COOPERATING WITH FEDERAL AUTHORITIES AND THAT MARTIN SHOULD
DO LIKEWISE, THAT, HOWEVER, HE STILL DESIRED TO OBTAIN ANY i
ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS PREPARED ON THE WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER. MARTIN
HAS ADVISED THIS OFFICE THAT HE WILL AGAIN ATTEMPT TO LOCATE
REFERENCED LETTER, AND IF SUCCESSFUL, VILL TURN IT, OR ANY OTHER
ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS, BELIEVED TO BE WRITTEN ON THIS TYPEWRITER,

F

OVER TO FBI. MARTIN ADVISES THAT,ORIG!NAL DOQQMENTS PREPARFD_DN"

S
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OF ANN tOYLE, AND THAT IF NECESSARY, HE BELIEVES HE CAN OBTAIN THE
CORRECT NAME. 1IT IS NOT. BELIEVED THE FORMER ANN COYLE CAN.FURNISH ANY
PERTINENT INFO. HOWEVER, IF BUREAU DESIRES INVESTIGATION RE COYLE,
IT IS SUGGESTED NEWARK OFFICE BE FURNISHED. PERTINENT INFO. FOR INFOR-

. W

MATION MILWAUKEE OFFICE -- IN CONNECTION WITH LIBEL SUIT FEND.’;NG IN US
DISTRICT COURT FOR SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MARYLAND, BETWEEN CHAMBERS

AND ALéER HISS, A PRlE TRIAL EXAMINATION WAS CONDUCTED BY ATTORNEYS

FOR BOTH SIDES. DEPOSITIONS WERE' TAKEN FROM WITNESSES INCLUDING CHAMBERS

1 AND CHAMBERS PRODUCED CERTAIN DOCUMENTS, CLAIMING THEY WERE COPIES
OF, OR EXCERPTS FROM, STATE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS,
TURNED OVER TO HiM BY HISS, DURING LATTER NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN, AND
EARLY THIRTY EIGHT, FOR TRANSMETTAL TO HEAD OF COMMUNIST UNDERGROUND.

] CHAMBERS CLAIMED DOCUMENTS WERE SOMETIMES COPIES ON TYPEWRITER BY ALGER.

HISS OR HIS WIFE, AT HISS HOME IN VASHINGTON. HI%? WHEN INTERVIEVED,
STATED HAD TYPEWRITER IN WASHINGTON RESIDENCE FROM THIRTYSIX TO SOME-
. TIME AFTER THIRTYEIGHT, DESCRIBED AS POSSIBLY AN UNDERWOOD MAKE.

TYPEWRITER DISPOSED OF BY HISS WIFE, AND PRESENT WHEREABOUTS UNKNOUWN

HISS HAS STATED THAT BEFORE COMING INTO HIS IMMEDIATE POSSESSION IN'

Kisseloff-8522
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- DATE; December 7, 1918

‘K’I‘O : ¥R. F. L. JONES /

L w:BA.EE::
FROM : MR. H. B. FLETCHERT¥] . ﬁ:%ﬁﬁ —
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID ?IHITTAKER CHAMBERS wr. cg__-'
. PERJURY - B
- Wr. Quinn Taxm
- X R Tele. Roos_________
ASAC Belmont of New York called in dt 5:33.p.m. and stated ki

that Mrs. Hiss was in the New York Office ready to sign her statement.
Her attorney was with her and they requested a copy of the statement.
I authorized ASAC Belmont to furnish a copy of jthe statement to MrsXH:.ss.

ALBLK
ACTION:
None. For record purposes. ; ‘ ;
HBF:esb ! .
W «g‘z}
A ' WDEXED - $2 3 mzc 171 g T - %

'50DEC2819 . -
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/
Room 5744 I'V]t& : _ 1948
©T0: _‘_/_Directpr e ,
Mr. CIQgg 3r. Tolson...... :“". h
_AMI‘. Glavin M. mezfg--..; .......
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B} MI’. Ladd Mr. Lad:.-‘--- ......... ) %
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——Mrs. Skillman, [-rroreeresoeee
See Me For Appropriate.Action
Send File Note and Return
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%</LLOVITZ WHO PRESENTLY RESIDES AND IS EMPLOYED IN BALTIMORE, MAY
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12“7-48 5-58 PM ,
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS. PERJURY. ESPIONAGE R.

T ———

INVES TIV/

CONDUCTED AT BALTIMORE IN ENDEAVOR TO "IDENTIFY/FELIX, NAMED BY CHAMBERS\S
i

AS PHOTOGRAPHER IN BALTIMORE, REVEALS POSSIBILITY THAT ONE. SAMUEL J.

i
ey

POSSIBLY BE IDENTICAL WITH FELIX. PELOVITZ IN THIRTYNINE AND POSSIBLY
PRIOR THERETO RESIDED AT TWO ONE ‘ONE THREE BROOKFIELD AVE., BALTIMORE,
WHICH LOCATION IS ON ONE END OF KONIG STREET, WHICH RUNS DEAD END

INTO BROOKFIELD AVE., IT BEING NOTED THAT CHAMBERS CLAIFS FELIX LIVED
ON OR NEAR KONiG STREET. FURTHERMORE, DAVID VERNO ZIMMERMAN, WA
DAVE//ARPENTER, ACCORDING TO BALTIMORE CI SIX ZERO FOUR, IN. THIRTY'
NINE APPLIED FOR SOCIAL SECURITY WHILE EMPLOYED BY UORKERS ALLIANCE L//
OF AMERICA IN WASHINGTOM, DC. HE GAVE AS HIS RESIDENCE TWO ONE ONE
THREE BRQOKFIELD.AVE. ALSO SELECTIVE SERVICE FILE OF ZIMNERNAN REFLECTS

THAT IN NINETEEN FORTYOME, HE GAVE TO st‘fééhL*Bdhﬁﬁ AS PERSON WHO
WOULD ALWAYS KNOW HIS LOCATION s%ﬁﬁﬁgﬁg@ RELOVITZ, ONE SEVEN ZER ;2HREE
Ig%g? T

GWYNNS FALLS PARKWAY, BALTIMORE. . LNV%&EBG%§JONiH

PELOVITZ Movag TO GWYNNS FALLS PARKVAY_IN HAY, FOST@8h§7'Kﬁ% PREVIOUSLY
@@@ﬁf‘y@m% ONE THREE BROOKFIELD AVE. ' SELECTIVE SERVICE RECORDS,
BALTIMORE, REVEAL PELOVITZ WAS INDUCTED AT BALTIIORE T

 v2 35D
N THE us tavyZL,X
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JUNE TUENTYEIGHT, FORTYFOUR, AND WAS DISCHARGED AT US NAVAL TRAINING
CENTER, SHELTON, VIRGINIA, JANUARY ELEVEN, FORTYSIX, NSN NINE TWO SEVEN
DASH EIGHT TWO DASH ZERO SEVEN. DESCRIPTION FROM THESE RECORDS OF
PELOVITZ 1S, BORN SEPT. TWENTYTWO, ‘NINETEEN ZERO EIGHT, NYC, FIVE FEET
SIX, ONE EIGHTY POUNDS, BLUE EYES, BROWN HAIR, LIGHT COMPLEXION, MARRIED,
WIFES NAME MILDRED, SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER ZERO EIGHT TWO DASH ZERO
SEVEN DASH FOUR FOUR TWO ONE. THIS PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION OF PELOVITZ

COINCIDES FAIRLY WELL WITH DESCRIPTION OF FELIX AS-GIVEN BY CHAMBERS.

NEW YORK HAS BEEN TELEPHONICALLY REQUESTED TODAY TO ENDEAVOR TO OBTAIN
PHOTOGRAPH OF PELOV.ITZ FROM US NAVY RECORDS AT GARDEN CITY, LONG ISLAND,
NY, AND IF PHOTO OBTAINED, TO EXHIBIT IT TO CHAMBERS TO DETERMINE IF HE
IS IDENTICAL WITH FELIX. BALTIMORE WILL CONTINUE EFFORTS TO LOCATE OR
OBTAIN PHOTO OF PELOVITZ. BALTIMORE FILES REFLECT A NUMBER OF
REFERENCES INDICATING CP ACTIVITY ON PART OF PELOVITZ., PELOVITZ NOW'
EMPLOYED AS A PRINTER IN BALTIMORE AND FILES REFLECT HE WAS FORMERL& |
A PRINTER FOR CP AND YOUNG COMMUNIST LEAGUE IN BALTIMORE. CI SIX ZEéO
FOUR REPORTS THAT PELOVITZ ON DECEMBER ONE, THIRTYSIX, WAS EMPLOYED AT

FIFTYFIFTH STREET PLAYHOUSE, ONE FIFTYFOUR WESTOﬁlngFlggﬁrSTREET,

o]

‘ BEL BT ‘
/?_\ Kisseloff-8527 . 5



PAGE THREE

NYC, AND RESIRED ONE. ZERO FIVE"EAST NINETEENTH ST., NYC, AT THAT TIME.

MOTHER, ETHEY/SIEGAL, FATHER, JOSHUA HARRgfgiLOVIfz. NYC REQUESTED TO
CHECK INDICES RE PELOVITZ AND SUTEL BALTIMORE. REFERENCE REPORT SA

FRANK G. JOHNSTONE OF DEC. FOUR, LAST, BALTI&GRE, PAGE TEN, FIRST PARA-
GRAPH ‘QUOTING SIGNED STATEMENT TAKEN FROM ALGERfE%ISS. “THIS_PORTION OF

. SIGNED STATEMENT PERTAINS TO THE TYPEWRITER FORMERLY OUNED BY THE HISS £

FAMILY WHICH WAS DISPOSED OF BY MRS. HISS SOMETIME AFTER NINETEEN THIRTY-

B A LGEY
EIGHT IN WASHINGTON, DC., STATEMENT FAILS TO MENTION THAT MRSjKHISSQ\
DISPOSED OF THIS TYPEWRITER TO A SECOND HAND TYPEWRITER DEALER OR A

SECOND HAND STORE SOMEWHERE IN THE GENERAL NEIGHBORHOOD OF ONE OF THE
HISS FAMILY ADDRESSES MENTIONED IN THE STATEMENT. SUGGEST THE BUREAU
MAY DESIRE WFO TO MAKE EFFORT TO TRACE THIS MACHINE IN THESE TWO NEIGH{
BORHOODS AS POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT THIS MACHINE MAY STILL BE IN -
EXISTENCE. WITH REFERENCE TO THE SEARCH BEING MADE FOR TYPEWRITING
SPECIMENS FROM THE HISS TYPEWRITER PRIOR TO ITS DISPOSAL IN WASHINGTON,
DC, IT SHOULD BE NOTED ALGER HISS ADVISED THAT MRS. HISS IS BELIEVED

TO HAVE TYPED A GOODLY PORTION OF A BOOK MANUSCRIPT ON Pﬂ%@bﬁ%&%ﬂ?lTER
PRIOR TO SUBMISSION OF THE MANUSCRIPT TO THE CARNEGIE FOUNDATION FOR
PUBLICATION, HISS STATED THAT FURTHER EFFORTS WOULD BE MADE BY HIM

S

PERSONALLY TO LOCATE THIS MANUSCRIPT BUTvTHE POSSIBILITY EXISTSSTS

THAT THE N E COULD ASSIST IN AN ) EXPEDITE. ALSO HISS STATED

—

THAT EFFORTS WOULD BE MADE BY HIM AND HIS COUNSEL TO LOCATE OTHER
SPECIMENS MADE ON THE TYPEWRITER QE¥ING THE LATE NINETEEN THIRTIES.




PAGE FOUR ' '
AT THE TIME SIGNED STATEMENT WAS OBTAINED FROM HISS, TIME DID NOT
PERMIT COVERING TYPEWRITER SPECIMEN ANGLE AS FULLY AS DESIRED SO
FURTHER INTERVIEV INfHIS REGARD WITH MR. AND MRS. HISS MIGHT DEVELOP
VALUABLE LgAbs. |
| MCFARL IN
i
END
ACK IN ORD PLS
NY ACK AND DISC- WA HOLD PLS
NY BAR T VWA
NS NY BA R 2 NY
WA HOLS HOLD PLS.MIN PLS OK

TWO COPIES WFO Kisseloff-8529
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TO

SUBJECT:

[

: DIRECTOR, FBI ATTEN: FBI LABORATORY DATE: December 7, 1948
: SAC, MILWAUKER
; O ,
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, vas.
PERJURY:
ESPIONAGE - R d

In connection with the above entitled case, there are.
enclosed with this 1etter the following original letters-

K-l - a 1etter dated June /17, 1929 at Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania on the letterhead of therWorthwestern Mubual Life
nsurance Company..of Milwaukee, Wisconsin, HARRY L%&ARTIN,YIEANSIER
& JARTIN, Special Agents, 207 Bullitt Building, 15 South Fourth Street,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, addressed to Mre W. R GHAPMAN, Ass:.s‘bant
Superintendent of Agencies and signed H. L. L.ARTIN. It will be noted
the stenographer!s initials on this letter are.AC. ‘

X2 - a two page typewritten letter dated July 23, 1927
at Philadelphia, Pernsylvania on the letterhead of- the Northwestern
Hutual Life Insursnce Company of Milwaukee, W1sconsin, 'THOMAS Ls’
PANSLER, Successof to FANSIER & HOFFMAN, Special Agents. It will be
noted 'bhat- this letter s unsigned. but appears to be from FANSLER fo
MARTIN, .

k-3 - a typewritten letter dsted. Novem'ber 4, 1927 a%
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania on the letterhea.d. of the Northwestern Mutual
Life Insurance Company of Milwaukee,, Wlsconsin, THOMAS L, FANSLER

Successor to FANSLER & HOFFMAN, Special Agents, addressed to GHARIES H, & N
[ o) A

P

PARSONS, Superintendent of Agencies, and. signed HARRY L. L‘ARTIITP -

E-4 < g ‘bypewritten letter dated Augus‘b 4, 1927 at Philadelphia,
Pennsylvama on the letterhead of the Northwestern Mutual L1fe Insurance
Company of Milwaukee, Wisconsin, HARRY T. hARTIN, Special Agent, Tenth ’
Floor, Jefferson Building, 1015 Chestnut- Street, Philadelphia, Pernsylvania.

Investigation at thladelphia. has :mdicated. that it will B
pro‘ba‘bly be possible to prove these letters came from a Woodstock type-
writer in the office of FANSLER and MARTIN, Agents for the Northwestern
Hutual Life Insurance Company, vhich typewriter subsequently was ‘the
property of ALGER HISS, and according to WHITTAKER CHAMBERS,. used "by"
HISS end/or Mrs. HISS, in copying documents taken by HISS from the.
State Department. These -are furnished in’ accordance with & "Lead set,
out by the Philadelphia Office by teletype of instant date, whi.c‘hr‘
office has indicated the 1a'boratory is already in possession of' certain
questioned .documents turned over by CHAMBERS ,

RECORDED 92 [7_% /333"/2@
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Memo, Director, FBI
Decenber 7, 1948
MI 65-786

Examinations should be made generally for the purpose of
identifying these typewriter specimens with the questioned specimens
and;’any other further examination as d.irected by Philadelphis or
the Bureau; .

The initials on the back of each sheet are those of
investigating Agents, CLARK E. LOVRIEN and JOHN D. OCONNELL,  The
name Jo J. HUGHES also on the back of each shed is the name of the
Assistant Director of Agencies, Nor thwestern Mubtual Life Insurance
Company, from whom the originals were obtained.

These documents need not be returned to the Milwaukee Office,
but upon completion of the examination be forwarded to the office of
origin gs part of the evidence in the case. In the event it is
deternined that the X specimens submitted herewith came from more then
one typewriter, it is suggested that Philadelphia be asked to further
identify correspondence from MARTIN to the Northwestern Mutual Life
Insurance Company by exhibiting it to MARTIN and if additional specimens
are degired contact with MARTIN may succeed in producing them as they
are/;presently available here, without further identification.

CEL/dc

65-786

Enclosures — AMSD REGISTERED MAIL
cc - Philadelphia

Kisseloff-8531
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ity T _Irsuranca Cocpong, Rilnase, Tisconsing eirned DAIOY L, KETIN.

REPORT

of the
..”.14... #AB@R"ATQRY ,a..r,._. '
FEDERAL BUREAI}' OF INVESTIGATION ATR MATL
WASHINGTON D..C. SPECIAL DELIVERY
205 1ilwacics ' Pecesder 9, 1940

fiers follois the peport off s FII Leberatory o the coxtrablen

68 evidines redodvod S your offica on Pectsder §; 1040,

74 ~/333-/30
. gar Hoover, Director

JAC DAVID SIIETAED SIS, with sifanas
)

ot 4
FLonison i oy 1.4 _
YOUR FILEND. 33
FBI FILEN .}%{;356 m
zgi Imwakﬁ a LAB. NO. i '
Examination tequested by: ~ °

Lettor cated Deconber 7, 1040

Reference:

-
oo, - b -’
Y B ?-v{’éf

peleted CoPY gent

Examination rcques!}a?cm‘; %Y iciter W ‘ ) 7

Specimens:

K11 A one pare lotter typowrition on letterhead chationery of The
Lonthwostorn Iutusd Iifo Inedranco Lompdny of Lilwsulse, Visconsin, . ]
¢ated June 17, 1927 ab ihiladslpiie, Pesnaylvenis, to v V. JIAY
CUATLAY, Rosichont Suserirtendent of Azencles and eigned I, L. LANTIN. y

12 A twoepano Jobher $ypewsitten o lotterhead ctationery of tho
Lorthwstom satual, Iifs Insurence Cempany of Lilmsuliod, hicconaln,
datad July 23, 1927 &b frilecalphin, Penasylvenid, to Lr. H40Y L.

- NATTTH, hertlorostera Iutwal Iifo Incuraics Companyy Nilmmlieo, Tlsconzin.

#13 A twowzarns lotber typoewrdtien o letteriiead staticnery of Tho
fortivostern Matual Iffo Inmranid Compiny of Lilwauled, Vioccsoln, :
datod Noverer &y 1927 ab Pidlacalphin, Pesneylyanin, 40 Dr, GIOLTS -
He PR, Supeintendent of Acenclon, Nortlaosbern Litual Jife
Inzivanco Chpiny, Pilwstliso, Tisconsing picied OOY L JUSITTHN,

Kb A ono pago lobber typewsitten on lettorliond pfaidciory of Juo Horthe
woctern Situal Ldfa insorance Grpany of Lilwailee, Wincshoin, dated
Jooust by 1927 &b philacodoids, Penwoplvefia, to I, CUCILS UL
RIS, Supevintendant of Apwrcies, Iorihwestern Datusl Iife

QUL e SUOTICH ~ o
oL Yoms - N T N
- PdlaoliED 15 b o 0 0 s T Ty B :
Lals ol ] ’ - ]x e ) S B N
N L e A ! . : i 4o i
reendiflod BRHE  PMET 4 ‘KJ‘ _’t/{.q_/\:k|§seloff—8532
‘ot N £ ‘i’ ‘w‘v;‘/f-‘J/‘/J“/-{ “"i i ’ P ‘}' = : v
% - A ? iy ~
I - et x-SR o

»6 é:;g &htfffj%mﬁ p




- R e

gho typoaitiiy aisearing on spocdmens dketod above ax RIL
throwi KU, ware ciemsrod with ench other pnd At way consluded that K32
and K13 word typed with ong paching, It was not poxsible £o raach a
Cafinito conclusicn an to wiothor KL was typed with tho muelinn which
typed K12 pnd K13 cue to tho feob there tve not cwuh Jebter and werd
coxbirstiony In coxmone Tt wam conoludad that YAL wan wiitten.oi &
differcnd maciine than ppeciezng KX theoix K13 :

It wan conoluded thob coceloens ELL threush K1k wors nob
tho machings wsed to typo (65 tlarench (L9 2l Qo7 throuch Led3he
foh thweusy Gesy weko rocedved in the eheératory Dacexior 3, 1045 o

the Socwddy Investirative Divisic: vf thiw Durcate Coh throush GOl -

wors recolved 3u tho Ishomatuny Docésher 0, 1040 Lron the Security
Trvosticotive nivision of this Duvesu.

Ao haa Yeen prévicusy rescrted Ged throiri eld contain

tyyemiting riot cJosoly ratching the standards for UToodstochk pica
type oobeed ton lettern to ona inth raintained in tha Lalicrateny's filos.
o to tho fach tho evidence conolnty of photortntic copdes which rany
7o Aoetia o b oF ooty Laduinen Soeb Eabiion eomly & i0ps Sastes

A ecom of thely michines that satelicn closoly a typo ceslga
ogpgeaésﬁack{ag 4t L8 rameesbed that cocoinons wles bo obbalned frem
eugsscted Le Oy Cxith micidngs for cosporison with s fypeweiting
grpearing oa epooisens Leb threush Letde

Tho ovidenca K11 threush KU, 4o rotaingd dn the fuvem,
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Mr. Toleon........... }
Mr. Cleds ounennnan.
Mr. Clavin.. ... /.
Mr. Ladd ./‘/u-.
Mr. Nieeds (.00
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WASHINGTON 66 PHILA. 8§ FROM NEW YORK 7

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., PERJURY, IS-R. DURING THE COURSE

OF THE. INTERVIEW HELD WITH MRS. Achﬁbﬁlss ON DECEMBER SEVENTH LAST,
V

IN THE PRESENCE OF HER ATTORNEY, EDWARD CJ'MC LEAN, NYC; MC LEAN -

STATED THAT HE HAD AN INVESTIGATOR ATTEMPTING TO LOCATE THE TYPEWRITER

WHICH MRS. HISS HAD RECEIVED FROM HER FATHER. MC LEAN STATED THIS
INVESTIGATOR WAS WORKING IN PHILA. IN AN EFFORT TO OBTAIN INFORMATION
ONCERNING THE TYPEWRITER FROM[HE NORTHVESTERN MUTUAL INSURANCE COM-

’ PANY. MR. MC LEAN APPEARED AT THIS OFFICE AGAIN TODAY AND FURNISHED

THREE SPECIMENS OF TYPING MATERIAL WHICH HE.HAD OBTAINED. TWO OF THE

SPECIMENS HE FEELS WERE NOT TYPED ON THE QUESTIONED TYPEWRITER, ‘
BUT THE THIRD IS THE CARBON COPY OF A LETTER DATED IN JANUARY, NINE-

TEEN THIRTY THREE, NEW YORK CITY, WHICH WAS ADDRESSED FROM THE HISS;S
HOME IN NYC. HE ALSO ADVISED THAT HIS INVESTIGATOR, WHO

J:m

AS HORACE’ngMALL, WAS STILL WORKING ON THE CASE. SCHMALL CONTACTED

e ———

SK F. D, O-BRIEN OF THIS ‘OFFICE TODAY AND TOLD Hilf THAT HE HAD
END OF PAGE ONE AECORDED -9 | 7:’2‘«'/ 23 ?"’ JXS

CORR &TH LINE, FIRST WORD SHOULD BE INVESTIQA'DEIRI‘? 1948 ﬁ/ﬂ
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LATER VITH MRS. HISS AND AT THIS TIME HE WAS ADVISED OF MR. SCHMALL-S

——/’ N
WAY WITH INVE§11§3ILQM;BEING CONDUCTED BY_ BUREAU.

l r\ ) ‘ ' w r - : | EEETEE r}

14 fea’ -
a
Parea Y

PAGE TUWO

CALLED A MR. MARTIN IN PHILA. AT THE INSURANCE COMPANY AND THAT HE HAD .
NOT RECEIVED AS MUCH INFORMATION AS HE DESIRED FROM MR. MARTIN,

FURTHERMORE, THAT HE WAS GOING TO PHILA. TOMORROW IN AN EFFORT TO
OBTAIN THIS INFORMATION FROM MARTIN. HE DESIRED TO KNOW IF HE
SHOULD FURNISH ANY INFORMATION HE MIGHT OBTAIN TO THE PHILA. OFFICE,
STATING HE WANTED TO COOPERATE WITH THE FBI. SCHMALL,UAS TOLD THAT

< _'1;:

ANY INVESTIGATION THE FBI WAS CONDUCTING WOULD BE CONDUCTED INDEPEN- ™
DENTLY OF ANYONE, AND THAT ALL MATTERS PERTAINING TO THE TYPEWRITER'

UHICH MR, MC LEAN DESIRED TO DISCUSS WITH THE FBI, WOULD BE SO DONE
THROUGH MR. MC LEAN IN NYC. MR, MC LEAN WAS AGAIN IN THE OFFICE

:.“\,h__\ ) ‘L' -

TELEPHONE CALL AND REQUEST. IT WAS POINTED OUT TO MR MC LEAN THAT THE,
FBI CONDUCTED ALL INVESTIGATIONS INDEPENDENTLY OF ANY OTHER ORGAN-
ZATION AND THE INFORMATION WHICH WE RECEIVED AS A RESULT OF OUR INVF!“
GATION WOULD NOT BE FURNISHED TO ANY UNAUTHORIZED PERSON. THE SPECI-*

I —————

MENS REFERRED TO HEREINABOVE FURNISHED BY MR. MC LEAN ARE BEING FOR- /.

~
WARDED TO THE FBI LABORATORY FOR EXAMINATION., PHILA. BEING TELEPQ//M

I T

ICALLY ADVISED TONIGHT NOT TO ALLOW SCHMALL TM_lNIEBEEBE IN ANY s

| . | : SCHEIDT
L« . “'\ QL
PH ACK AND DISC, WA HOLD ~ =+ - i cgs:3<s§§\ §§§;\}J\ ]
tosl alled Laborator:
NY R 8 PH pEeR o \\'5..\ DR
3 MO . S .

f\,_,,a;%,__ Kisseloff-8535



. FEDHRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Room 5744 {771 1948
TO: —Director o RrtcTpT
—Mr. CIegg 47, TolzoM ussssancan
_.,_MI'. *Gl&Vln Mz méﬂﬂ:;.:.:-:uﬂ F
__._..lﬂl" Harbo Mfo Gl_ﬂﬂnlnnunu
........._MI‘ o, Ladd i{'ﬂvmdduuu‘nunni
- Mr. Nichols My, Niﬁhﬁ}nn_uuulf A
___._.Mr . Rosen lnl mﬂ‘eﬂ -nuunu. s
Mr ® Tracy ml hﬂuwn‘nuuuu
—Mr: Fletcher g- im;;m-----:
r. Mohr m:-n‘;:;o P
) }:i v g:;::on 'nbl Mﬂh! sasesusnens
- * : B s m ?é.ﬂhingtoﬁluu
Miss Gandy Hir. Quinn Temsma |
,...._._Personnel Files S B&I‘Q@&Qunuuun
,-.-—-Records Sec‘blon msg mﬂyuuuuu
M!’S . Skll lman i [TTTTL I LI

See :Me ‘For Appropriate Action
Send File Note and Return
Kisseloff 8536

Clyde Tolson




i~
7

mmpiiw.u G |
‘0]ﬁ0€ Memorandum + vxirep STAL . =

-

ERNMENT

_ K'ro : R, D. M. - DATE: * December 7, 1948
FROM : yp W, B. FLL‘I'CHERJW N . / .
i~ ’ = . i Ur. E

Tolson, /

ur
g
SUBJECT: Ay DAVID Ymmmgm?(‘:mmms b e
- - { <}
S i e
wr
w
w
»
w
»w
Te.
w

PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R

ASAC Belmont at 2:00 P.M. today advised that the Grand Jury
had continued meeting in New York this morning and adjourned about
1:30, and it was not yet possible to ascertain what transpired at the
Grand Jury today. He stated he would advise when information was :
available. He stated that Special Agent Daniel F. X. Callahan of thé '
Baltimore Office, who had taken the statement from Chambers, had appeared
before the Grand Jury today.

He stated further that they reinterviewed Chambers and he had-

furnished them a signed statement. They attempted to ascertain from him
the identity of Harold<7ilson, named by Henry Juliarfifadleigh as the }
courier or contact harldling Wadleigh. Chambers stated that he did not :
know Harold Wilson but that he had been introduced to adleigh by Davide..
2arpenter, who has begen identified by Chambers from photographs as being
ddentical with DavidgZimmerman., It is known he presently resides at -

- South Nyack near New York City. It is understood that he is employed at
the Daily Vorker, He will be interviewed in the morning prior to his ¢
departure for work, He stated that Chambers had furnished additional '
details which would indicate that the man known as David Carpenter wag a
very-active figure in this case and, of course, he will be of more
prominence if he is identified as the Harold Vilson. The photograph ° '
of Carpenter will be ekhibited to Wadleigh tomorrow by the New York Office
when Wadleigh appears to testify before the Grand Jury in response to
his subpoena. Chambers stated that he did positively recall that he used
the name Carl with reference to his contacts with Ytiadleigh.

At 2:20 P.M, Mr. Delavigne, Supervisor, Washington Field Cffice,
advised that it does not appear that any hearings are presently being _
held by the HUAG but it is known that at 2:30 P.M. today some of thé l
Committee are having a conference with Mr. Sumner Welles of the State De-
partment.with reference to the classification and authenticity of the
documertts in the possession of the, HUAC. —

A ODEXED 42 3 "DEC 17 1948
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At 2:10 p.q. today, ASAC Belmont, New York, called in and

1948
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Z' IEX 131ely
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1'010 Roon
u1ss’ Homu‘s'ﬂ'—‘
ndy,

reported developmer;\t in this matter and he reported the results of the A

interview with Hedi{pflassing. She was being interviewed particularly -
with reference to the activities of Henry Julia r{aclleigh, formerly ¥

with the State Department, who furnished a statement last night admitt:.n /

he had furnished documents from the Stdte Department files which reached
the hands of Whittaker Chambers. She advised that on the basis of the

description and known information furnished to her she could not identify

Wadleigh. She did say, however, that in the winter of 1934~35 she made
a number of trips to Washington for the purpose of developing Noel Field
of the State Department to work for her and furnish her infommation. He
finally told her that someone else was approaching him for the same type
of information. She indicated to him that this other person was vrong
and she wanted to meet him, Subsequently, she was invited to a dinner

. to meet this person and she stated ‘b})a;[ when she arrived she determined

that Mr. Field and his wife and Alger“Hiss were the persons present,
She took Alger Hiss off to one side and pointed out that he was invading
her field and he insisted she was invading his field. They finally

ey. were working for the same thing. Massing said shé f:.nally handled

. \/:ﬁreed that it did not make any difference who developed Field; that

D ODEC28194¥

Noel‘!?ield.
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“///Ladd I endeavored to contact Congressma

g A

LE

Last evening following my convegpsation with Mr.
ﬁ;ﬂhndt. There was ir? Giinn
no answer at his office or his-home~and™inan effort to locate &, fese:

him I endeavored to contact Stripling. Mrs. Stripling zg#ormed“”°° ‘
me that Sﬁripling and Congressman Niron had left hurriedly [
y. she

New York yesterday afternoon and when she heard from Stripli
would call me. She also stated that Mr. Mundt was presently en route
to Wushzngton and was in a travel status. After Mr. Ladd's call

later in the evening, I, of course, abandoned attempts to locate
Congressman Mundt.

EUrlyagathis morning, Stripling called and said his wife
said that I had called. I made the conversation very casual and ¢
told him that informally and personally I just wondered what the
-developmentsi;had. heen. He told me that he and Nizon had gone to
New York last evening, that United States "Attorney MeGorey and
Donegan met them at the station, that they had a long conversation
.with Nzxon, that they endeavored to get the Committee to desist from
holdzng public hearings, interviewing witnesses, or taking testimony.
waever, they had taken the testimony of Whittaker Chambers las®t
evening and will present it to the Committee in Executive Sesszon.
Stripling doesn't know what the outcome will be.

T asked him zf they had an opporitunity to get all the
microfilm transcribed, i.e. typed up. He stated they had made
‘copies -of most of it. I told him that while I was not making any
Sormal request he might give some thought %o informally or unofficially
‘turning over a set of the transcripts to the Bureau for our information,
.guidance, and reference. He stated he had thought of this and
thought it should be done and he would initiate such a move on his
own as Kis own siuggestion. I asked him about the development of the
microfilm and told him that microfilm was very tricky and unless
one had considerable experience, there is considerable likelihood
of permanently marring and destroying the evidence. Strzplzng
volunteered the advice he thought that it would:be well to ask
usto endeauor to develop the microfilm in our laboratory. I told
him that while I had not talked to the Diregctor;: I felt reasonably
certain if the Committee made such « request the Director would be
glad to make the laboratory facilities available for this. He
stated that he would keep me posteds 1 iy -- wifY P

~1333 </ §/
S DEC28 (EOREDS5 Z{— a:%mgxk |
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L. B. Nzchols,.ﬂemo Mre. Tolson, December 7, 1948
Re: HISS-CHAMBERS :

ness will be Sumneriielles. I asked him what they expected from
felles.s He stated ey would have Welles testify as to the necessity
or lack of necessity of maintaining the documents secret.

They wil%xggld Ezecutive Sessions today. The first wit-
h

The conversation was very amiable and at no time did I
make any request for a transcript of the microfilm nor for the
laboratory to develop the microfilme. As the conversation developed
in a casual manner, I did pick it up and carry it along.

Since dictating the above, Mr. Ladd has informed me of
the Director's desire that I endeavor to contact Mundt and make
a request for the transcript and offer the facilities of the
1aboratory to develop the microlem. I endeavored to reach Mundt
again and getting no answer, I called Stripling.

-<Striplihg‘told me Mundt is due in around 12 or 12:30
today. '

I told Stripling with reference to our conversation this
morning, I now wished to make an official request on behalf of
the Bureau for a transeript qf the microfilm and to also offer the
SJacilities of our laboratory in developing the microfilm. He
stated that there would be no difficulty involved in making a
transcript available, that he appreciated the personacl offer of
the laboratory. I also told him I would endeavor to get in touch
with Congressman Mundt. He stated that would be a very good idea
and there would be no difficulty involved and he also would talk
to Mundt upon his arrivael in Washington.

I have again tried Mundt's office. This time a clerk
answered and I advised the clerk of my desire to talk to the
Congressman immediately upon his return and left word for him to
call. However, I will also follow up on the call. b//
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Clegg, ——

EYERER

- KARL.E. : PL prin——="

I called Congressmapidfundé. He had not returned to hiqgf&s%’; ) ‘
office. He is to call me back, i ‘ e Carnes
ROBEKT /E + b o

I talked™t05Stripling who apologized for keeping the. ki fimger—
Agent waiting, He ;;gieg that this morning Messrs. Fay and CampBBlds:
appeared before the Committee and requested that the Committee 163 -l
refrain from hearing any more witnesses on the basis that theAH0
witnesses might secure immunity by testifying before a Congréd$sional
Committee. Stripling stated this set the Committee in an uproar [,[ 54%
because nobody in the Committee would believe such a stgtement; then,
too, the Committee has been ﬁrying to subpoena Henry JXWadley. Thei
representatives went to Wadley's home and his wife sail he was at work.
His office satd he was on vacation. They went back to his home and his
wi fe nearly fainted when they told her the office said he was on
vacation. Mr. Campbell indicated and conveyed to the Committee the
impression that either we or the Deparitment of Justice had Wadley. This
upset several members of the Committee who launched into a tirade
against the Department, although Stripling told mavpothing was said .
about the Bureau and that they really gaveXFuy andfﬂampbell a rough time.
4 couple of members of the Committee empregsed themselves to the effect
that since there were only 2 copies of the developed\mgte?ial avai lable
and one set Had been supplied to the Grand Jury in New York and one to -
the State Department they were of the opinion no additional copies should
be made and the Bureau should not be given a copy untiil the State
Department had returned their set. Stripling stated he felt certain
tomorrow morning we would get everything.

I told him I hoped he understood and the Committee understood
with reference to the undeveloped negatives we merely were trying to
be helpful to the Committee as well as to preserve the microfilm in that
a@ great déal of technique was required in its development and if it was
not properég geveloped 1t would be ruined and that we were anxious o
preserug/g Fheilla of evidencé. Stripling pointed out there was not
too much undeveloped material; that the undeveloped material came
primarily from the Bureau of Standards and pertained to Navy Deparitment
material. He further told me that Chambers had stated that his contacts
in the Bureau of Standards had furnished details on the Navy's self-
sealing gas tank which had been turned,over to the.Russians. He
inquired about Henry Wadley. I told him definitely we did not have
Wadley and that if we had any word as to where Wadley was I would check
on the matter and would pass it on to him. Mr. Ladd tells me that Wadley
is under subpoena and is probably in New York. He concurs in the view
that if we do know where Hadley is we should inform Stripling. I will

k ou advised as soon as I hear from Mundt. - Iy ’
eop yon eavene A VA ST o

Striplir:/q Further advised me that theyafzﬁcolﬁess Lonferen

5 1948 @
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L« Be Nichols Memo for Mr. Tolson - 12/8/48'
RE: HISS-CHAMBERS

after their meeting late this afternoon and the question was asked of
Congressman Mundt as to whether the controversy the Committee was
having with the Department extended to the FBI. Stripling said
‘Congressman Mundt made clear thdt the FBT was no% involved in the
controversy and that the controversy of the Comnittee was with the

Attorney General and the Department.
/WV
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At the time Chambers was interviewed by .Special Agents on
the night of December 3, 1948, there were recovered through the
cooperation of his attorney, Mr. Cleveland, four tablet sheets of
paper’ on which appeared six pages of handwritten material. Chambe
stated that this was material furnished o him by Harry Dexter ¥hite Yy
former Assistant Secretary of the Treasury, now deceased, and that thes,
handwriting was that of Harry Dexter White.

FROM

MBJECT:»

M. H. B. FLETC

()
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was.
PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R

_ For your information the Technical Laboratory has submitted
a report with the conclusion. that the handwriting on these sheets of paper
is that of Harry D‘ex*be%’hite. ’

'HBF :mer
ADDENDUX

At 5:15 P.M., ASAC Belmont called in and stated that today at the
Grand Jury proceedings in New York, SA Callahan read to the Jury the Hiss
statement. Donald Appell of the HUAC Staff also briefly testified as to
the recovery of the documents from the Ypumpkin® at Chamber's residence.
Alger Hiss also testified as to his background and associates but he made
no startling disclosures or admissions of interest. Chambers also testified
as to the contents of his statement but he added that there were two

brothers involved, a George and a Vald (¥alt or ¥a

They vo rked

S m——

Chambers information from the Bureau of Standards.

rd JxPigman,
in Vashington, D. C. in the Bureau of Standards in Tg%;xand Wald gave to

Chambers stated. that

he endeavored also to develop George}@igman but was unsuccessfuls Chambers
stated that Davi rpenter was active with reference to Fald Pigman and
he believed that fi¥ald Pigman was a part of the Eleanor ANelson group. The
Vashington Field Office was instructed at 5:30 P.M. to locate tonight
George and Wald Pigman so that they can be interviewed tomorrow morning.

The N&W" York Office will further interview Chambers for
full details on the Pigman allegations.

\ b e :
@ﬂﬁ@?&gﬁ R o S
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At 5:20 P.M. Mr. Delavigne of the Washington Field Office called
over and. stated that the HUAC met this afternoon at 2:30 in closed conference
but f£inally the hearings were opened and Mr, Purifoy and Mr. Welles of the
Departnent of State testified concerning the official character of the
documents in the possession of the HUAC recovered from Chambers. The
handwriting notations which appeared on some of these documents were
testified to as being unimportant and if placed thereon by State- Department
personnel, it would be unusuval., Mr. Delavigne stated it was. also
learned that the HUAC is making intensive efforts to identify the typewriting
and it is asserted that they have secured some specimens typed on the

typevriter allegedly in thé possession of Hiss in the pertinent period
arownd 1937. Theré is an inclination %o find that the typewriting specimens
lcomp:;xre favorably with the 'bypevrrrbmg on some of -the documents.

1

Intensive efforts are being presently made to locate typewriting
specimens prepared on the typewriter which Hiss admits was in his possession
‘during the years 1936-1938.

p " L. Kisseloff-8546
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WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., PERJURY, IS-R« T. J. DON URNIS.

FOLLOWING INFO RE GJ ACTIVITIES THIS DATE. SA DANIEL F. X. CALLAH

L
OF;EA

TESTIFIED RE INTERVIEW OF ALGEﬁcﬁxss DECEMBER FOURTH LAST AN

HISS-S STATEMENT INTO RECORD. DONALD APPELL, HCUA INVESTIGATOR,

TESTIFIED RE . ACCOMPANYING INVESTIGATOR UILLIAﬁ>€kEELER TO_CHAMBERS

FARM AND SECURING FILMS. HIS TESTIMONY DID NOT CONTRIBUTE ANYTHING

OF PARTICULAR VALUE. ALGER HISS TESTIFIED RE PAST EMPLOYMENT AND

= ’
RESIDENCES AND WAS EXAMINED RE GEORGE’bROSLEY SITUATION. WHITTAKER
P ———— 7

e
CHAMBERS TESTIFIED RE A, GEORGE/SILVERMAN AND HENRY HIL OLLINGSJ

JR., ALONG SAME LINES SET OUT IN CHAMBERS STATEMENT FRIDAY LAST, AND

ALSO TESTIFIED THAI_QNE_HARO%;IGMAN AND HIS BROTHER, GEORGﬁ?gIGMAN,
VERE CONTACTS OF HIS DURING NINETEEN THIRTY SIX AND THIRTY SEVEN,_IEAT
BOTH WERE EMPLOYED BY BUREAU OF STANDARDS, AND THAT WARD GAVE CHAMBERS[‘
MATERIAL FROM‘_~EEAH_Q§SSTAND%§§i%) STATED HiS A TEMPTS TO CULTIVATE /
ORGE PIGMAN FOR PURPOSE OF SECURING MATERI " élé;UL.

INDEXED - 92 Dé ]_7 1948 :
ONEGAN REQUESTS IMMEDIATE EFPORT TO TDENTIFY CATE, AND QUESTION ND%

~f

BOTH WARD PIGMAN/AND GEORGE PIGMAN. . ¥

g

Kisseloff-8547 y

“rgr
- e




-

e e

Al
e " e ol
® B
oo

YosA8D WFO AND BALTIQM i.u; FOROM NY ‘ @ !
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IS POSSIBLE FORMERS FIRST NAME MAY BE WALT OR WALD. HISS AND CHAMBERS

BOTH SCHEDULED TO RETURN FOR TESTIMONY .DEC. EIGHTH, AND NATHAN L. -
’>?£ﬁIN- HENRY JULIA§%bADLEIGH AND DAVIQ?@IRPENTER, WAS ., ALSO SCHEDULED'

TBIBE‘BEFORE GJ TOMORROP. AGENTS THIS OFFICE WILL INTERVIEW CARPENTER

1

AT HIS HOME IN SOUTH NYACK, NY, DECEMBER EIGHTH, AM., AND DONEGAN
e ———— . - S —————
REQUESTS THAT WE SERVE SUBPOENA ON HIM AT THAT TIME. CHAMBERS DECLARED

TODAY IN SIGNED STATEMENT THAT HE MET VALDLEIGH IN NINETEEN THIRTY SIX
THROUGH INTRODUCTION BY DAVID CARPENTER, THAT VALDLIEGH AT THAT
TIME EMPLOYED IN TRADE. AGREEMENTS SECTION OF STATE DEPT., THAT WAD-"
LEIGH WAS TOLD BY CARPENTER IN MAKING INTRODUCTION THAT WADLEIGH

HENCEFORTH WAS CONNECTED WITH CHAMBERS GROUP. COMMENCING IN NINETEEN

THIRTY SEVEN;.WADLEIGH BEGAN FURNISHING DOCUMENTARY 'MATERIAL FROM STATE

DEPT. TO CHAMBERS, AND LATTER TOOK IT TO CARPENTER FOR PHOTOGRAPHING,
LATER RETURNING MATERIAL TO WADLEIGH AND TRANSMITTING FILMS TO COL. L
BYKOV . STATES HE SAW WADLEIGH APPROXIMATELY EVERY TEN DAYS UNTIL

CHAMBERS LEFT PARTY IN APRIL, THIRTY EIGHT. STATES INFO FROM WADLEIGH

NOT PARTICULARLY INTERESTING TO COQ%?BYKOV. CHAMBERS POSITIVELY, |

IDENTIFIED PHOTO OF DAVID CARPENTER A$ INDIVIDUAL HE KNEW BY THAT NAME E
AND STATES HE, HIMSELF, USED NAME CARL IN DEALINGS WITH VADLEIGH. .
e ——— E

CHAMBERS STATES NEVER MET HAROLD WILSON AND NEVER KNEW CARPENTER T
USE THAT ALIAS. CHAMBERS ALSO STATED WHEN BYKOV MET ALGER HISS |
HE NOT ONLY URGED KISS TQ COMMENCE FURNISHING MATERIAL TO CHAVBERS;V"_Q

BUT ALSO REQUESTED HISS fT0 ACTIVATE HIS BROTHER, DONALF Hxas

ALONG-SAME LINES. HED MASSING ADVISED TODAY SHE NEVER HEAED CF
Z

. Kisseloff-854
WADLEIGH OR~HAROL5?5ILSON. i
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V//gqﬁ? WASH AND WASH FLD 56 AND BALTIMORE 3 FROM NEW YORK | 8 P10-5

FURNISHED FOLLOWING INFO RE GJ ACTIVITIES INSTANT DATE. CHAMBER

T —————————)

AGAIN TESTIFIED BUT ONLY NEW MATTER CONCERNED ONE_VINCENT RENO

_DUHO ] RDEEN_BRQSLIN.G._GROHNDS”A.ND.NHD.EU.RN,IS D HIM LCE
oYM Ao
TERIAL ONCE OR TWICE REGARDING BOMB SIGHT. NATHAN E/VLEVINE TE§TIFI£D

RE KEEPING CHAMBERS MATERIAL FOR HIM JIN PAR#NTQ HOUSE-IN _BKLYN.

~DAVIQ%GRRPENTER*POS”FIVELY IDENTIFIED BY CHAMBERS AS ONE OF PHOTO-~

'GRAPHERS WORKING FOR _HIS APPARATUS, REFUSED TO ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS

BEFORE GJ INVOKING CONSTITUTIONAL PRIVELEGES AGAINST SELF_INCRIMINATION.
NENRY HILL COLLINS DENIED..CHAMBERS ALLEGATIONS AGAINST HIM. HEDE
M

\ ""M g
ASSING TESTIFIED RE SAME_INFO SET OUT NY TEL DEC. SEVEN LAST RE

¢

o
MEETING WITH ALGER HISS AT WASHINGTON RESIDENCE OF NOED%FIE D. ALGERl///
M—‘

HISS. THEREAFTER DENIED KNOWING HEDE MASSING. HENRY JULIANMWADLEIGH

REFUSED TO ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS STATING HE HAD CONSULTED COUNSEL oA
SUBSEQUENT TO QUESTIONING BY WFO. AGENTS. Kisseloff-8549 (

END OF PAGE ONE . I [fo;’/333 /02?/
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PAGE TWO

/ THAT HE AGAIN PLANS TO RECALL_AJL D_CHAMBERS DEC. NINE AND

VILL ALSO- EXAMINE DONALaﬁﬁiss A. GEORG%KSILVERMAN, AND PRISCILLA

;KRISS BEFORE GdJ TOMORROW. ALSO PLANS TO HAVE ALGER HISS VIEU HEDE MASSING

INASMUCH AS HISS DENIED EVER KNOWING HER. Z?N INTERVIEW BY AGENTS

THIS OFFICE TODAY WADLEIGH REFUSED TO ANSUWER ANY QUESTIONS STATING

HE HAD CONSULTED ATTORNEY HERMAN*&REENBERG IN UASH_XESTEBQ AND LATTER
(
INSTRUCTED HIM TO SAY NOTHING. PHOTO OF CARPENTER EXHIBITED TO NADLEIGH :

AND THOUGH HE UOULD NOT COMMENT THEREON, INTERVIEWING AGENTS BELIEVED

FROM WADLEIGHS REACTION TO PHOTO THAT CARPENTER UNDOUBTEDLY IDENTICAL
WITH HAROLD WILSON. CHAMBERS REQUESTIONED‘TODAY AND STATEMENT DICTATED

FOR HIS SIGNATURE TOVORROW‘SETTING OUT EXTENT OF HIS RECOLLECTION

RE GEORGE AND UARD PIGMAN AND VINCENT RENO .AS WELL AS HIS STATEMENT

HE IS REASONABLY SURE PHOTO OoF SAMUEL L}fRELOVITZ EXHIBITED TO HIM IS

THAT Oﬁx?ELIX. CHAMBERS NOT INFORMED BY AGENTS OF LATTER IDENTITY..

STATES HE MET PIGMAN BROTHERS THROUGH DAVID CARPENTER, THAT BOTH_EM-

—-:uu:_:r;._

PLOYED BUREAU OF STANDARDS, THAT FOR APPROXIMATELY FOURTEEN MONTHS

COMMENCING EARLY THIRTY SEVEN WARD PIGMAN FURNISHED HIM DOCUMENTARY

FILM FROM BUREAU OF STANDARDS AT WEEKLY MEETINGS IN PUBLIC PLACES y
S S A Mg

IN UASHINGION AND THAT CARPENTER PHOTOGRAPHED ALL SUCH MATERIAL.
END -OF PAGE TWO ‘ T
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FURTHER THEY WERE NEVER ABLE TO ACTIVATE GEORGE/PIGMAN INTO ESPIONAGE

WORK. INDIANAPOLIS AND MILWAUKEE DIVISIONS TELEPHONICALLY REQUESTED

BY ASAC BELMONT INSTANT DATE TO QUESTION GEORGE AND WARD/ PIGMAN
- M -
IMMEDIATELY. CHAMBERS STATES MET VINCENT_RENO TN_RHTIA_TN THIRTY SIX

THROUGH J. PETERS, THAT HE MET RENO PERHAPS FIVE TIMES ALTOGETHER

AND THAT ON ONE OR TWO OCCASTONS _REMO.GAVE.HILM nnr‘nmrm‘ARYmMATERIAL

. . i
RE BOMB SIGHT PROJECT ON WHICH HE WAS EMPLOYED AT ABERDEEN PROVING

GROUND. DONEGAN STATES PELOVITZ WILL BE _SUBPOENAED IMMEDIATELY

AND BALTIMORE SHOULD QUESTION HIM CONCERNING CHAMBERS ALLEGATIONS.

DON%GAN REQUESTS BALTIMORE AGENTS TO SERVE SUBPOENA WHEN:QUESTIONING
PELOVITZ. THIS INTiﬁVIEW éHOULD NOT BE CONDUCTED UNTIL BALTIMORE
AR,

RECEIVES FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS FROM NY. FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS THEREON
WILL BE FORWARDED. DONEGAN ALSO REQUESTS SA_LAMBERT G. zﬁNDER OF WFO

BE AVAILABLE FOR GJ APPEARANCE NYC TEN AM DECEMBER TEN.

Wy .

BALTIMORE ACK AND DISC PLS, WASH HOLD PLS

CORR---- PAGE ONE, LAST AXXX WORD LINE FOUR IS -- DOCUMENTARY=--
2y NY RifS VA Kisseloff-8551
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 é

30]%(:6 Memom d%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO  : Mr. Tolson N DATE: 12-8-48
Y:‘—“FROM : Le B. Nichols 5;Z£S

O |
SUBJECT:  HLSS-CHAMBERS i Clevin |

Congressman Kbrlﬁyundt called late last evening around‘knua____
10:00 ofclock and stated they had just completed an Executive )7 T
Session of the Committee; that the Committee was very happy to (i S—
make avatilable a set of the microfilm reproductions that have Joe Suinn Ram Z
} already been developed to the Bureau in order that we might makeuusfﬁw4=5gf
{copies. The material will, of course, have to be returned to thé " E¥%eE"
Committee. Secondly, the Committee will be very happy if the Buréau's
Laboratory facilities could be made available in an attempt to develo
the undeveloped negati microfi lme

pd negativatiorari I8, 7l

He asked that I contact M%.,Strzplzng early this morning ai&
work out. the details with hime I talked to Stripling. He said if there
was any real urgent need he would come-down right now and get the things
together; however, he would appreciate it if we would wait until 2:00

o"¢lock this afternoon as he was all tied up this morning and some of
the material was being used. I told him it would@~not be necessary Jor
us to have all the material at one time; that we could take what was not
being used and get the balance later; however, I told him an Agent would .
contact him at 2:00 o'’clock this aftérnoon at Room 225, 01d House Office
Bui lding: At that time Stripling wi'll make available the reproduced
microfilm in order that we might make photostats or copies in any way
we desire. The material that he makes auvailable will, of course, have
l-bo be returned to the Committee. He will also make available undeveloped
negatives in order that the photographic section might be working on
them. He indicated it would not be necessary for them to have a
representative accompany the film to the Bureau. I told him the Agent
who contacted him would make an inventory of what he receitved and tt
would be returned. 8e

Mr. Ladd has been advised and has taken care of the details
of having an Agent in the Field Office contact Stripling.

cC - Mr. Ladd l/ W Kisseloff-8552 | N
| - \0@’23%0173» 12413 l..ﬁﬁ-—/a’ﬁ
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. 10-47 PM | ’
DIRECTOR AND SACS - URGENT
s . t
&

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., PERJURY, IS-R. DURING THE INTER-
VIEWS WITH HED ASSTNG ON DEC. SEVEN AND EIGHT, FORTY EIGHT, SHE

STATED THAT ABOU:I;*THE TIME SHE WAS WORKING ON- NOEL FIELD TO COO}i};:R-'
ATE VITH HER IN COMMUNIST INTELLIGENCE WORK SHE ALSO WAS WORKING .
ON LAWRENCEfDUGGAN, A STATE DEPT. EMPLOYEE AND A CLOSE ASSOCIATE OF
ALGER gES + DUGGAN RESIS'!JED HER BUT EVENTUALLY AGREED TO SEE HER

o~ SU{’ERIOR -'B_OE.IS' BORIS LATER TOLD HER THAT DUGGAN WAS DIFFICULT AND

SUGG@STE‘D Si{E MIGHT HAVE TO SEE HIM AGAIN. SHE NEVER DID'e SHE ALVAYS

LIKED DUGGAN AND RESPECTED HIM AND AS SHE BROKE WITH THE RUSSIANS

IN NINETEEN THIRTY FIGHT SHE WENT TO WASHINGTON.TO SFE HIM AND TgLL
HIM SHE WAS THROUGH SINCE SHE FELT RESPONSiBLE FOR HIM. SHE DiD NOT

enmmm—

SEE HIM BUT SAW HIS WIFE AND RECEIVED A COOL RECEPTION.

“END OF PA,GE A ' Kisseloff—n8553'
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PAGE TWO C | , .

SHE FELT THAT DUGGAN MUST HAVE -TOLD HIS WIFE ABOUT HER AND HER ACT-
IgETY AND OPPOSED IT. THE WIFES TREATMENT .OF D CA' D_THAT
DUGGAN HAD EITHER KEPT OUT OF THE MOVEMENT OR_HAD GOTTEN OUT. HEDE N

NEVER SAW DUGGAN ON HER VISIT TO UASH AND HAS NOT SEEN HIM SINCE PRO- -
BABLY NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE OR THIRTY SIX. HEDE STATED THAT SHE HAD ,

HELD BACK THE ABOVE INFO CONCERNING DUGGAN WHEN INTERVIEWED RECENTLY

BECAUSE SHE UAS NOT SURE HE EVER GOT INTO THE WORK AND IF HE DID SHE

FELT SUITE SURE_HE WAS _OUT BY,. NINE'REEI)L,_,LIE EIGHT. THE ABOVE IS

BEING.BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE BUREAU IN THAT THEY MAY WISH
R,

\\TO HAVE DUGGAN INTERVIEWED AT THIS TIME SINCE. IT IS VERY POSSIBLE
THAT WHEN ALGER HISS WORKED ON NOEL FIELD TO RECRUIT HIM HE MAY ALSO

AVE WORKED ON LAVRENCE DUGGAN.

SCHEIDT
. 11
. bh
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OVERNMENT

TO W\ ) DATE: December 8, 1948
FROM 2l i Toon L
. O ' e G1avi
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS e
K PERJURY; E— -
ESPIONAGE - R ‘ il zﬂguggga |

BNy
2
g
bed
f

At 9:05/a.m. today, ASAC Belmont, New York, called in and ke, Nease
; stated that HediX ssing, who furnished information concerning Alger Hiss —< -
and Noel‘}Field, 111" appear before the Grand Jury in New York today, /
Every effort is being made to. protect her identity to other than the .
Grand Jury. ~

Mr, Belmont advised that McLean, attorney for Hiss, has hired )

a private investigator by the name of Schmall to"assist in locating a -~

typeviriter specimen from the Hiss typewriter which he admits was in his f

possession in the years 1936 to 1938, and which he states he subsequently:

sold to some second-hand dealer. -He stated that he has ‘ascertained that )

Schmall has been in. touch with the Philadelphia Office and plans to contact . ]

a Mr. Martin-of an insurance company with which the father-ir-law of Hiss 4

- was associated. The father-in-law is now deceased and the typewriter that !

Hiss had from 1936 to 1938 was secured from him. The father-in-law utilized }
the typewriter in the insurance agency. .

Schmall apparently is claiming that he is cooperating with Bureau
Agents and though this is perhaps true, he represents Hiss and not the Bureau.
Mr. Belmont stated that he ddvised the Philadelphia Office along the line
indicated, pointing out tothém that they should not work with Schmall and .
that. Mr. Martin of the insurance company who has already been contacted by
Bureau: Agents should be advised that Schmall is not working for the Bureau
bu’e_; is :actually working for Mr. Hiss 3 that any requests made by him are for
the personal purposes of Mr, Hiss and not for the U. S. Government. ‘

. Subsequently, during the course of another telephone call,
'SJ}G Boaz';gi;nan, Philadelphia, brought up the question of Schnall and I advised
him along. the lines indicated, that he should not place himself in the
position.of having worked with Schmall. '

+ ~-It is noted that the New York Office has already advised ‘the
attorney, McLean, that they wish to accept the cooperation of McLean only
~ from him personally and not from Schmall. No difficulty is anticipated
as, o Schmall: because every effort is being made to avoid any difficulty
over his activities,

. | y % W 306 17 1958 £,
. L, . Kisseloff-8456 i
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Mr. Pennington.....

, /ggsaiwgrow AND WASH FLD 52 BALTIMORE 2 FROM NEW YORK [7'™™=00P-
DIRECTOR AND SACS * URGENT HMr. Quidn Tazum...

JAY DAVID UHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, PERJURY, IS-R. ON DECEMBER S

FORTY EIGHT, SAS JOHN J, WARD AND WILLIAM J. MC CARTHY, JR., INTER~ i
VIEWED HEDE MASSING AT HER RESIDENCE. HEDE MASSING STATED THAT ‘SHE

WISHED TO FURNISH SOME ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING ALGER HISS.
SHE ADDED THAT SHE HAD NOT PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED THIS/TNFORM TION SINCE

|
|
%
HER MIND WAS NOT EXACTLY. CLEAR CONCERNING THE MATTER. SHE FELT SHE |
- \ ‘ . |
NOW COULD RECONSTRUCT THE EVENTS WITH A FAIR DEGREE OF ACCURACY. |
i - ‘

|

|

HEDE STATED THAT FOR APPROXIMATELY ONE YEAR, OR A PERIOD OF TIME

~ WHICH INCLUDED A WINTER AND A SUMMER, SHE HAD BEEN WORKING ON-NOEL |

4
; . ] |
l FIELD, A STATE DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE, TO GET HIM TO ENTER INTO THE“yORK ?

e

SHE WAS DOING, WHICH WAS INTELLIGENCE WORK ON BEHALF OF THE SOVIETS

OF THE COMINTERN. SHE STATED THAT SHE WAS NOT CERTAIN THAT SHE WAS
WORKING FOR THE SOVIETS NOR DID SHE KNOW WHETHER OR NOT NOEL FIELD \////

. {
UNDERSTOOD THAT HE WAS BEING RECRUITED FOR THE SOVIETS. HOWEVER,

NIST INTERNATIONAL CAUSE. HEDE STATED THAT SHE HAD PROPOS TIONED

lSﬁE IS SURE THAT HE KNEW THAT _HE WAS_TO WORK -IN BEHALF OF THE COMMU-

r" NOEL FIELD TO OBTAIN IMFORMATTON FROM_THE. STATE DEPARTMENT._AND TURN
IT OVER TO HER. SHE WOULD THEN,SEE THAT IT WAS T&%ﬁﬁﬁ%&tﬁ

l%;f&ﬁ;zv

RECORUED S ¥&—IWDEXED - §
SUPERIOR, BORIS, WHO WOULD SEND IT EIFHER TO Russ-zzgé:- :
TATIVE OF THE COMINTERN. HEDE FREQUENTLY WENT TO éi§%¥&E%éﬁwAND STAYED

|

\ AT FIELD-S APARTMENT WITH.FIELD AND WIS WIFE uuxégmgys EAS DEyELOPIN~.
. £ oF pice ong /)T / Kisseloff-8557




L % Pad Lo -

PAGE TWO ,
HIM. AFTER ABOUT A YEAR, AND POSSIBLY IN THE WINTER OF NINETEEN:THIRTY

FIVE, THIRTY SIX, NOEL FIELD TOLD HEDE THAT SOMEONE ELSE WAS ALSO i
RECRUITING HIM TO DO THE SAME WORK AND HE DID NOT KNOW JUST WHAT TO DO.

HEDE TOLD NOEL THAT SHE WOULD LIKE TO MEET THIS PERSON WHO WAS TRYING

TO RECRUIT HIM SO THEY COULD HAVE IT OUT. FIELD SAID HE WOULD ARRANGE
TO HAVE HEDE MEET THE PERSON. ACCORDING TO HEDE, APROXIMATd~A

_a——

WEEK LATER FIELD HAD A DINNER PARTY AT HIS E%TRTMENT IN WASHINGTON.
HEDE RECALLS THAT HERTA FIELDé NOEL-S WIFE, WAS PRESENT, ALONG UITH

NOEL, HERSELF, AND ALG ERca S SHE CANNOT RECALL WHETHER OR NOT ANY-

ONE ELSE WAS PRESENT, POSSIBLY A FEW OTHERS. HISS-S WIFE WAS NOT PRESENT.
NOEL. FIELD TOLD HEDE THAT HISS WAS_THE PERSON WHO WAS TRYING TO RE-

| CRULT_HIM. HE TOLD HER THIS EIFHBER .BEFORE OR ON THE' NIGHT OF THE
1 - .

DINNER, HEDE STATED THAT SHE WAS IMPRESSED BY HISS-S GOOD LOOKS,
HIS CHARM, AND HIS INTELLIGENCE, AND THEY GOT ALONG VERY WELL.

PIMMEDIATELY‘AFTER THE DINNER AND AT THE FIRST MOMENT WHEN HEDE AND .
ALGER HISS COULD GET TOGETHER THEY HAD- A CONVERSATION WHICH, TO THE

| BEST OF HEDE-S RECOLLECTION, IS AS FOLLOWS...ALGER HISS..,"WELL YOU

ARE THE FAMOUS GIRL WHO IS MEDDLING IN MY AFFAIRS.” HEDE MASSING...

"AND YOU ARE THE MAN WHO IS MEDpﬁxNe IN MY AFFAIRS." _ALGER HISS...

"UHAT IS YOUR APPARATUS.” HEDE MASSING... "I WOULDN-T ASK THAT

END. OF pAéE TUO L ~& Kisseloff-8558 ) %
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QUESTION OF YOU., YOQU SHOULDN-T ASK IT ‘OF ME." /THEY BOTH LAUGHED

AT THIS/. ALGER HISS.."UELL WE LL FIGHT IT OUT. TO SEE_WHO GETS#

NOEL.” HEDE MASSING..."I -LL BEAT YOU’IN THIS GAME BECAUSE I-M A
WOMAN " AFTER THIS EfEHfER HEDE OR ALGER SAID "WHAT DIFFERENCE

.—.,

DOES IT MAKE WHO GETS’NOEL. WE-RE BOTH WORKING. FOR THE SAME BOSS."

I
HEDE CANNOT RECALL WHETHER SHE MADE THIS STATEMENT OR WHETHER ALGER
MADE IT. THE STATEMENT MEANT_TO HEDE_THAT THEY VERE BOTH WORKING FOR

THE SAME BOSS, THE COMMUNIST INTERNATIONAL .MOVEMENT. HEDE STATED THAT
THERE' WAS NO QUESTION IN HER MIND THAT HIS§‘WAS WORKING FOR SOME
BRANCH OF SOVIET INTELLIGENCE OR FOR THE COMINTERN. AND WAS TRYING TO

RECRUIT FIELD TO WORK WITH HIM, AND FURTHER THIS BRANCH WAS IN COM-
PETITIO& WITH HER GROUP HEADED BY>:EBRIS". HEDE STATED THAT THROUGH-
———

OUT THE EVENING SHE GOT ALONG VERY WELL WITH ALGER HISS. THEY SEEMED
TO AGREE ON EVERYTHING. AFTER THE MEETING HEDE RETURNED TO NY AND

REPORTED THE RESULTS -OF HER _MEETING WITH ALGER HISS. BORIS WAS DE-

LIGHTED AND SLAPPED HEDE -ON THE BACK AND SAID, "GOOD GIRL." HE IN-

STRUCTED HER NOT‘TO SEE_HISS IN THE -FUTURE. HEDE STATED THAT SHE NEVER

=

gSAW ALGER HISS EITHER BEFORE OR AFTER THIS ONE DINNER,PRRTY AT NOEL

FIELD-S, HEDE HAS SEEN MANY PHOTOGRAPHS OF ALGER IN THE PAPER
RECENTLY AND SHE IS. SURE THAT IT WAS ALGER HISS SHE MET IN FIELD-S
APARTMENT. HEDE STATED THAT SHE WAS PROBABLY STAYING AT FIELD-S
APARTMENT THE NIGHT SHE MET HISS. HEDE EVENTUALLY WON FIELD AND HE
OPERATED FOR 'HER ‘GROUP. HE IS PRESENTLY IN SWITZERLAND.

-

SCHEIDT
i
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s STANDARD FORM NO, 64 O - '5 -

Oﬁice Memomnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

; TO : The Director ‘ ' DATE: December 8, 1948
! . * )lr Tolson /
: FROM : Do Mo Ladd g. on‘
o 0 4 m-: vin
| ‘;—-'o SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was i Ej:.’j
| PERJURY o e —
' ESPIONAGE - R o e
M. HendoBr o -
. X er: Guin Fam——
Reference is made to the attache¢d teletype from New York Tele. Rooa - =
deted December- 7, 1948, and %o the atb d routing slip in which T —
ﬂ you..inquired as to.the i : ' You also inquired = :
;f.’ if we had interviewed Ndell ield and 1'.he s still in the government., !kt
- ) \£ For your information Hedi Tune assing was. formerly married to
sl Gerhart/

isler, divorcing him in Germany an 1926- to-become the wife of Julisn T —
;F%Gumperz. In 1928 'she separated from Gumperz and is now the wife of Dr._Paul ‘
iNdassing, Both Paul and Hedi .Massing served as agents of the Soviet:.

Intelllgence Service during the) 1950’3. In March, 1947, both Paul and Hedi

assing were entensively 1nterv§ewed by Bureau personnel and have since served

as valuable informants. They have proven exceedingly cooperatlve end without
remuneration have continued to furnish _valuable information concernlng the

identities and activities of* Soviet esplonage agents active during the per;od

from 1932 to 1936, b/////
‘Noel Havilan@jgzeld was employed by the State Department from 1928

until approximately 1940 or 194l. From as early as 1926 until as late as

March 27, 1941, Field hed been reported from sources regarded asrreliable to

have been connected with the Communist Party end Communist front groups. his -

informetion had been made available to the State Department on several’occa51ons

durzng that period, Subsequent to his Staté Department employment Field in

© 1941 or 1942 while in Europe: became a representative of the Unitarian Service

Committee, a branch of ‘the American Unitarian Aid Society. g '

According to the latest available information Field is presently
residing in Switzerland, Field has not been interviewed by the Bureau since
he has been out .of this country since approximately 1941 or 1942, Current
efforts are being made to determine his whereabouts for possible interview
in connection with this matter.
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T° :  MR. D. M. prp\

FROM : }.IR. H. B. FLETIC

. DATE: Decenber 8, 1948

2 o
)é SUBJECT:  Jiy DAVID WHITTAKER GHAMBERS

PERJURY ' jis*
ESPIONAGE - R )

}// s —
% At 3:55 P.M. todgy ASAC Belmont called in and 'stated that they i

had contacted. Henry Jul:.am adle:.gh for the purpose of exhibiting to him s @m“y’F

BN 2EERERERGEENE
ok
g
S.:l

a photograph.of Dav:.d&Caroen‘ber to determine whether Carpenter was
identical with the Harold{¥ilson named by Wadleigh. %Vadleigh stated that- i}
he had consulted an attorney and.his.attorney advised him not to talk.
He remarked that he wished his attorhey would permit him to talk. He did
look at the photograph of David Carpenter but woqld J0t mggg a. statement. ,
His reaction was Such.as o Andicate that Pavid, Carpenter. bably
identical with Harold Wilson. ihen he was shown the pho graoh he just
returned it with a smile and stated that he wishéd his attorney would let
him talk.

This morning David. Carpenter was approached for an interview. He
responded to a few guestions and then stated he. v*anted to see, his attorney.
A% that time hé was served with -a subpoena t0 appear before the Grand Jury.
He went directly to the Daily Vorker's office in New York. The technical
coverage of the. New York Oifice re'f'lected that Garpenter s adife. phoned_the
Daily Viorker while Carpen‘ber Vias,, en rou‘be and told 'them 1o get Garpen'ber an

attornex. e

A photograph of Samuelid. !!‘Delov:rbz 5. indicated by the Baltimoxe
Office investigation to.bé identical with Felix, based upon the description
of Felix and the description of the residence of Felix, vas exhibited to
Chanbers today and- he_stated he Wwas ncrb vositive in his identification bu%",

?fs reasonablx .sure ”ggqm&,ghvg‘bggjr_anh that Pel‘ovrtz is Adentical wWithn ¢ -

Felix. . Based on this tentative 1deggb:.§;ca‘blon, L.x:, Donegah 1s issuing. a
SubBoena for Pelovitz. Pelovitz. is.2.Jmopn.Commnist and it is felt that
if he is contacted, Tor..ar e v, he v':.ll not: be coogerat:we andy. :.n facu,
will hide out. It was: tﬁ%&gx%mendatmn of Aswi;:('fu Belmont thame sugpoena
- be issued and: that -the Bal‘b:z.more "Agents be authorized ‘to serve the suopoena h
at. tﬁe tine they attpmm the wni‘erv1ew tm.‘hh Pelovitz. to insure h’.l.S, annearance
before .the Grand Jury, I 'bold W, Be‘lmont Ve would adv7 L; ‘him concerning

.. this recommendation. C@R@ @ 3 3~ 33

Today Chambers, ’bei‘ore th Grand Jury, ...Pm 35«37 en%
Reno, employed in 1939 at _};g,gﬂb‘ ? Provmgm(;;;,pm.g ;;y,;and. Chambers.
stated that Reno furnished him information’about a bombmgh‘b., ‘Ur. Donégan
wants him interviewed andplans to s bpoena him, Mr. Belmont stated that

in the matter titled Wdhittaker Cha ers,, Internal Security - R," Bureau .?"A d
A Kisseloff-8563 . i (
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file 100—25824&‘ there appeared a letter dated Jmuary 29 1045, from

the Bureau to the New York Office, to which are attached certa:.n notations

\/oj‘/a Svecial. Agent. In these notations there is a reference to 2 vincent..

eno, named bJ Chambers, employed at the Aberdeen Proving Grour\ds 5 and he
i'" indicated b e notes. a,s_,hmnws,gmm;pg ;g;g do._ i th aerg,g_l bombs:z.ghts.
There was a notaticgr th oY..organizer under
the alias Lancg ‘ark., He vas a civilian employce of the Aberdeen Proving
Grounds.. U )

.

Chambers stated that Renc was a c;v;,l;,an emnloyee at the
Aberdeefi Proving Grounds; that he met him in late 1937, was introduced

» by_JefPeters; that Reno knew the subjech, David Carpenter; that Reno was  ~

2 mepber of the Eleanor}ﬂelson Apparatus; and that heg_had. a brother,
Phillip, also in the same apparatus. He met him for the purpose of securing
information. Rexio was a pathematician. He met Reno four or five times

in Washington and Baltimore and at the first of these meetings he discussed
his work with him. TReno told him that in the past he had been a Communist

Party organiger in Montana under the name .of Lance Clark., Chambers sbated
. that on two occasions Reno ac‘bually gave him information about a. bombs:.cﬂt..

Reno was_employe .a.LolonelnZornig and the ’
information furnished by Reno was jven to Colonel: ykov, Chambers de=
scribed Vincent Keho as age 27 or 28 in 1937; 51 &0 tall; build, slender;
hair, sandy; eyelashes, sandy; eyes, blue; young appearance. Chambers also
stated that he knew Phillip Reho. ~ that he met him jn an apartment on

ey Hampshire Avenue in Washington, D. Ca Pha.lln.%ﬂeno is named in the-
prev:.ously mentioned Bureau letter: of Jamary 29, 1945, and notations thereto

reflect: 5Social Secur:.ty_”‘* underground trade um:b group, political
leader.

There is a reference to a Lance Clark.contained in a Baltimore
report dated October 2%, ‘1947, entitled “Communist Party, USA, brief,M
wherein .confidential 1nfo;ma;gt of. ga;t;more No, 137 furnished information
doncermng a lance Clark, +true name Reno. Mr. Belmont stated that lir.
Donegan was expected to request subpoenas for these tvo persons; that he
was going o ask the Baltimore Office bo determime the present address of
Vincent Tieno and hie ‘suggested, tha'b ‘the ”Iash:.nton Field Ofi‘:."é"é"'ﬁ“é‘“é“&r“itacted
to_develop WS RRER) : vould b€ in
touch with the WFO and suggested that no actual mtervxew be held with
either Vincent or Phillip Rend. until it was known that they would be sub~
poenaed before the Grand Jury.. He sg‘gzgested that as_a matter of policy
interviews not be conducted wrbh persons . no mappmangg.p,aﬁp“‘re
the Grand Jury.’ eimont that this was a good over-all policy to
follow and the Bureau desired that all persons be interviewed who were going
‘to be brought up before ‘the Grand Jury.

e
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Before contacting the MFO at 4:45 P.M. ASAC I.allz called in
and stated that their records .definitely indicated th boAls! ent, Beno

vias identical with .Francis Vichtordeeno. alias Vincefeeno, alias Ia) ce
Clark, Bureau file 121-1765., Hé'is on extende 1264k 1éave and the in-
vestigation of that case reflecteéd.that bofh Phillip and Francis Vi tor
Heno_resided at 4428 Sonth Bannock Street, .Denver, Golorados This

information has been furni.shed by the Baltimore Office to Belmonb, New

York, and he will be in contact with Donegan to determine if he mll issue
subpoenas. If subpoends are issued for these two:
upon receipt. of this advice, o, contact .the .TJ ve o
in exrview of of’ thej;eno bro‘bl:@rs. '

Mr. Lally stated further that ‘their i
Baltimore reflectéd that on Jure 24, 1948, Philyzrankfeld; CP leader in
Bal’bimore,’ ' haid_gta‘bed;that Phil.Renq TS TEIRIG) ‘dﬁ"from the Z?P

A’o 5 15 P }.!. S C Foster f Indlana 01'.'LS called :m .and § a{:ed

v

‘SRAVeq
that he did not know Chambers and all he knew about -Chambers and Hiss is
what he read in_.the newspapers.. Lt is noted-that, pg_mw'at
Chambers. said. it' is entirely poss:Lble that George L. .Pifman would not
recall him. pecause m| i e was unsuccessful in his contacts with
George Pigman. - T i

RECCOMMENDATION:

It is reconmen

interview with Samuel J. Pelovilz.that the.Baliimore. Office he authorized
to_servé the subvoena requiring his appearance bei‘ore the Grand Jury

ammmmu k -
3)}5\ Kisseloff-8565
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Oﬁice Memom%dum » UNITED STAT@S GOVERNMENT

TO

-

FROM : MR, L. L. IAU
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID VIHITTA

. same’ instructions|issued to the Ind:.anapol:.s Office were also imparted

% QDEC2 8/@1@ INDEXED - 99 3 .DEC 177 g

MR. H. B. FLETC DATE: December 8, 1948

‘ TOISOB

CHAMBERS
PERJURY
ESPIONAGE -~ R

FFFFFFF?’FFF?;‘F
x

reten._
In the absence of SAC Foster, I advised ASAC‘Roche of the A
Indianapolis Field Office at 10:45 A M. today that the Bureau was H £
interested in verifying the residence address of George Lhigman,
which was now knovm to the Bureau as 602 West Maple Road, Indianapolis,
Indiana. I instructed ASAC Roche that in add:.t:.on to verifying the
residence address of George L. Pigman,.a. discreet inquiry should be
made to determine his business address, and that after this had been done
the information should be furnpished to the New York Officé and the Bureau.
T also told Mr. Roche that somebime today, depending upon the outcome of
some investigation being handled by the New York Office, the New York Office
would request the Indlanapolls Field Office t0 thoroughly 1nterv:.evr
Pigmen, Suggestions as to Some. of the things: to be asked Plgman during
this :Lnterv:Lew would -be furnished to the 4 Ind:.anapo‘l:.s Off:f.ce by New York.

. . &b 10:55 A.M I called SAC Johnson of Milwaukee and told him
that the latest address. tha{: the ‘Bureau had on Wx.ll:.am “:arq}ff’:.gman, also
known as Yald or Jalt, is '702 Bast North Street; Appleton, Wisconsin.

I réequeste at- the M:.lwaukee Of‘fa.ce verlfy ’ch:xs address and also
ascertain discreegly the bus ness. address of Viillism Tard Pigman. The

to the Milwankee 1el¢ Office..- . &‘, N
XPIGMAN
At 11: ZM&W‘ISKC%che of Ind:.anapol:.s called and advised

that ‘George L. Pigman was now residing at 602 West Maple Road, Indiana-
polis. His business address is the Experimental Station, CAA, Weir€ook
Airport, Ind:.anapol:.s, Indiana, Mr. Roche further advised that Plgmm»f

is now at the airport and is expected to be there until about 5:00 or

5:30 P.M. He doesn't expect to go home for dinner but probably w:.ll be
out for the evening, according to information available to.the Ind:.anapol:.s

Office., , Kisseloff-8566

This information was furnished to ASAC Belmont at New York at
11:30 A.M. Also at this time the substance of the background information
concerning George L. and William Ward Pigman, as reflected in the letter
from the Washington Field Ofi'lce dated December 8, 1948, was furnished to.
k¥r. Belmont.
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BAC Johnson called Mr. Fletcher at 12:12 P.M, and advised
¢ that William Ward Pigman vas presently residing at 702 East North
treet, Appleton, ¥Wisconsin, and his. business address was the Institute
of Paper Chemistry, Appleton, Wisconsin. He stated that William Ward
Pigman was now at his business address. .

: This information was furnished to ASAC Belmont by Mr. Fletcher
at 12:15 P.M. .

LR~ e«
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' :v' N . A . s
v O?ﬁﬂ@ Memarz%d%m s UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
FROM J. E. MLNESW :

,O g: gel:?n_!&_n__f
| SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS . Clarir———
S~ PR ‘ 1=

ESPIOMAGE - R K- ey
Time of Call: 8:20 p.m. kr. GurREs
W, Mohr
R
ASAC R. J. Lally of the Baltimore Office called. .He R —
indicated that he had previously discussed the possible interview , A7 oS
with Samuel JX¥Pelovitz with you. He said that they were awaiting Bureau s
instructions ‘b’o‘ determine whether or not they should interview Pelovitz.

) I obtained the tickler of your memorandum to Mr. Ladd of

December 8, 1948, recording a call from Mr. Belmont in New York at 3:55 p.m.
and advised Mr. Lally that you had indicated in that mémorandum that Hr.
Belmont had recommended that the Baltimore Agents serve the subpoena on
Pelovitz at the time they attempted to interview him, in order to be certain
that the subpoena was served on him and at the same time insure 'his appearance
before the Grand Jury. TYou recall that in that memorandum you indicated

that you would advise lMr. Belmont concerning this recommendation.

While talking to Mr. Lally, another Agent in the Baltimore Office
was talking to the New York Office, at which time the Baltimore O0ffice was
advised that Mr. Donegan did not anticipate issuing the subpoena until
tomorrow morning. In view of this, it did not appear that it was necessary
to advise the Baltimore Office whether or not the interview was authorized
at this time. I indicated to Mr. Lally that so far as the interview was
concerned tonight, they could forget about it and that the Bureau would advise
them in the morning as t6 whether the intérview was: authorized.

- e
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Office Memorandmum - vsirep states cover

TO

r\\&gy@:

SUBJECT:

X

X

B 0 DEC2R10%8 ik

Director, FBI R,D
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

Je Do \‘IHIT'LAKE}{OCHAMBERS s Was
PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

This is to advise you of information received in
confidence from LOUIS A, RUSSELL, Investigator for the House
Committee on Un-American Activities, concerning %ghe present
activities, of that Committee in the matter of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS

" and ALGER“HISS. =

RUSSELL indicated that the Committee has issued three
subpoenaes, one for JULIAMADIEIGH, whom RUSSELL advises,
WHITTAKER CHAMBERS in an interview on December 6, 19h8, had stated,
as furnishing him information of a commercial nature in his
espionage activities, The other subpoenaes, according to RUSSELL,
were for EUNIGEALINCOIN and ANNABELLEANEWCOMBE, both of whom wére
formerly secrefaries for AIGER HISS £ the Department of State,
RUSSELL indicated that the Committee "‘nvestiga’cors had been informed
‘that JULTAN WADLEIGH was on vacation and had learned that ANNABELLE
NEWCOMBE was_in Paris, France with the State Department buf would
~be returning within a day or tWo ©0 GHiS. COUNLIys

who was making photostats for ALGER HISS in his espionage activities
RUSSELL advised that during the course of their investigation, the
Committee Investigators had learned that AIGER HISS had sold a '
house 0 BERT(L\’BB\IEDIGT and RUT?‘{GARLES. ~
It was further learned from RUSSELL that the Committee
was trying to locate WILLTIAM WA IGMAN, whom WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
had advised the? Comiittee in intdrview as being his source of
information at the Bureau of Standards., Kisseloff-8569

RUSSELL also advised that the House Committee had B,
learned from a Source which hé did not disclose that FRANGI&VﬁAYRE
was leaving Washington, Di C, sometime on this date in order to
avoid testifying before the Committee and was not _expected to return
until sometime after December 20, 1948, E -

\

. | 12421233 /36
A FCORDED - 92 3 DEC 17193 . "

Th~9ly EXED . g

) RUSSELL also advised that the Committee had heen in T
receipt of an anonymous re that one BERTRAMABENEDICT, who
“gperates vhe ! ori ésearch Reports", had’ been the individual v

"833T3,

Mr. Pennington ,.:::
Mr, Quinn Tampd sz
Mr. Neaee LT PR RN
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“ D:.rec’cor, FBI , &i

Re: J. D, WHI‘I‘TAK:.R GHAMBERS, vias L . .o
December 8, 19)48 o .

¥

" In co’nhectn;(m with the -Committeels efforts to identify
) certain typevritten specimens which WHITTAKER CHAMBERS had turned
.over: to the Committes. with knowm typewritten specimens' of ALGER HISS,
><k RUSSELL advised-that ’ohey had obtained one known specimen vhich had

been turned over to the typevriting ‘expert of the Veterans Ad:.rn:.n:.strat:x.on |
and that. he made a tentative identification but would not give &’ ) |
conclusive identification ‘since one of the specimens was a photographic - q

- reproduction and the other a photostat:.c reproduction and this expert \
declined to make a positive identification unless the identification ‘

. could be . made on original documen’os or on spec:.mens similarly o |
reproduced. ‘ |

|

In the event. that adda.t:.onal :mformatlon is’ obta:.ned . %
it will be fpronptly forwarded to the Bureau. )

AR 3
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0]%0@ Memm’ anaquil « UNITED ASTATQS GOVERNMENT

TO : MR, D, M, IADD DATE: December 8, 1948
\o—FroM : H. B, mmWi )
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
PERJURY;

ESPIONAGE ~ R ) N

Special Agent K. T. Delavigne of the Washington Field Office
* advised me at 12:30 p.m. today that Jack Neal of the State Department
informed that with reference to the documents being checked at the
State Department, it has been ascertained that Under Secretary of State,
through the Legal Department, requested and received the documents. They
are now in his personal possession and will not be available to Mr. Neal
until they are returned for files. This action, of course, delays the
completion of the Washington Field Office inquiry as to these documents.
Today, however, the Washington Field Office is conferring with Mr. Neal

concerning the documents, photostats of which he previously furnished to
the Bureau on a confidential basis. -

It has been further ascertained that the Hovﬁ;iUn-American
Actiyvities Committee is now trying to locate George L.,‘ gman and William
WargiPigman, named by Chambers in his testimony beforé the Grand Jury
yesferday. Vith reference to these two individuals the Bureau has.
identified them, is aware of their present addresses and proper in-
structions have been issued for their interviews. George Pigman is
residing and working at Indianapolis, Indiana. William Ward Pigman

is residing and working at Appleton, Visconsin,

It has been ascerw’:eined also that the HUAC has issued subpoenas
- || for the appearance of Euriicz’(mncoln (both names phonetic) and Anhabélle
1

gwcombe, both of whom allegedly were emplo by the State Department
i\T""’ : N4 mp. :Y‘ee% HZ e State Department

n t.le past' and served as secretaries to Alg iss, Newcombe is in Paris
but is expected to return by air within the next day or two.

The HUAC is also endeavoring to subpoena former Assistant "
Sec?eta.ry of State Sayre and allegedly he is making himself unavailable ‘
until about December 20 and is apparently avoiding service of a_su

.‘ SRRy
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AND SACS, NEW YORK AND INDIANAPOLIS URGENT...RUSH.. '''''''''

= Fewnly, OB prun

12-8-48 7-16 PM CST GS

wnse weraon

r*l.,

WHEN HE WAS

-APER ACCOUNTS ONLY.

JASUALLY KNEU !
FROM ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYSIX TO NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT,

A MEMBER OF THE FEDERATION OF ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS, CHEMISTS AND

TECHNICIANS UNION., THE DATES WERE VOLUNTEERED BY HIM. HE BELIEVES

THAT NELSON WAS A MEMBER OF SOME FEDERAL EMPLOYEES UNION AT THAT TIME,

AND THAT HE MUST HAVE MET HER AT SOME JOINT UNION MEETING. HE CANNOT

RECALL WHY HE REMEMBERS HER EXCEPT THAT SHE MAY HAVE BEEN PROﬂ;NEﬁT

IN UNIOM WORK.

WAS A WOMAN ABOUT TEN YEARS OLDER THAN HIMSELF.

HE i5 UNABLE TO DESCRIBE HER EXCEPT TO SAY THAT SHE
PIGMAN ALSO DENIES

DENIES EVER AT ANY TIME HKVIﬁE

EVER HAVING BEEN A MEMBER OF THE CP,

FURNISHED INFORMATION OF A CONFIDENTIAL NATURE TO ANY PERSON OUTSIDE

‘OF HIS EMPLOYMENT IN THE BUREAU OF STANDARDS IN WASHINGTON. CLAIMS -

HE NEVER WORKED?ON ANY 'CONFIDENTIAL MATTER AND REGARDLESS OF WHETHER

HE CONSIDERED THE WORK CONFIDENTIAL, STILL DENIES THAT HE FURNI

TO ANY UNAUTHORIZED PERSON INFORMW&B\‘)SOI@)C Ti 3§,
“ILLING-

ll& @

_COURSE OF HIS EMPLOYMENT IN THE BUREAU OF STANDAF%SDEC 1(71.,&%_4 ISt

ﬁ NESS TO_ COQPERATE, BUT EITHER REFUSES QR.CANNOT_GIVE ANY INFORMATION

@@%@%@ﬂﬁﬁ% TIGATION, //rwﬁfg

BUT STATES THAT IN EVENT HE SHOULD
Kisseloff-8572

'& END *PAGE ONE ?0%
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PAGE TWO i
SUBSEQUENTLY RECALL ANYTHING OF VALUE TO INVESTIGATION, WILL IMMED-
Lodwstts@esX IMMEDIATELY CONTACT THIS OFFICE. THE ALLEGATIONS CONCERN-
ING PIGNMAN AND THE SOURCE THEREOF WERE NOT DISCLOSED TO HIM, BUT QUES-
TIONS WERE ASKED- HIM TO ELICIT THIS INFORMATION IF HE HAD KNOWN OR
BEEN WILLING TO FURNISH IT. '

JOHNSON
END ACK IN ORDER PLS
WA 821PM OK FBI WA LS
NYC  OK FBI NYC EMCG
IP OK FBI IP FfTV C?C\)'YWQ ) 2;( s
DIS PLS ]
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‘: 7L-1333 pecistent Attorney General Alexander la Campboll
i\ gricinal Divigicn Decezber G, 1543
! PLESCUAL AND CONE TTTAL
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;L WGy poonts of 'bhc Yow York Office of thic “‘11‘*2&::1 o
corand in Levich oo n:::;e in this country until 193%. Tuls intervier
¥as conguotod ¢n tho kacin of provicus inforzation rescived from Tiliteloy
3 Couriot undergreund ap-arabus in vihieh Ionry Julizgéaslelzh mnl others
/ ab tha “toto ’i‘s -artzent wore nesbors.
| of tize wiich irsluced a winter tnd a TEOTy cha had becnweridry ca Toel
Fleld, ¢ < tata Pegartzent copleoyoo, in an endeaver to Lave hlx enicr loto

/ e Deccmber
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, N
Jree Laccing otabed thot for approduttely cne year, or a reriod §
tha vork tiat ghe wio dainz, widch cho dosoribed as dinbellicenco work on

B ¥~ralf off the fovict Qoverrzent cud tho Comdnborne Cho cald sho w0 nob A
ccrtain that cho was working fop the Svviets ror did che Imor vholier or A

rot ool Ticls tnderstood that ho was beiny rm.ruitci for = “aﬁqm,
Lomaver, che caid chio 19 sure thot hs knew thsb ko woo do werik in belzdf cf
-~ jthe cxzuniat Interratitnal ecusos “he stated £ho had pry@cuitimed ool W
1¥ield to-ebtoin dnformation fron the ~tabe Dopartoeont ond tuiy it over to
gl”cu , ofter which ¢io would pec thob 4t wao turned cver to ko sunericr, Vordp,
¥.0 wld send 4% either to fuocls or to a reprecentative of the Cominberna /&;

!

r@lﬂé""’;‘é\h

o Lroe j2szing eadd that ghg froquently went to Tasiirnzton znd stoyad
“ a /at, ooT;wic1den azartient. with Kis tnd his #ifo wlilo cio wea Covelonin]
' (Tield, " cLa ctated that pecoibly in tho winter of 1935-1930, rocl Ficld
j ttol«:i kee tiat gimecno cloe wag aleo recrultizg hinm to o the come worg wad
? . that he Al nob know Just what to dos Lho 2id sho told Field toat shoe would
*1k> to moot thls person who wag trying o rocrudt hinm co they cmM thave
‘ (4t cubes Fiold mice arr“n"e:;mts for her to z*eot thig PorScne ';’ .
: - RECORCED - 82 | 2 2335 .
‘ ] Aeerding to Lro. L,as.,in a**rexi..atel; a weex Iite..,xaﬁalﬁ.sw’
! 'a r.ix:::ar party at nib soartment dn ;Whir—'toﬁ. Cho recs &iﬁiﬁ' ﬁrﬁ
_Ficld, !oclts wifo waz pros e:n’c, aleny with 261y hnr*‘cli’ X Toter rA,
I catd oo coandtd recald whsther cr not a.‘yc se clce was "ix:u: :ﬁ T [
i | tucre were pc:::ibly a few others. £ho scald thact Alrer, ,;;.J,af" wifo o ‘:;, "
 presente Accofdinzy o Lrs. }.assinu, roel Field fald hor Lk 1is3 wos %s}.-.s = “y
s oloon_§ TOTREN a0 was trving to rocruit him. Fleld told: hey thin elthcp vifers, 2 -, g
cuﬁn‘::r: &n tho night of the dimner, IX¥g. mecing salw e’- s —f: spotedwiti '\‘
£ :ég."if:@.,,cr tieat good locky, bis echarm, and his %ﬁalliééﬁ.cc, ang £ke vaid -hhe::r ".;‘,‘;
. T jO alens yery molle immodiately after thf 5&%96,2:;153 "t’l.c Tirzt monen \ T

m- Harbo
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vhen Lra. Yhesing and &1{;91' Hies could get together, thoy had @ conv‘oraation
which to the be;st of hep voeolleotion went ag followas 0 e

uroll, you -are ‘the famous girl who is: qe, g in my affairs.t
tirsy assing said, "and you are the man who £4khadc)ing in hj fairo.
Algey Biecs said, ""’ha’b is your apparatust and Yro. 4,.5 iping st’a ed, "1
dicntt agk that-question of yous You shouldn't ask it of me. Thoy both
- laughed gt this, after which Alger piss atated, #well Wetll fight it oud
to geo who gets loel." Lrs. Laseing stated, 4I11) beat you in this gane
© becauga I am a wonan. ! After this statement, .eLther Lros Lacsing or Alger -
Liiss pald, hat difference does it make who gots Igol. Helre both working L
= Lor tho scme bosa." Lres Lassing cannobt recall whether she zade the state-
‘ meit or whothor it was made by Algor lilss. Che said the statementmesnt to o -
hor that they wepe both working for the sme bogs, the Cormuniat International
movenont. Cha said thera was no question in hor mind that Alger Hiss was i
- working for gomd branch of the Soviot intelligence or for the Comintern:
5 and wa® trying bo. recruit Yool FLeld fo work wit.h ther, this
branch wag in cozpotition with her groyp headed by ris«.ﬁ

‘ Lrse fassing stated that throushous the ovening £Sho got aleng Yo F"
very woll with Alger 1ios. They seexed to agreo on overything. After tho
reoting sho roturned to lew York and roported the results of her meeting. ;

with Alger Ples. Dords was dolighted and slapped her on: the back and S
g 3said, wgood girls Le instructed her to refrain from £eeing Hiss in tha N
P ,;mtv.re. the stated she nover saw. pAlger Kisa either before or after this g
" - 'dinner party at Boel Fieldts apartméntes Sho advised that sha has scen L

- 'many photdgraphs. of Alger hiss in the newspapers racently and sho is suge - -

that they were photozraphs of the Alger Niss thabt sho meb in Fields apart~ - !
‘ ment. Lros Lacoing stated that she was probably gxtayl.ng at Pioldts apartment .
Itho night that sha z::ab Higsy that sho oventually ¥won hoel Field® and that .-

7

: ) he oporated for her groupe che advised fwal‘ly, that to hér knowledze,
Lo : Qel Pield s prosontly dn fuitzerland.. Q,L

LI

o - Tfforts aro being mdde to verify tho present lopation of Tioel .
- Fleld in order to deteriine if he i availablo for intérvyiew &,& ‘ J

P =

“Your frmediate advice is requested conserning a reinterview off N4
‘Alger Iisgs in connection with tho above allegations of Lrs. Kassing. & ;

) i " For your additional infermationy Irs. Magsing has been suzioned | .
é.o appear before tho Federdl Grand Jury in lew York City todaye M ) -l

E oo
3

-
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DIRECTOR, FBI 12-8-148 h:00 P URGINT

FBI WASHINGTON FLELD f ,, 7"»’7//{‘7 /u |

/ 77 |
J. D. mmmmaoczmms, VAS, PmRJURY, IS .~ R. JACC D. NEKLM OF 'EATE :
DEPARTIMNT TCDAY SUPPLIED ADDITIONAL ORIGINAL STATD DUPARTUENT DOCULENTS

TO SA TAMBERT G, ZANDER, WHICH HAE BEZN PHOTOSTATED AlD RETURNED. ALL

C aan—— E ]

DOCULITS OBTAINCD TO DATE FRCM STATE DEPARTUCNT INDICATE T'IAT THE% -

|
|
LA'J.JJQIAL FROI BALTIUIORL OFFICE WERE PARAPHRASTHGS o COPIBS OI‘ AUT;ICNTIG |
|

STATE DCPARTMIENT IOCUMBNTS. FOUI?.TEEN DOCIEIZ"ITS ARE STILL TO B2 IDIITIFIED

o o

i AI’D “HLI: FU'%NIS’*IED AS SOCI AS OBTAIKED FROLI STATE -DDPARTEEJLT I-‘ILIZS.

E DOCU’..’EI;'TS PRESEIMLY I POSSESSICH OF TIIS OFFICE ARE BUING CORRELATLD
' :AND WIIL BE FORVARDED TO-THE BUREAU AS SOCI AS. POSSIBLE.
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Oﬁ%ce Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT |
-.“

!

TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: December 8, 1948
AW :  GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE
SUBJECT: g, D, WHI‘I”J.‘AKEROGHAMBERS, Vi, .
¥ PERJURY
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
>/’(
Reference is made to telephone call of Inspector HOWARD B. )
FLETICHER on the evening of December 7, 1948, at which time Viashington N

,Zﬁﬁ Field Office was reguested to identify and locate one GEORG GHMAN and
his brother, WARDAPIGMAN, also known as ¥ or, VIALT, Both of these in-
. dividuals were employed at the Bureau of Stendards }in Washington, D. C.

/ in 1937. ' | GMAN -
2 “
Attention is directed to the following Bureau file: 100-

166300, which furnished information from jthe Chicago Office dated December

9, 1942, under the caption of "GEORGE LAPIGMAN, Arlington, Virginia, In-

ternal Security - G- Hatch Act"., The Chicago Office advised that one

WILLIAM BMFELTES, 5322 West Drummond Place, Chicago, Illinois, who at

that time was employed by the Communication Section of the Vlestern Elec-

tric Company of Chicago, 84id. his brother-in-law, Mr. GEORGE L. PIGMAN, ¥

Columbus Street, Arlington, Virginia, an aeronautical engineer employed )

by the Bureau of Standards, Department of Commerce, made a trip to- Germany,

returning just before the outbreak of the war in 1939, He brought several

German cameras back with him and was believed to have a contraption in his

basement which might be a short wave radio. According to the ‘informant, =

who requested that this information be retained in strictest confidence,

PIGHAN!s wife allegedly stated to PIGMAN that he had better get rid of the ~
" literature he had in his basement or that he would lose his job. No other

remarks of an un-American character were noted by the informant. ‘

i

Further attention is called to Bureau File No. 121-13374, .
which shows that a preliminary loyalty investigation was instigated on. one )
GEORGE LERO¥XPIGMAN, Chief of Structural Section, Experimental Section, Ciyil=er—i
Aeronautics /Administration, Indianapolis, Indiana, under'tbé caption of
"Loyalty of Government Employees", ’ '

= Kisseloff-8578 : T
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"at,. the Bureau of Standards as résiding in Arllngton.

" Virginia, while WARD, VI APIGMAN, ‘chemist, Bureau of Standards, resided at n‘?

’ Acres, Maryland.

494

'LETTER TO. THE DIREGTOR Décéniber 8, 1948

v

An examlnation of the city directories for Vashington,
D, C. and vicinity reflects that in 1933 one GEORGE L. PIGMAN, employed
in the laboratory at the National Burea? of Standards, reszded at 1255
New Hampshire dvenue, N. W, WILLIAM W‘?~IGMAN, a -scientist_aide at the
Bureau of Standards, is listed as residlng ‘at the same address.

The. city directory -of" I935areflects GEORGE L. PIGMAN ‘ 3
w;fe, VIRGINIA W., as being a Laboratory Assistant at the National Bureau
of Standards and residing at 1922 N Street, N. W., Apartment 44; WILLIAM
W. PIGMAN, wife, ALICE, of being a Scientlst Aide at the  Nationdgl Bureau . . "
of Standards and residing at 2127 P Street, N. V. Apartment 308, ‘ :

In the directory for 1936, ‘GEORGE L. PIGMAN is listed ]
as a mechanic at the National Buréau of Standards, residing at 1922 N - -
Street, Apartment Ll WILLIAM W. PIGMAN, Scientist Aide at.the Bureau

of Standards, is 1lsted as re51ding at 3001 Porter Street, N. V. ‘ ’

The 1937 diredtory lists GEORGE ‘L. PIGMAN and ‘WILLIAM W.
PIGMAN, both employed at the National Bureau of Standards, as re31ding at ‘
the same addresses as they did in 1936. -
‘The directory for 1938 reflects GEORGE L. PIGMAN employed
at the Bureau of Standards as residing at 1922 N.Street, N.. Wey Apartmént . -
Lly while WILLIAM Vi PIGMAN, .a chémist at the Bureau of Standards, as resmding . A
in Arllngton, nao street address listed. i ! .

The 1939 dlrectory carries only GEORGE L. PIGMAN, engineer 'FT

In the directory for 1944, GEORGE L. PIGMAN, ehgineer, o )
Bureau of Standards, igy.shown as residing at 1907 N. Kenmore, Arllngton, 3

2006 North. Stafford,\Arlington, Virginia.

The 1941 directory 1ists GEORGE L. PIGMAN, aeronautical .
engineer, Civil Aeronautics Administration; as residing at 1907 North Kan-
more, Arlington. WILLIAM V. PIGMAN, chemist, Bureau of Standards, is
listed -as.residing at 2006 North Stafford, Arlington,

In the 1942 city diréctory, GEORGE L. PIGMAN engineer,
Givil Aeronautics Admlnistration is listed as residing at 1907 ‘North Ken=-
more, Arllngton, Vlrglnla, while WILLIAM V.. PIG&AN chenist, Natlonal =
Bureau of Standards, is listed as residing at 5002 Hakefleld Road, Greén )

Kissequf—8579




. LETTER TO THE DIRECTOR . , : — ‘December 8, 1948
-7

. The directory for 1943 1ists GEORGE L. PIGMAN, engineer, -

Giv11 Aeronautics Administration, as reésiding at 1907 North Kenmore,. Ar- :

lington; and also lists a second GEORGE L. PIGMAN with the National Bu-

reau of Standards as residing at 229 North Columbus, Arlington. WILLIAM

W. PIGMAN is listed as being with the Bureaw of Standards and residing at:

5002 Wakefield Road, Green dAcres, Maryland. "
i

Un. appropriate pretext,‘Special Agent COURTLAND J. JONES; -~
made telephonic inquiry ‘of Mrs. JOHN J. O!'CONNELL, 5000 Wakefield Road,
Green Acres; Maryland., She advised that -WARD PIGMAN,formerly resided at
5002 Wakefield Road and had moved to 702 East North Street, Appleton, “Wis—
consin, Mrs. O'CONNELL recelved a Christmas card from the PIGHMANS in 1947
-ahd in.addition she visited in Washington, D. Cs with Mrs. VARD PIGHAN in
the summer of 1948, at which time she gavé no indication of a changé of ad
dress. Mrs., O'CONNELL said further that Mrs, WARD PIGMAN has a sister who- .
is Mrs. LEWIS B. SINS, 6513 Brennon Lane,.Chevy Chase, Maryland.

Speclal.Agent JAMES J. GANAVAN contacted M. JAMES KIRBY,
K29 North Columbus Street, Arlington, Virginia, and he advised that he had
taken title to those premises in approximately June 1946, He stated that
he had' purchased the house from one GEORGE L. PIGMAN, To the ‘best of his
recollection, PIGMAN was employéd with the Civil Aeronautics Administration
and had been transferred to Indianapolis, Indiana. sometime previously but
that due to his inability to obtain suitable living quarters fhére he had
left his family residing at 229 North.Columbus Streetlnﬂﬂbhe was_able to
procure g place for them to live. \

Mr.. KIRBY did not know exactly when Mr., PIGMAN had left
Arlington but knew that it was sometime previous to his taking .possession
of the house. Mr. KIRBY also advised that PIGMAN's wife's name vas VIRGINIA
PIGMAN, but he.was unable to offer any information .as to whether PIGMAN had
a brother named WALT, Mr, KIRBY was also unable to furnish any res1dence
address for Mr., PIGMAN but advised that his nextdoor: neighbors, a Mr. MARTIN
who had resided there since 194 and also a Mr. McQUEEN at 4808 Sedond Road ~
North, Arlington, Virginia, were friendly with the PIGMANS and might pdssibly
be in a position to offer some information as ‘to their present ‘whereaboutss,
Mr. KIRBY also without being specifically asked,. volunteersd the informatioén
that ‘he believed GEORGE PIGMAN hed formerly been employed at the Bureau of
Standards.. -

-

Mr, JAMES MARPIN, 225 ‘North Columbus Street,. Arlingtﬁn,
Virginia, also confirmed the. fact that 'GEORGE.L. PIGMAN had previously re-
31ded at 229 North. Columbus Street.
) Klsselpff 8580
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He: further substantiated the informatzon furnished by
Mr, KIRBY to the effect that PIGMAN had. been employed by the Civil Aero-
nautics, Admlnistration and* had .been transferred to Indianapolis approxi-
- mately three or four years ago. Mr. MARTIN, However, was unable to
furnish any additional information and did not - know what Mr. PIGMAN'S
present residence address would be.

- Mr, THOMAS W. McQUEEN,. 4808 Second Road Horth, Arllng—
ton, Virginia; advised that he had been. acqualnted with the PIGMAN family
then. they had re81ded at 229 North Columbus Street. He -also adV1sed
“thet GEORGE. PIGMAN had been ¢ifansferred to Indianapolis, Indiana and

after consultation with his wife, Nr. Mc advised’ Agent CANAVAN
that the most recent address which they had for thé PIGMANS is 602 West
Maple Road, Indlanapolls, Indiana. "

“~
Inqulry by’Special Agent. COURTLAND J.. JONES at the Ar-

e lington Post Office reflects: that™in 1943 QEORGE ‘L.. PIGMAN. submltted a .
change of” address from 1907 North Kenmore, Arlington to 229 North'Colum— -

bus Street, Arllnaton, Virginia. In 1946-he submitted a change:of address
to_égg_yest Maple Road, Indlanapolls, Indiana. - L e

¥ - ?

‘ in examination of the current Indlanapolls telephone di=
rectory reflects a GEORGE L. PIGMAN as re91d1ng at the above address,
telephone number Humboldt 4512,

L 4 5 f
. Through éonfidential scurces at the Bureau of Standards ¢
‘Special Agents ROBERT W, McCASLIN and JOE R. CRAIG ascertained that . ‘
neither GEORGE L. PIGMAN or WILLIAM W IGMAN or WALT or WALD PIGMAN- . .
. were listed. , Such sources dgtermined, however, inactive filés. relatlve to
former employees GEORGE LERQE!?IGMAN and WILLIAM: WARD -PIGMAN had_been re-~
- moved to the National Archives, . - & =

~
~

- Through the cooperatlon of an official of the Natlonal L
Archives, Inactive Bureau.of Standards employment files pertlnent to the '
-above individudls were furnished and the following information noted. there=.
from: .

GEORGE LEROY PIGMAN entered on duty at the Bureau-of Stan-
dards August 1, 1930-as an Under Laboratory Apprentice, SP=2, subsequently
promoted to Junior Material Englneer May 13; 1936 in ‘the Cement and Con- ;
. crete D1v1sion. On November 4, .1938 he was promoted to Assistant Materialsv # 4
‘ Engineer, Cement and Concrete Division, '

o N y
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" Research Laboratory, Argo, Illinois.

K

LETTER TO THE DIRECTOR, _ December 8, 1948

’ The records reflect that he resigned without prejudice
October 17, 1940y to. accept employment with: the Civil Aeronau‘ba.cs Admin>
istration as an aeronautical engineer. : i ”

-

;/’

The above file reflected that GEORGE Lo PIGMAN was born |
in Chicago, Illinois, February 22, 1912, and at the- time of his application
listed the address of his. nearest relative as J. V. PIGMAN, father, 1017/
South Lombard. Avenue, Oak Park, Illinois. The file - further noted that- e
attended .George Wash:mgbon Umvers:.'by, having received a Master of En-
.gineers Degree in 1935. The only address shown for GEORGE L PIGMAN ‘was
3102 Rodman Street, N. W, at the time of his application in 1930, |

[—

with the Bureau of Standards May 28, 1930 as a Laboratory Aoprent:.ce 9 -
in which capacity he worked until March 13, 1931. Thereafter he was
designated as a Sciéntific Aide March 13, 1931 to May 1, 1936 ‘chemist.

May 1, 1936 to August 8, 1938; absent August 1939 to September 27,.1939: “ .

to attend the University .of Le:.pzig, Germany, as- Research Fellow. for
Labor Foundation, W:.lm:mgt.on, Delaware; return to Bureau of Standards as

-Organic Chemist September 27 ’ 1939-in which capac:.ty he was employed until
‘his resignation August 22, 1944, at which time he indicated he was resign-

ing to accept other employment with the Corn Products Refining Gompany, -

Such records. reflect that WILLIAM WARD PIGMAN .received
a BS Degree in Chemistry at George Washington University ifi 1932 and a ;
Ph. D, in Organic-Chemistry from.the University of Maryland in 1936, It was
further noted that he had registered for Seélective Service with- Local Board
No. 1, Arhngton Gounty, Virginia, being assigned Order No. 1522,

g The file reflected WILLIAM WARD PIGMAN ih 1930 at the tlme
of his -application .resided at 2006 North Stafford, Arlington,. Virginia,"

. that, ‘thereafter he had residéed at 1907 North Kenmore:Street, Arllngton,

Virginia, during 1939. In such file he li ted the name ‘of his nearest
relative in 1930 and again in 1939 as J. GMAN,~1017 South Lombard
Avenue, Oak Park, Illinois.

¥

His' birth date is shovm as March 5, 1910 Chicago;, Ill'mois.
=94 |
ﬁ
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/ 0
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PIAS, PERJURY, IS - R.
/ . X714
SEVEN., HARRYIMARTIN HAS ADVISED RESULTS OF INTERVIEW TODAY UWITH /H(

;y?’ENAHL WHO CAME TO MARTIN=-S OFFICE ALONE FROM NEW YORK PARTICULARLY

FOR THIS INTERVIEW. SCHMAHL QUESTIONED. MARTIN AND HIS ATTORNEY, SIDNEY

S M R iy,

)éGELOFSKY WHO WAS PRESENT DURING INTERVIEU AT GREAT LENGTH CONCERNING

————— . 3 S -

POSSIBLE WHEREABOUTS OF%&bCUMENTS WRITTEN ON”WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER.
TR v

- S, BT il

MABTIN FURNISHED,JNFORMATION IN RESPONSE TO DIRECT QUESTIONS AS TO

POSSIBIBILITY OF A WILL BEING WRITTEN ON THE TYPEURITER THAT FANSLER

DID HAVE A WILL WRITTEN IN NINETEEN FORTY. ORLQESKY TOOK SCHMAHL TO

CITY HALL WHERE WILL WAS EXAMINED. SCHMAHL INDICATED HE DID NOT,

BELIEVE IT WAS WRITTEN ON THE UOODSTOCK AND MADE NO EFFORT IN ORLOFSKY-

_PRESENCE TO OBTAIN THE ORIGINAL WILL OR HAVE A COPY MADE. SCHMAHL

ASKED IF INCOME TAX RETURNS UERE .TYPED ON THE WOODSTOCK AND MARTIN
BELIEVES ‘THIS WAS PROBABLE FOR ALL YEARS OF THE PARTNERSHIP. SCHMAHL

\ 2~

/
INQUIRED’AS TO EXISTENCE OF DOCUMENTS AT HEAD OFFICE OE“NORTHWESTERN

MUTUAL-LIEE INSURANCE CO. AND %gRTIN %kﬁims HE ATTEMPTED TO ONVINCE ‘
SCHMAHL THAT THERE WOULD NOT BE ANY SUCH DOCLé7 ? ET

INDEXED \
MILWAUKEE LETTERS TO BUREAU DECEMBER SEVEN UI'I?H DIEﬁ ’%CAP'I:ION.

G8DEC 311048

- END PAGE ONE -
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- PAGE TWO =

MARTIN HAS EXAMINED PHTOTOSTATS OF.THE FOUR ORIGINAL LETTERS
OBTAINED AND UPON OBSERVING STENO-S INITIALS ON LETTER DATED NOVEMBER

FOUR, NINETEEN TWENTYSEVEN NOW RECALLS THAT A STENO NAMED KATHERINE

-)kt"tRMAN WAS FANSLER-S SECRETARY AT $NCEPTION OF PARTNERSHIP IN

L= =

NINETEEN TWENTYSEVEN. THROUGH INQUIRY TODAY MARTIN HAS LOCATED
KATHERIN \SHOTWELL, NEE_LOGERMAN_WHO_ADVISED_HIM THAT SHE WAS

—-—"‘"'_'-

.g@RTNER§HIP SECRETARY UNTIL APPROXIMATELY MIDDLE OF NINETE@N TWENTY

EIGHT AND-“THAT DURING HER ENTIRE TENURE_THE_ ONLY TYPEWRITER WAS. A

ROYAL., MARTIN THEN RECALLED THAT_V WOODSTOCK WAS OBTAINED SOMETIME

wﬂb

AFTER NEW STENO ANNE Ce COYLE WAS . EMPLOYED AT TIME KATHERINE LOGER~

S

" MAN RESIGNED AND THAT AT TIME WOODSTOCK WAS PURCHASED THE ROYAL WAS

EITHER TRADED IN OR SOLDvIN A_MANNER_UNKNOWUN TO HIM. AFTER EXTEN-

=
———

SIVE INQUIRY MARTIN HAS LOCATED THE FORMER ANNE COYLE NOW MRS. THOMAS
C. FOX AS RESIDING NEAR VINELAND, N.J. NOT WILLIAMSTOUN AS SET FORTH
IN REFERENCE‘TELETYPE. MARTIN PLACED PHONE CALL TO MRS. FOX BUT ‘WAS

ADVISED SHE UILL NOT BE AVAILABLE UNTIL THURSDAY AM. HE WILL CALL

(_

HER AGAIN AT THAT TIME. MARTIN AND HIS ATTORNEY 'BOTH GAINED IMPRESSION

FROM, SCHMAHL THAT Tﬂ@ .If:..ls SOME_DOUBT _IN HIS MIND_AS_TO HISS-S INNO-
CENCE SINCE SCHMAHL TOLD THEM THAT HISS-S STORY CONCERNING THE TYPE-

URITER AND QUOTE SEVERAL_QIHER.EOINTSQUNQUQIE HAS BEEN FOUND TO BE ‘
INACCURATE. HE DID NOT ELABORATE ON THE NATURE OF THE OTHER POINTS
Nnmsat it i b

- END PAGE TWO =~ 2> Kisseloff-8584




- PAGE THREE -~

NOR DID HE SAY DIRECTLY THAT HE DOUBTED HISS-S INNOCENCE BUT
BOTH MARTIN AND ATTORNEY GAINED THE IMPRESSION THAT THIS WAS WHAT ME
MEANT. SCHMAHL DID STATE THAT IF HISS WERE PROVEN WRONG ON QUOTE ONE

MORE THING. UNQUOTE HIS FIRM WOULD WITHDRAW FROM THE CASE. MARTIN HAS

ALSO ADVISED SCHMAHL IN ANSWER TO DIRECT QUESTIONS THAT DOCUMENTS
PREPARED ON THE WOODSTOCK ARE POSSIBLY IN EXISTENCE AT SEVERAL OTHER
SOURCES SUCH AS FANSLER-S CHURCH AND ATTORNEY. SCHMAHL APPEARED AT

PHILADELPHIA OFEICE THIS PM WHILE AGENT HANDLING THIS CASE WAS WITH
MARTfN,AND WAS INTERVIEWED BY COMPLAINT AGENT. WAS IN CONSIDERABLE
HUﬁRY TO CATCH TRAIN TO NEW YORK AND GAVE SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME

INFO AS MARTIN_HAS ADVISED_HE-.GAVE_SCHMAHL. IT NOW APPEARS THAT ALL

e o

THREE LETTERS DATED IN NINETEEN TWENTYSEVEN FORVARDED BY MILWAUKEE TO

LABORATORY AND POSSIBLY THE FOURTH LETTER DATED IN NINETEEN TWUENTY-
NINE WERE WRITTEN ON THE ROYAL TYPEWRITER USED BY THE PARTNERSHIP
OF FANSLER - MARTIN BEFORE THE WOODSTOCK WAS OBTAINED SOMETIME DURING

S

THE.EMPLOYMENT OF ANNE cﬁ£€5§Z£ AS'PARTNERSHIPﬂigggg:' SCHMAHL DOES
NOT POSSESS INFO RE ACTUAL WHEREABOUTS OF MR ?gyox, NEE COYLE NOR DOES
HE KNOW ABOUT ROYAL TYPEWRITER AND FORMER STENO LOGERMAN SINCE THIS
INFO WAS DEVELOPED SUBSEQUENT TO INTERVIEW BETWEEN SCHMAHL AND MARTIN
AND HIS ATTORNEY. INVESTIGATION AT PHILADELPHIA WILL BE GUIDED BY

~ ENB PAGE THREE - Kisseloff-8585
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- PAGE FOUR -

RESULTS OF MARTIN-S CONVERSATION WITH MRS, FOX TOMORROW. BUREAU MAY
DESIRE TO OBTAIN INCOME TAX RETURNS OF FANSLER FOR YEARS NINETEEN
TWENTY EIGHT THROUGH NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE FOR COMPARISON WITH DOCUMENTS

PRODUCED BY CHqufg:JG//
\}

BOARDMAN
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New York, N. Y.

IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO “‘i

December 8, 1948
Director, FBL 0 ' | |
. “Re: JAY TAVID WHITTAKER CHAMEERS | 3 8586
AL fNFORMA%N CONTA‘N%F&JURY, ESPIONAGE — R’ . ‘
S Uh LLA "{F}ED A'btention. _FBE Laboratory

HERE
DPDE By

Reference is made to teletype from New York to Bureau dated Decem-
ber 7, 1948, wherein it was stated that -cértain specimens of typewri‘bing
would be "orwarded to the Laboratory for-examination.. .

On December 7, 1948, Mr, EDWARD mfcmn 20" Exchange. Place, New
York City, attorney for Mr. ALGE]?HISﬁ, personally galled at this -office and
turned over to an agent the fo om.ng specn.mens of typewrit:.ng' .

o

A.u“{ . 1. A mem dated May 20, 1939, -which Mr. McLEAN states was type-'
N written by Tmomx'\’,‘nonson, son of Mrs. Amsa}\ﬁrss.

a""‘[ / 2. A set of notes cons:.st:.ng of six pages and captioned "Appendix."
> KUV . McIEAN stated he believed TIMOTHY: HOBSON also uyped these notes. :

n!}*%“k 3. Also. furnished was a carbon copy of a letter dated Jamuary 30,
K\ 1933, with the address 378 Central Park West, New York City, This letter is
| addressed to Mr. Walter L. T:Lbbetts, 1216 Atlant:.c National Bank Building,

- Boston, Mass.. Mr. McILEAN does not know whether this specimen was typed by
¥r. ALGER HISS or Mrs. HISS, but states that he found the letter in the papers
of AIGER HISS. Mrs. HISS has been unable to state whether or not she ha_
typewriter in her possession. while res:Ld:Lng in New York City in 19

o With reference to the .above specimens, it has been alleged by
5;" WHITTAKER CHAMBERS that the documents which he obtained i‘rom ALGER HISS were
, ;ﬁ’ copied on a typewriter by Mrs: AIGER HISS.
Y Kisseloff-8587
| ﬁ’/ ‘ Mrs. HISS has denied that she typed or copied any documents which
| ‘T\P ‘Mr. HISS had in his possession, and s ates that she remembers receiving a,
i typewrlter from her father, Mr. THOX SLER, who was in the insurance .

Yy L business in Phlladelphla. She does ndt. know the exact date. .she received the
~<ty'pewriter, nor can she recall ’ohe make of the typewriter or how she disposed
Lof it. Mrs. HISS stated, however, that her father, Mr. FANSLER, was a general

R\ -, RECORDED - 92 [ 77_,/3 33 9/
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FDO'B:RAA ' New York, N. Yo
65-14902 : : ‘

agent for the Northwestern Mutual: Llfe Insurance Company 1n‘Ph11ade1phia.
Agents of the Phlladelphla Office 1nterv1ewed Mr..HARRY'L. MARTIN, North-
western Mutual Life Insurance Company, who stated’that he was in partnershlp
wvith Mr. FANSLER from 1927 to late. 1930. ur. YARTIN stated that at the time
of the inception of the partnershlp a new Woodstock typewriter was purchased,
and when the partnership was dissolved FANSIER, accordlng to Mr. MARTIN, re-
tired to an -apartment- in West Phlladelphla, qnd he is .convinced that FANSIER
took the typewriter: with him since hé, MARTIN, did not take it in his con-
tinued association with Northwestern Mutual. Leads have been set forth by
the Phlladelphla Office to Milwaukee, at the suggestion of Mr.. MARTIN in an
effort to -.obtain a Specimen which was written on the Woodstock typewrlter which
Mr. FANSLER had in: his possession. .
Reference is made to Bureau teletype dated December 7, wherein it
is: indicated that the FBI Laboratory- has concluded that 64 of the typewrltten
copies .of documents which CHAMBERS had in his possession were typed on a:
machine which most closely matches the Woodstock pica type, the standards of
which are in the FBI Iaboratory files.

It is requested that the enclosed spécimens submitted.by Mr. McLEAN
be examined by +the Laboratory in an effort to determine the. type .and make of:
typewriter- on which. they were typed. It is Mr. McLEAN'S opinion that the
carbon copy of the letter was typed on the HISS typewriter, prov1ded they had
‘it in their possession in 1933.

It 1s requested that this examination be conducted immediately and
‘the results.-of the same be forwarded to the. New York Office together with the

specimens, in order that they‘may ‘be ‘returned to Mr. MCLEAN, who has been adv1sed

that the results will not be furnished to him.
Very truly yours, .

-~

EDWARD SCHEIDT, T
SAC 7 Kissefaé-8588

FDO'B:RAA
65-14920

Enclosures
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Oﬁice Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-

TO g MR. D. W , DATE: December 9, 1948 iy
' |

Y—rFroM : " H B. FLEIc : :

: asé?x-_"'"‘ :

SUBJECT: " JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS 1988'7 i—
PERJURY; e m—
ESPIONAGE - R o —

FEEENENN SREREREY
3
=

-~

At 10:05 a.m. today, -Supervisor Delavigne of the Washington
Field Office galled and stated they had just received a call from
Henry Julianyfiadleigh, who a few days ago furnished a signed statement
admitting .tHat he had ishéd State Department /documents to a man
knovm to h:.m as Harold¥fIlson. Wadleigh was calling from the office ol
of Herman;ﬁreenberg, an attorney associated withiForer.and.Bygan, \’E
Wash:.ngton, D. C., .and he asked for a copy of his statements This
firm is the one who represents Gerhart;\@&:.sler.. )

After consulting with you, I instructed Mr. Delavigne to -
call Mr. Wadleigh back and tell him that the statement had been furnished 4
to Assistant Attorney General Alexander M. Campbell of the Department y
and he would have to make his reques‘b for a copy of the statement of

Mr, Canpbell.
ACTION i
There is attached a memorandum to Mr. Campbell advising of r

this requeste.

’ 1
Attachment : / % .
HBF: cmws L - ) ’ ‘

o

- 7

o
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BEDEC 2GS
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' % + EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
i’ U, S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
DEG 9- 1948

. ~

TELETYPE‘ ‘/éfr\f" @%JL

Mr. Toleon......ae-..
Mr. CIoZS cenmacmannne
Mr. Glavin ,eeeecae..
1 N PRV RS
Mz > ohols....... ———
Mr. Rosen vereeenans
b R
Mr, Doan.. e ennnn..
¥, Curnea coeeeeeee.
Mo Lerho aeenee-. ==
bt LA
Mr, Pennington......

P Me QuinnTemm....
s )
b” Emkls 4 |
FBY MILWAUKEE 12-9-48 9-50 AM v 6 1
IRECTOR, FBI, AND SACS,. NEW YORK AND INDIANAPOLIS " . X
* URGENT | . ’ , '
JAY WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. REMYTEL DECEMBER

EIGHTH, FORTYEIGHT.

LINE FOUR SHOULD READ QUOTE CLAIMS HE CASUALLY KNEW AN ELEANOR
ST

%ELS ON UNQUOTE.

JOHNSON

o

END ACK PLS
§65 FBI NYC GARVV%

DA 10-51 AM OK FBI WASH DC ML

RECSRDED - 13
INDEXED - 4

IP OK FBI IP NR .
DISC PLSM

THAT PORTION OF SENTENCE WHICH BEGINS’ ON »

z,;, /333-/%

3 0EC 1'7 1948
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Co 2.
= R Y e INVESTIGAT o
U. & LEPARTMENT OF JUSTICc\"

CERIGRICATIONS SECTION.
DEC 9- 1318

LS

CONF WASH 52 AND BALTIMORE 4 mﬂ FROM NEW YORK 9 ;
/ééRECTOR AND SAC URGENT C:%H%Q’
: - D B
JAY. DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY, IS~R., ESP~R. ASSISTANT TO
AG DONEGAN IS REQUESTING USA BALTIMORE TO ISSUE SUBPOENA ON MORNING
OF DECEMBER TENTH EOR APPEARANCE OF ELEANO NELSON BEFORE FEDERAL
Oii”NYC, DEC. THIRTEENTH; USA WILL CONTACT BALTIMORE TO SECURE

NELSONS CURRENT ADDRESS. UPON ISSUANCE OF SUBPOENA, BALTIMORE AGENTS

SHOULD INTERVIEW NELSON, BUREAU AUTHORTTY HAS_BEEN_TELEE_@IC.ALL}'{E/
REQUESTED FOR AGENTS TO ALSO SERVE SUBPOENA ON ‘NELSON. BALTIMORE

REQUESTED TO CLEAR WITZH BUREAU BEFORE SERVING SUBPOENA.

SCHEIDT
END, _
BALTIMORE ACK AND DISC, WASH ACK AND HOLD PLS ]'7f95'/51323'“,476;7
BA NY R 4 BA M@RW-@ 3. azc 17 1988

WA NY R 52 WA o

50 chz'swwg e ‘rm %@@
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) e"*‘i — GF'I " 0 ¥ Mr. Tolson. ... .eueee d
r . crAL BJhcAl GF INVESTIGATISN Mr. Clege . ..oncen
S an 3 o Reg!) S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE M:. c;ifg, ) \
= * COMEIURICATIONS SECTION Mr Lot o
N My, M. F- P "o
UEC (} ’ Mr. Boss . | e
x X ' h’t. “:a
- E W

,)( 30
P Myt

Me.le 5.0

////fgx, MILWAUKEE 12-9-48 4-49PM-CST -

DIRECTOR, FBI, AND SAC, NEW YORK URGENT :
O s

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS,” PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. WESTBROOK

! STEELE,. DIRECTOR OF AMERICAN PAPER INSTITUTE, APPLETON, WIS., ADVISE:b
f J/—-
WILLIAM UARD"PIGMAN THIS AFTERNOON TOLD HIM HE WAS SUBPOENAED TO

s p

APPEAR BEFORE A GRAND JURY IN NEW YORK TOMORROW. PIGMA}\! TOLD STEELE

HE WAS NOT GOING TO NEW YORK ON ONE HOUR NOTICE BUT WOULD LEAVE BY
SEVEN FIFTY TWO PM TRAIN TOMORROW FROM APPLETON AND WOULD ARRIVE 3y -y
NEW YORK ABOUT EIGHT THIRTY AM SATURDAY, DECEMBER ELEVEN. RUC. 1

h JOHNSON N
ACK IN ORDER PLS

| K2
FBI WA 552PM OK F?ia? SH DC JIN ¥g§§§§@ ° H ‘1&3..€iﬂ_1%/%7
E’% DEC231948 \WDEXED - 8% 3:1‘@?6 17 1948

RHBCBNY  XXXXXXX OK FBI NYC E ML N j -
t .
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DATE: December 9, 1948

FROM : L. WHITSO]

\& SUBJECT: YMITTAKE{C%HAIEERS ~ <
PERJURY )?/5 s
e
Quirn
. Nease
‘ On this date, former SA Robert L. King personally contacted Mes Gamty —F—

Ssupervisor Williem *A. Branigan and furnished the following informations z
King stated that from previous conversatlon with ohe Johﬁ7§ﬁtro,1wh
is a fonner lieutenant in the Of ficeseh Naval Intelligence and presently a
practicing ‘attorney in San Francisco, hegiearned ‘that Sutro is acqualnted with
- Alge Hlsszvhav1ng attended Harvard Law- School with .

King advised that from sutro he secured the names of Rlchar5?§1eld
of Harvard Law-School and J. P:\Tumulty, Jre., an attorhey in Washington, who ac-
cording to Sutro, were at one tlme ¢Iose friends of Alger Hiss. In furnishing
this information King informed that through his acquaintance with Congressman
Richard Nixon, House COmmlttee on. Uanmerlcan Activities, he had been advised
that the House Committee on Un-American Act1v1tles was endeavoring t6 locate type-
wrltlng specimens of Alger Hiss for comparison with documents purportedly -turned
over by Hiss to Chambers. . King stated that the hames of Richard Field and J. P.
Tumulty, Jr., could be regarded as possibly having typewrltﬁh letters from Hiss,
which might be used fbr comparison purposes. King informed that Nixon:was avare of
the. names of Richard Fleld and J. P. Tunulty.

RICfrA&w,,

King stated that from his conversation with conoressma§XNxxon it
‘had been indicated to him that the House Committee on Un-American Activities, .
; -and COngressman Nixon personally, were most anxious to turn the entife matter of the
:Alger Hiss - Whittaker Chambers controversy over to the Buréan’ because ‘Nixon was
| personally of the belief that only ‘the Bureau is. capable of fully 1nvest1gat1ng
" the espionage angles of the case. King also informed that the House Committee was
cons1der1ng -approaching President Truman to have the matter turned over to the
1 Bureau for investigation,

«

..At the same time,King stated that Congressman Nixon had exhibited: ‘to
hlm on a personal and confidential basis the .documents-which the House Commlﬁtee
had obtained .from Chambers. King informed that Nixon said that if the matter were
not properly handled the House Committee intended to blast their disclosures in
the ‘public press because they felt that without a doubt those who were responsible
for steéaling "the government!s secrets should be held accountable. King stated that
Nixon had inférmed him that the House Committee had succeeded in 1dentify1ng certaln_

[ -~ 3 -
R 1’74z VE 333 I/ﬂ
.. 3 afc 17 1948
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written notations on the documents as being in the handwriting of Alger
Hiss. Throughout the conversation King stressed the fact that Congress-
man Nixon personally felt that the Bureau was the only agency capable

of handling this matter and stressed that Nixon had indicated his personal
belief that the case should be turned over to the Bureau exclusively.

The above information was furnished by King in strict confidence

'and he stated that if any approach is made to Field or Tumulty there should
be no irdication that John Sutro was the source for furnishing their names,

Kisseloff-8597
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Oﬁice Memorarnidum + vxirep STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

¥R. D, M, l&}f}‘jj DATE: December 9, 1948

Qo FROM H. B. FLETCHER] ,0 \ : _— T
‘ ? % Ty

. o Joge s
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS 2?/5 / g

PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R

Alexarder M. Campbell, I conferred with him and ¥r. Russo in Mr.. Camp-
bell!'s office. He explained that Henry Julia -‘H‘édlelgh, who appeared

the Grand Jury yesterday and the House Un-American Activities Committee
today, was a nervous wreck and he thought he would probably break. Wadlei
is going back to appear before the Grand Jury tomorrow, leaving at 8:00 a.m.

At 5:45 p.m., at the request of Assistant Attornéy General 3; s

There was 'some talk to the effect that Russo and Campbell would
talk again t9 Wadleigh tonight because they thought he would break further.
In my presence, Mr. Campbell talked to Mr. Ray Wheart.y and Nr. Donegan in
New York on the telephone and he told them he was considering interviewing
Yadleigh some more tonight, but it appeared that Mr. Donegan, particularly,
opposed it. It was noted that Mr. Campbell told both Yr, Whearty and ir.
Donegan that this was a key witness and that he would make the second witness
to prove the perjury case of Hiss. Mr. Campbell indicated also that just

1 before WTadleigh had left his office about 5:30 p.m:, he had made some | klnd

of a statement to the.¢ i‘;’éét“thét"’ﬁé was_still giving 1nformat.10n out of
State Department files as late as 1943. This kind of information does not

:at)pear in any statement faken by Bureau Agents and lr. Campbell did not

L4

follow it up. He indicated to lMr. Whearty and Mr. Donegan that he was fearful
of following it up because apparently the attitude all afternoon had been that
of letting him say what he wanted to when he wanted to and they weren't pushing
him in any degree on anything. They obviously are attempting to secure his
cooperation and his testimony before the Grand Jury.

¥r, Cami)bell stated that he regarded Wadleigh as very important and

“requested that a surveillance be placed on Wadleigh tonight to see who he

contacts, if anybody, and that he be "put to bed", and that the surveillance

be continued in the morning to be certain that he gets on the train to New York;
that he be surveilled in New York until it is known for certain what he is
going to do. (At 7:00 p.m., I reached Supervisor Delavigne of the Washington

{ Field Office and instructed the appropriate surveillance.)

= Kisseloff-8598~"

Mr. Campbell also started to talk about an investigation designed to
determine, locate and interview all associates of Hiss and a number of other
subjects in this case, who were Goverrment employees, to determine if any of
the associates, supervisors, fellow workers, etc., could give any pertinent
informatioh., Mr. Campbell was called out .at this point and I asked Mr. Russo
to put a request for such. an: 1nvest1gat10n ‘in the form of a memor 71‘%3 fo that

it could be properly con‘s&g&r@wy t}ge Bure G l? 3339-«

At 7:15 p.m., I told Mr. Mc ath f the New Xork ¢ OFPice Bo advise ¥r,
Belmont that Wg!dlelgh has identified Harold¥ilson ag mfﬁlﬁ?d%%nter.

DEC281913, . # f g
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 G : o

Oﬁice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR, H. B. FIE‘I‘CHERW DATE: December 9, 1948

. ,‘\fj

FROM : MR, L, L. IAUGHLIN

3.9
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS NichoTs———
/é_? PERJURY A —
ESPIONAGE - R T

BEREESR SERNREN
§
3

Supervisor Kenneth Delavigne of the Washington Field
Office called at 4:40 P.M. in connection with his discussion F LS AL
earlier today regarding the endeavors on the part of the '
Washington Field Office- to locate a typewriter or material
emanating from a typewriter owned by Hiss during the per:.od

1 6— ALGEK"’"

Hr. Delavigne. stated - that in checking at the Credit
Bureau it was learned that Hiss had accounts with at least
six different stores in Washington, D. C. during this period,
Further, it was determined that in 1935 he purchased a car
from a “dealer in Washington and in 1943 had some correspondence
with the Riggs Bank regarding the purchase of some land. Mr.
Delavigne also stated that there are indications that Hiss had
some dealings with a furniture company in Baltimore.

. To date there is nothing to show that any of the
firms or institutions with which Hiss dealt would have any
correspondence from him, However, the possibility does exist
and will be probed into if you concur. Mr. Delavigne said he ;
is withholding action along this line in accordance with your i
instruction of this morning.

SOy T

LI, smer i
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0 O

‘ 0]7206 Memommlﬂm UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

SUBJECT:

|<—

5 ODECSSIEE”

|

Dlrector, FBI DATE:  December 9, 1948

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

O
J. D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was
PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY — R - F /

In comnecbion with the Bureau's efforts to locate the
typevwriter believed to be used by AIGER.HISS in the reproduction
of certain information from the files of the State Department, it
has been confidentially learned from the House Committee on
Un-American Activities that that Committee, in its efforts to
Jocate knovn specimens of material of AIGERHISS, has either
contacted or considered contacting the following sources for this
infomation- ’

The Harvard Club, Nejr York City, of which ALGER HISS has
been a member of long stand:mg, 3\
A resort at Peacham, Vermont; which HISS and his wife
have regularly visited for a number of years;
Department of Agriculture and State Department, both
departments in which HISS has been employed in govermment service;
HISSt Local Draft Board; .
The Massachusetts Bar Assoc::.a‘blon' ,
The United Stateés Supreme Court;
The Riggs National Bank, wh:n.ch held a first mortgage on
HISSt residence; and
The American Security and Trust Company, which held a
second mortgage on the residence.

It has also been learned in confidence fiom the HCUA that
atborneys for WHITTAKER CHAMBERS had furnished the HCUA with informabtion
that possibly MARIONKXBACHRACH, the sister of JOHINABT, and whom
VHITTAKER CHAMBERS has described as being cloself associated with AIGER
and PRISCI SS, may poss:.bly have information concerm.ng the type~
vriter, It wWill be noted in the teletype furnished the Bureau on
December 9, 1948, that information has been received that MARTON
BACHRACH has been subpoenaed to -appear before the HCUA on Frn.day',
December 10, 1948, and to be questioned in connectiodh with any
knowledge she m:.ght have of the HISS typewriter, A copy of this tele-
. type was also furnished the. New York Office which covers the present
residence of MARION BACHRACH.

Kisseloff-8601

This is being furnished for' the Bureau's information and
any additional information will be furnished promptly,

o RECORUED - 82 | 77-’/33
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You will recall that copies of the stem"r.,phic trenseript of t.,.,; Pesticony

of Uhittaker Chaxbers which were obtoired by the Department from Mr. T. LdwerdRitfonalc

- Court lioporter, Exltimore, Maryland, was Volumo muzber 4 of the cfficial trenscript
znd covered only the recults of the deposition on Novezber 17, 194C.

You my deen 1t advisable to obtain Voluzes I, 2 and 3 throush oimilab ; dny
arrsngezents thet were mede in the obtaining of Volume 4 sinco the material in ihm.d}
Voluzmes may prove to be of considerable value in connecticn with this motter.T $f 2
arranrezcnts are nade by the Dopartnont to cbtain these zdditional Voluxmos. it t'm:"l ‘
be cpprecisted if a copy would be made availsble to this Durecu. =z #‘ 3 REPA
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Acsistony Abtorney deneral Alczandex i, Camphell,

Criminal Fivision Toeahor §, 1243
f\ Pircetor,; FOI PLOCETAL, BT COMRIITTITTAL
- JAY DAVID TIILTTAXED CIATINS, wag .
PO

LoPICGRS - 1
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; Tds morninz ey Jzﬁian)%?cglcigb called the Woohinston
Fizld 0Zfice of thals Durezu and regecsted a coxy of tho gthtczond
ke hap ﬁarnishc,:{ in thiz mabter. e woo calling firca thue office of
lorzanifreenbery, a Tochintten, D. C., abtornoy accociated with the
firn ofyPerer and Reim.

I, Tedleiph was advised that his cizned statement hod
been furniched to you and thigt 1b would ba pesesccary to maie his
request for a cepy of the statercat of yous
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O]ﬁ&‘@ Mem0mnd%m * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : THE DIRECTOR

i < DATE: December 9, 1948
FROM : D, M. Ladd ((Z’ W e, “:““———‘/
o o W EEE—
SUBJECT:  CHAMBERS~HISS MATTER o
w 4
Mr, Egan
Mr. Gurnea

Forme r_Special Agent Patrick Gb ne advzsed me r. Harvo
that he. was with Qormer er_special Agent Bob King laSE.Liahbs b, pomTE—
that King 1s.a_goo rrend of Congressmen.lizon, that they "“ B —
visited Congressman Nizon at his hotel L9 gom and Nizon ex- e

hibited to them copies of”thgggocy ab b ‘qagmggrs -
HZss ‘matter. -Nizon indicated that 'hé.was:veri. 5
obtain, if possible, specimens, o 1] LEing,.
tgﬁﬁﬁ?f???““h““ﬁ”ﬁﬁazzﬁiimiiﬁlugézfzizﬁgg%gg1ger 1
comparison with the typing on these docunen s.(”
that we are making .every effort at the present time to find
specimens of this typewriter, which was disposed of in 1938,
according to the Hisses ' statements. )

Mr. Coyne stated that Nizon is extremely mad at the
Attorney Genéeral_ a Jex Campbell for not having more

t:5-‘- vigorously rosecuted this whole matter, but Mr. Coyne stated

and the Bureau. He ualunﬁarzl stateg during the course o) the
1evening that he had worked very close with the Bureau and wi th
Mr. Nichols durzng the past year on This matiler.

'tha ongressman NiIOon ing. but praise [for. the Director

I thought youw would like to know the above in view of
the statement received earlier from Lou Russell where he stated
)he thought Nizon wanted to embarrass you, if possible, and make

you come up to testify.

DUL :dad
% ijLéﬂﬂﬂ; ’\&'¢%51;4b§~
ﬂk/ . ix.‘ - L fK?sekﬁﬁ8604
; . 17 ,«/31:3;3!—/5'7
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Mrs. Sizoo. telephonlcally advised Suoerv;sor F. L. Jones. on
the evening of Deceinber 8, 1948, that the 1aboratory had completed the,
éomparison ‘between the. typewriting.on the 65 documents that Chambers -
produced at the den031t10n hearing against the typewrltlng that appeaﬁed
on the. documents developed from the film obtained by the COngre831ona1
Commlttee and it was concluded that the Fyping on thesé documénts was

rot 4dent1cal. He also advised that the typing ‘that ‘gppeared on the speci-
"mens furnlshed by the Milwaukee. Office from the- récords of the Northwestern.

Mutual ‘Eife Insurance Company were not identical with the typewrltlng -on
elther of the- above-mentloned sets of .documents.

X >

ACTION: None, ThlS is for your information: The laboratory is shbmitting—

its report in connectlon w1th this matter.

N
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Oﬁice Me. i 4610+ "UNITED SicisSTGOVERNMENT

e IO_ : Mr. H. B. Fletcher 7&%ﬁ3f’  DaTE: December 9, 1948 :
\th‘m-,;& N .
PROM. 13. Whltson?\‘ ) o - %;jgﬁoﬁ
SUBJRCT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS e EEEe———
PERJURY - | T e
ESPIONAGE -~ R ' Yoo permirgtor—

. ‘ wr. Quinn Tam 5o
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admitted anything concerning the Chambers-Hiss matter. He claimed he R .

does not know Chambers. Mr, Lally stated he has furnished certain infor- \\: .

mation vhich would indicate that he was not identical with the photographer, l
%iI]‘elzLx, named by Chambers. Further, Pelovitz states that he is not a Communi

ut 1s acquainted with many Communists and has been very free in giving infor- |

mation about Communists known to him. He doesn't act like he is concealing [

anything and the subpoena for his appearance before the Grand Jury had not

yet been served.

T told ASAC Lally to-advise ASAC’ Belmont New York, of the results
of the question and if possible Mr. T. J. Donegan be contacted to see if
view of the results of the questioning whether he still desired a subpoena
served. Mr. Lally stated he would c¢all New York immediately.

HBF: ey
ADDENDUM:

While talking to ASAC Belmont at 5:00 p.m. today, he advised me that
Mr. Doregan had instructed that the subpoena be served on Pelovitz and he

had so advised the Baltimore Office.

HBF:esb
Kisseloff-8606
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0]756‘6 Memomnd 772 + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Kro : MR. D, M. LADD ,‘:’;’ " DATE: December 9, 1948 -
FROM : H. B. FLETCHER W e Toson___._
O i Sl
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS 1 i
PERJURYs \/51 o —
ESPIONAGE - R i T —
B o —
At 3:50 p.m. today, ASAC Lally of Baltimore called in and P
stated that they were then interviewing Samuel J#%Pelovitz who has not gs,Ng;;gy -
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UASH AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 27 )
IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

OFFICE-AND WILL BE QUESTIONED BEFORE GJ. NO/BELIEVED DESIRABLE TO

)

"

- INTERVIEW MARIOEEBKCHRACH AS SHEIS PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR OF CP USA
> ;
AND SISTER OF JOH BT. ASSISTANT TO AG DONEGAN ADVISED OF HCUA SUBPOENA
M . ™
FOR BACHRACH. HE SUGGESTS NO ACTION BE TAKEN TO IATERVIEW BACHRACH

NOY 'IN VIEW OF HER POSITION AND LACK OF COOPERATION TO BE EXPECTE}? FROM

HER. | ‘\w\)RDw 92 gzz_/333,/éﬂ @
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TELETYPE

FBI MILWAUKEE 12-9-48 10-45 AM CST ER

DIRECTOR FBI AND SACS NEW YORK AND PHILADELPHIA UR GENT R?SH‘
O Mr. e |
JAY WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. REOURLET DEC. STVENTH@

i~

FORTYEIGHT. JOHN L. HUGHES OD“NORTHUESTERN LIFE INSURANCE_CO.,

WHO FURNISHED TYPEWRITER SPECIMENS TO MILWAUKEE AGENTS, RECEIVED
2

LONG DISTANCE TELEPHONE CALL TEN AM TODAY FROM HORACE I‘J’?/(S:CHMALL,

TUENTY EXCHANGE PLACE, NYC WHO STATED HE WAS QUOTE INVESTIGATOR

COOPERATING WITH DEPT.‘ OF JUSTICE UNQUOTE AND DESIRED SPECIMENS OF
\z

TYPEWRITER USED IN OFFICE OF//MARTIN AND FANSLER, PHILADELPHIA, NINETEEN 1

TWENTYSEVEN TO THIRTY, SCHMALL STATED HE HAD CONTACTED FINKBEINER,..
GENERAL AGENT OF NORTHWESTERN IN PHILADELPHIA IN PREVvIOUS EFFORT TO
GET SUCH SPECIMENS, HUGHES INFORMED SCHMALL THAT THOSE SPECIMENS
AVAILABLE WERE ALREADY FURNISHED TO FBI AGENTS. SGEAXY SCHMALL 3TATED
THIS WAS QUOTE FINE UNQUOTE AND MADE NO FURTHER REQUEST. FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION BUREAU AND}JEW YORK , USM AT MILWAUKEE JUST ADVIS.ED'HE

RECEIVED SUBPOENAE FROM USA MILWAUKEE CALLING FOR APPEARANCE AT NEU

YORK BEFORE FEDERAL GRAND JURY AM OF DECEMBER TENTH NEXT OF WILLIAM

WARD PIGMAN. DEPUTY USM."OF MILW’A;QIKEE LEAVING IMMEDIATELY FOR

\ APPLETON, uIS To SERVE SAID SUBPOENAE ON PIGMAN.

JOHNSON Kisseloff-8608
END ACK PLS L i ‘
2 11 50 A OK FBI WASH DC ND RECORDED =% | }77-‘ /33'3 ’/é/
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Oﬁice Memomndzmz ¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

J TO : MR. D. M. LADD DATE: December 9, 1948
1‘ FROM : H. B, FLEICHER
Y o g P
| SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS s faga
| - PERJURY; R —
{ ESPIONAGE -~ R "E‘; %:,%:a
i Wre HEIDO
| In accord with your instructions, I contacted Supervisor Tele. Rooa
K. T. Delavigne of the Washington Field |, Office at 12:30 p.m. and 5{:; ggwms_"
advised him that Mr. Sam Boykin of' th ;ate Department either had 7L
L all the"ﬁles pertinent to the documents in ques‘b::.on in this case

or was hav.u.ng them all pulled and they would be available for
éxamination to determine whether or not Hiss had access to them at
any time and to de‘bermne also vho did handle them.

. It was suggested that Special Agent Zander make the
arrangements to get these documents for the necessary investigation
by the Washington Field Off:.ce , but it .should be remembered that
Special Agent Zander would have to go to New York tonight to appear
before the Grand Jury there tomorrow and that one or nmore Agents
should accompany Special Agent Zander to carry this thing through.

I told Superv:l.sor Delavigne that since Mr. Jack Neal of |
the State Department had been working on this matter, he shiould be
advised that Mr. Boykin is making this material available.

With reference to New York teletype of December 8, 1948,
relating to Lawrencé Duggan, I instructed that Duggan be 1nterv1€wed.
_JX also advised Supervisor F. L. Jones that Mr. Jack Peurifoy of the
State Department had been in touch with Mr. Peyton Ford and advised
that he was sending over all the documents received from the House
Un-American Activities Committee and when receéived they should be
compared with the documents already received by the Bureau which
had been recovered by the HUAC to see that the Bureau had a complete
sete Further, I instructed that if it was determined that any present’

’ State Department employees were involved in this situation that
W Mr. Peyton Ford should be immediately advised.

Kisseloff-8609
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Oﬁice Memoﬁ%dum e UNITED sim@-s GOVERNMENT

* TO :  Mr, Tolson DATE: December 9, 1948
¥ . 3 Do
FROM : L. B. Nichols
S . (0 - Mr. Tolson /
SUBJECT: HISS-CHAMBERS # : ﬁ: g:g%n‘”“—.
e %g. R il
RoBE’RT-EI. Mr¢ Belmont called from New York and advised that Moy Fonr 4
- Stripling, appeared before the grand jury this morning. He =~ I ig——
7\oGs asked why he did not forward thefmicrofilm found in the iE: GUinn Faa——

pumpkin to the FBI immediately after it was found. Stripling s, fesse——""

replied that on Thursday, the day the .subpoena was issued, he Mesomy__——

had called my office and asked to speak to me, that I was not ™=
uauailablé and he left word for me to call., On the following day, |
‘n¥riday, he called again and was advised that I was not in and wa
l]atfhome. He testified he left word for me to call him. . y,

Mr. Donegan at that point asked him WEY he did not give
the information to Mr. Ladd, who is in charge of the Security
Division. Mr. Stripling replied that he knew me and wanted %o
)give it to me. He was then asked why he did not give it to MUr.
Campbell. He stated that he wanted to give it to me personally.

-

. The facts are, with reference to the telephone calls,
that Stripling did call my office Friday morning and after being
advised, in answer to his question, that I was at home asked that
I call hime I called him at 1215 psme and at that time he advised
me of the microfilm being found at 1 o'clock Friday morning. He
did not call my office on Thursday. A tickler copy of my memo-
“randum concerning my conversation with Stripling on Friday is
attached hereto. o

In the -event Stripling did call .on Thursday, he did not iden-
tify himself, nor did he leave word that he .had called. I have Q%d )
numerous calls from Stripling over a period of months and my office s
under instructions to let me know of Stripling's calls in order that I
might call him back in the event I am not in the office.

cc: Mr. Ladd Mr., BAe'lmon'b has been advised of 'bh%éfs’g{c')?fggglnog.
LBN:hme / ﬂ&w‘-’ 1 ZZ,, / '3.33,../é 3
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.. TO RENOS LETTER ON OCTOBER EIGHT, LAST, TELLING HIM TO TAKE WHATEVER

S. i . e - 'V “"“v\:'" : SN

WA(; FLDERAL BunEAl oF INVESTIGAT: 2x . . ,. | \

y > u A L L LA

¢ U. S DEPARYMENT OF JUSTICE @ el
: EOMEIBEICATIONS SECTlQN \ > i

~sncaene §

m\fé{zs‘ey DENVER W IN LOCATING FRANKLIN vzcwf?/ﬁmx/o ALIAS VIN=.
9§§ff§§§g, nggngfAnx, INFO RECEIVED BY BALTIMORE THAT RENO ON Pt
OCTOBER THREE, LAST, WROTE LETTER TO GEORGE T. TOMASKY, CHIEF OF

CIVILIAN PERSONNEL, BALLISTICS RESEARCH LABORATORY, ABERDEEN PROVING
GROUND, IN WHICH RENO STATED HE ANTICIPATED RETURN TO WORK/AT ABERDEEN
WITHIN TWO MONTHS. AT THAT TIME RENO GAVE AS RETURN ADDRESS FOUR FOUR

TWO EIGHT SOUTH BANNOCK STREET, ENGLEWOOD, COLORADO., TOMASKY REPLIED

ADDITIONAL SiCK LEAVE WAS NECESSARY UNTIL HIS HEALTH WAS SUCH HE COULD
RETURN TO WORK. INASMUCH AS TWO MONTHS PERIOD MENTIONED BY RENO HAS

NOW ELAPSED, HE MAY POSSIBLY BE ENROUTE TO RETURN TO WORK AT ABERDEEN. -
HOWEVER, OFFICIALS AT ABERD-EEN HAVE HAD NO WORD FROM HIM SINCE LETTER

OF OCTOBER THREE. 1IN THE EVENT DENVER UNABLE TO LOCATE RENO AT ENGLE-
WOOD, COLORADO, SUTEL BALTIMORE AND FURTHER EFFORTS mm&aﬁmaweam”

ll'

WILL BE MADE TO LOCATE HIM THROUGH OFFICIALS AT ABERDEEN. & ’
PHOTO OF FRANKLIN VICTOR RENO OBTAINED AT ABERDEEN AND IS BEING FORWARD-

ED BYmSEPARATE LETTER TO NYC FOR EXHIBITION TO CHAMBERS.

l MC FARLIN ‘% ' Kisseloff-861 1

END X~ I | WW% !7'*45:/33%-&%
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TO

FROM

,QBJECT:

A<,

’

JU LA

b4

HEXRY

WAD LE| &H

JAY DAVID WHIT‘JIAKER CHAMBERS
PERJURY
ESPIONAGE -~ R

Supervisor Ken Delavigne of the Washington Field
Office called. He referred to his conversation with you concern-
ing the requested surveillance on Wadleigh. Since he told Mr.
Campbell that he was going right home the Agents went to his
log cabin at Vienna, Virginia, but when they arrived there were
no hghts on in the place and ‘there haven't been any signs of
life there since. He wanted to know whether the surveillance

should be continued.

In addition to the foregoing, he desired to know
whether Special Agent Lambert Zander was to accompany Wadleigh
on the train tomorrow at 8:00 or to leave at 1:00 A.M. this
morning in order to arrive there by 10:00 A.M. tomorrow,

"After talking to you, I returned Pelavigne's call
and said that they should continue the surveillance until mid-
night and if no one showed up they could pull it off, but they
should have the Agents arrive there by 6:00 A.M, in the morning
in order for them to catch him and tail him to-New York City
tomorrow. I told him that if Wadleigh returned home before the
Agents left, they should stay there until he went to bed and then
pick up the surveillance early enough in the morning (at least
by 6:00) so as not to lose him.

I also advised him that Special Agent Zander should
go to New York alone in time to be there by 10:00 A.M. as re=
quested and not to accompany Wadleighe

5EEFSEES SEFRRRNS
b4
g

0]7'26‘6 Memo @md%m e UNITED ST.ﬂES GOYERNMENT

mo Ho Bow "DATE: December 9, 1948
¥R. J. E. %ﬁé ' Time of Call: 11:20 P.M. . tots0n
. » B3 A Tamd _

, ~difmar Kisseloff-8612
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CONF TWO STATIONS . , | ,5<f L o st
Mr. QuinnTomm....
WASHINGTON & AND NEW YORK 4 FROM BALTIMORE 9 5=47 PM ES T Neaso.coremweees

Miss Gandy....f.\/. ‘

DIRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK URGENT , A

O . g
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, IS DASH R, PERJURY. SAMUEL 40555%1«~
‘PELOVITZ, WHO HAS BEEN TENTATIVELY IDENTIFIED BY CHAMBERS A?*fiLIX,
A MEMBER OF HIS COMMUNIST APPARATUS AND AS A PHOTOGRAPHER OF DOCUMENTS

FOR THE APPARATUS, INTERVIEUED IN BALTIMORE THIS DATE BY SAS DANIEL
Fo X CALLAHAN AND FRANK G. JOHNSTONE. PELOVWITZ EMPHATICALLY DENIES
. KNOWING CHAMBERS BY THAT NAME OR ANY OTHER AND DENIES ANY RELATIONSHIP

v

WITH CHAMBERS IN ANY TYPE OF COMMUNIST ACTIVITY. DOES NOT RECOGNIZE

PHOTOGRAPH‘ﬂﬂﬁé OF CHAMBERS AND DENIES PARTICIPATION IN ANY COMMUNIST
lr UNDERGROUND APPARATUS UITH ANYONE. ADMITS ACQUAINTANCE WITH DAVID * j
' ;zz::_ERLAN FROM APPROXIMATELY NINETEEN THIRTY THREE TO NINETEEN FORTY

THREE. BELIEVES ZIMMERMAN WVAS A COMMUNIST BUT ACITIVITY OF ZIMMERMAN IN

]

ANY COMMUNIST APPARATUS UNKNOWN TO HIM. LAST SAW ZIMMERMAN IN ﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁ?‘ .
ANYZZZX%XH APPROXIMATELY NINETEEN FORTY THREE. IS UNAWARE OF HIS ‘E
OCCUPATION AT PRESENT AND UNCERTAIN AS TO ZIMMERMANS EMPLOYMENT DURING

e

THEIR ACQUAINTANCE. PELOWITZ DENIES HiS PRESENT MEMBERSHIP IN CP AND RE- ‘
FUSES TO EITHER AFFIRM. OR DENY PAST MEMBERSHIP BALTIMORE FILES REFLECT
PELOVWITZ WAS UTILIZED BY CP OF BALTIMORE IN PRINTING LEAFLETS AND OTHER |

ANNOQNCEMENTS FROM NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT TO FORTY FOUR DURING WHICH ‘
- ' N —B
PERIOD PEEOWITZ OPERATED THE PREMIER PRINTING COWPANY, BALTIMORE, MD, '

INFORMA TION OBTAINQQ,FROM PELOUITZ BZX SET FORTH IN' STATEMENT UHICH*ﬁﬁﬁiae

HE REFUSES! TO SIGN AT THIS TIME. . 2 2’2 33 /é7
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PAGE TWO
COPIES OF STATEMENT BEING MAILED SPECIAL DELIVERY TO BUREAU AND NYC

TONIGHT. SUBPOENA TO APPEAR BEFORE GRAND JURY , NYC, TEN AM, DECEMBER
TENTH, SERVED. ON PELOWITZ AT FIVE PM THIS DATE AND SERVICE & Z

ACCEPTED.
MCFARL IN
END
ACK IN ORD PLS
UA ZP BA R & VA
NY
BA R 4 NY

E
B -
RU FINISHED NOW PLS
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Mr,3T . - =;...'
» Mr, 07 .2 T
k 't M. Pennipgtan,, ... 4
WASH, WASH FLD.18, NYC 12, PHILA 1 FROM CHICAGO - iﬁﬁgﬁf?ﬁfE§K
Migs Gandy._,

RECTOR, FBI AND SACS, UASHINGTON FIELD NEW YORK, PHILADELPHIA

,h , 7y
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER gﬁAMBERS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R. lﬁpij
REURTEL DECEMBER NINE. DELMAR DE WOLFF, SALES PROMOTION MGRI*'QOOD-
STOCK TYPEWRITER COMPANY, CHICAGO, ADVISED ALL SALES RECORDS MAIN-

- bt . 3. Wit o |
TAINED AT COMPANY FACTORY AT WOODSTOCK, ILL. DE WOLFF CONFERRED WITH
JOHNSON, SECRETARY TREASURER AT WOODSTOCK, TELEPHENICALLY AS DID SA.

 JOHNSON ADVISED ALL SALES RECORDS PRIOR TO NINETEEN THIRTY SQVEN
INCLUDING THOSE OF PHILADELPHIA BRANCH OFFICE, DESTROYED, AND THAT HE
COULD LOCATE NO RECORD OF SALE OUTLINED IN URTEL. STATED THAT POSSIBLY
A SERVICE RECORD COULD BE LOCATED AND HE WOULD ADVISE ‘THIS OFFICE BY
TEN AM DECEMBER TEN. THOMA(AGRADY WORKED IN PHILADELPHIA BRANCH

Dugyc NINETEEN TWENTY FIVE AND TUENTY SIX AND FROM MARCH, TWENTY

ssVEN UNTIL DECEMBER THREE, TWENTY SEVEN. RESIDED AT GHE THREE NAUGHT

INE, REPEAI‘fmasfrﬁgx NAUGHT NINE, SOUTH FORT/ ETH ST.,’PHILADELPHIA,
BUT NO INFORMATION AFTER NINETEEN TWENTY SEVEN APPEARS. GRADY
EMPLOYED NINETEEN. TWENTY TO TWENTY TWO BY 'R. E. ELLIS ENGINEERING CO. |

AND TWENTY %g'TO TWENTY FOUR BY SHERMAK ELLISH INSURANCE CO., CHICAGO.

A
CHICAGO WILL CHECK THESE FIRMS FOR LATER INFO. DE WOLFF ADDISED
THAT ON DECEMBER NINE HE RECEIVED A CALL FROM HORACE 2;%§CHMAHL, A -
NEW YORK PRIVATE INVESTIGAI&R "WHO STATED HE WAS WORKING FOR SOME

GROUP AND- INTIMATED HIS. INQUIRY WAS IN CONNECTION WITHHA SPY CASE.

M‘\r i '&Ww 4
e « A 8

HE DESIRED TO TRACE SALE OF A TYPEWRITER SOLDmPRQBABLY IN NINETEEN

Py ey
/36’ o

e =

P

&7‘7

TWENTY EIGHT EITHER BY OR THOUGH A THOMAS G AwaLN ‘ HETAT PF 3
THOMAS FANSLER, NOW DECEASE EX o1 N

"‘\?v -

FANSLER,S OFFICE. TOLD HLM THIS MACH{DE PgRCHE%éﬁch7ﬁ?§TEEN “TWEN
—_

g @DECZ@TQW 32% §, f Y J, isseloff-8616
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PAGE TWO WASH , WASH FLD. NYC AND PHILA FROM CHICAGO

EIGHT AND PROBABLY A WOODSTOCK. FORMER CLERK REPORTEDLY.ALSO SAID
THAT A RELATIVE OF FANSLER HAD USED THE TYPEWRITER IN FANSLER,S OFFICE..
SCHMAHL INTIMATED THAT HE KNEV PRESENT SXX% LOCATION OF TYPEWRITER.
DE WOLFF VOLUNTARILY INDICATED THAT THE COMPANY WOULD NOT FURNISH |
ANY INFORMATION TO SCHMAHL. * ' '

MC SWAIN

CORR. WORD i LINE 11 SHOULD BE DURING, WORD LINE 13 WORD 4 SHOULD
BE THREE, LINE 19 WORD 4 SHOULD BE INVESTIGATOR ’
~ END AND ACK PLS |

" pwo COPIFS WED . ‘
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My, T2Y0 cancesvuons

Mr. Peaninglon .o

DIRECTOR AND SAC ureent ALL INFORMATI oﬁ%‘?ﬁmm i I

J//WASHINGTON AND WASH FLD FROM NW YORK 53 g-y3p MR e
D

------------

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE. 2/2/7 BY.sﬁ

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY, INTERNAL

FOLLOWING IS A SUMMARY OF GJ ACTIVITIES INSTANT-DATE.

D. O-BRIEN TESTIFIED RE QUESTIONING OF PRISCILL HISS RE CHAMBER-S

\Z
ALLEGATIONS, SA JAMES P, MARTIN TESTIFIED RE QUESTIONING OF DAVID AR-

"

PENTER DECEMBER EIGHT, LAST. DONAL%(HISS ALSO«APPEARED AND UAS QUES-’“
———e— L i

TI ONED_GE PLOYMENT. DENIED ANY PARTICIPATION WHATSO-
EVER IN HARRY BRIDGES-S DEPORTATION_MATTER AND CATEGDRICALLY DENIED

CHAMBERS=5 ALLEGATIONS. AND SRECIEICALLY DENIED EVER MEETING CHAMBERS
OR_BEING "ACQUA[NIED WITH HIM. CHAMBERS WAS THEN BROUGHT INTO GJ ROOM

FOR_DONALD HISS TO VIEY AND HISS LATER RETTERATED DENYAL. ROBERT E. -
STRIPLING THEN TESTIFIED RE SERVICE OF SUBPOENA ON CHAMBERS IN '

HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING DECEMBER TWO LAST AND RE QUESTYONING ABOUT MATER-

O
IAL FROM CHAMBERS-S FARM. ALGER HISS AGAIN APPEARED AND DENI»TD KNOW -

i W7 )
ING WOMAN WHOM HE HAD BEEN ASKED TO VIEW THIS AM. 'ﬁwﬁﬁ; TO BE NOTED

THAT AT DONEGAN-S REQUEST, AGENTS BROUGHT HED? GASSINC TO OFFICE

v

AND THEREAFTER BROUGHT ALGER HISS FACE TO FACE WITH HER. WNEITHER - {

SAID ANYTHING. HISS IMMEDIATELY THEREAFTER Kisseloff-8618 '
INFORMED AGENTS HE_HAD NEVER SEEN THAT WOMAN_AND: HA‘D NO TDEA: OF HER.
IDENT . ' /

[DENTIT T e g gH 3)3:.33{1‘ /é?

ND OF PA 0
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CORR ON STH LINE ‘fROM BOTTOM, 12TH AND 13TH318§%§' %%LD BE "IT TS}'\
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PAGE TWO .

CHAMBERS WAS LAST WITNESS TODAY AND WAS EXAMINED COMPREHENSIVELY RE

REASONS FOR WITHHOLDING INFO. FOR MANY YEARS RE ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES'

OF HIMSELF AND OTHERS HE HAS NAMED RECENTLY. PRISCILLA S_SCHEDULED
TO TESTIFY TEN AM DECEMBER TEN AND CHAMBERS AND ALGER HISS BOTH TO

RETURN THEN. AT FIVE PM INSTANT DATE, ASSISTANT AG ALEX CAMPBELL

INFORMED DEPARTMELTAL ATTORNEY RAY WHEARTY TELEPHONICALLY THAT

. NA?LEIGH WAS PRESENTLY IN HIS OFFIC?TAND DESTRED TO TESTIFY. ACCORD-

INGLY, WADLEIGH WILL BE HEARD BY GJ TOMORROW. REFER WFO TEL INSTANT

DATE RE INTERVIEW OF MARIAN BACHRAOH. MATTER DISCUSSED WITH DONEGAN
AND IT IS FELT IT SHOULD BE DELAYED PARTICULARLY AS SHE IS‘SISTER;

OF JOHN ABT AND IS..PRESENTLY HIGH FUNCTTONARY OF CP. DONEGAN ADVISES®
VINCENT AND' PHILIP RENO BEING SUBPOENAED IMMEDIATELY FOR GJ DECEMBER
FOURTEENTH 'NEXT. APPROPRIATE INSTRUCTIONS HAVE. BEEN ISSUED BY THIS
OFFICE BY TELETYPE TO DENVERAAND EL PASO DIVISIONS. CHAMBERS WAS

AGAIN QUESTIONED TODAY BY AGENTS AND SIGNED STATEMENT WUHICH-WAS-TAKEN
DECEMBER EIGHT LAST AND REFERRED TO IN NY TEL DECEMBER EIGHT. ALSO

i

SECURED FROM CHAMBERS DETAILED CHRONOLOGICAL ACCOUNT.OF HIS KNOW-
LEDGE OF AND ASSOCIATION WITH COLONEL BYKOV. ALL FOUR VOLUMES OF
TRANSCRIPT OF PRE TRIAL EXAMINATION OF CHAMBERS AND WIFE HAVE NOW BEEN

MADE AVAILABLE BY DONEGAN AND ARE PRESENTLY BEING REVIEWED HERE.
SCHEIDT _ Kisseloff-8619 .
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12/9/48

WASHINGTON AND NEW YORK FROM WASH FIELD

DIRECTOR AND. SAC
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, PERJURY, IS DASH R. INSPECTOR HOWARD

it

. Z
FIETCHER BAS REQUESTED IMMEDIATE INTERVIEW BE MADE WITH LAURENCE H&D/UGGM@
FORMER STATE DEFY. OFFICIAL MENTIONED YOUR TEL YESTERDAY. LATEST AVAILABIE E..‘.,-.«——--—-L-v
' . . ) - B\
i INFO REFLECTS IN OCT. FORTYSEVEN DUGGAN WAS DIRECTOR OF INSTITUIE OF INTER~- Lo

NATIONAL EDUCATION, TWO WEST FORTYRIETH ST., NYC. FILES INDICATE WHITTAKER

‘<< CHAMBERS mFommn YOUR OFFICE IN MAY FORTYTWO HE SU“PE;(??’DUGGAN CONNECTED

WITH SG}VIET ,,INTELLIGENCE BEGAUSE OF CONTACT WITH HEDDA GOM

ettt 05!

PERTS, ALTHO SHE
;‘

*A§ INDICA’I‘BD LACK OF SUCCESS IN RECRUITING., ADVISE BUREAU THMEDIATELY URON
C:_?&”PLE{I‘ION ;NTERVIEW WITH DUGGAN.
' ; R | HOTTEL
NATIVT:PAL %
74-94 Z@
FI‘ =T , ,
'W} Kisseloff-8620
R .
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Mr. Tolsen..... .
Mr. Clegg . .. .. =
Mr. Clavia . .. .
Mr. Lagd .
MroNiek s,
1’ Rosen
Lir. e

Mee®

Teron,. oy

VASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 46 9  7-04P o
DIRECTOR URGENT ""<<:E§£§;T”'T;Mﬁ N

: . D :
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY, IS - R, ESPe - R. ASS

TO AG DONEGAN IS REQUESTING USA, DENVER, TO ISSUE SUBEOENA ON
MORNING OF DECEMBER TENTH FOR APPEARANCE OF FRANCISRENO BEFORE
FEDERAL GRAND JURY, NYC. DENVER OFFICE REQUESTED TO CONTACT USA
AND UPON RECEIPT OF SUBPOENA TO INTERVIEW FRANCIS RENO ON BASIS

OF BACKGROUND INFORMATION FURNISHED TELEPHONICALLY DECEMBER EIGHTH.
SIGNED STATEMENT SHOULD BE OBTAINED IF POSSIBLE. FOLLOVING cqﬁ%ﬁﬁi
TION OF INTERVIEW, SUBPOE£A SHOULD BE SERVED BY AGENTS. BUREAU
AUTHORITY HAS BEEN SECURED. '

'SCHEIDT

DENVER ADVISED INDEXED - 95 i Z%‘:‘_@_‘_B_é’r’:/7/

TTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT

END , RECORDED - % 3 %gs?e'lgffl-gggn
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WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 45 9  7-01P S
DIRECTOR URGENT - ﬁ% A
v
8]

. JAY DAVID WHITTAKER'CHAMBERS, PERJURY, IS - R, ESPs = Re ISTANT

TO A. G. DONEGAN IS REQUESTING USA, ALBUQUERQUE TO ISSUE SUBPOENA
MORNING OF DECEMBER TENTH FOR APPEARANCE OF PHILIpfzzNo BEFORE FEDERAL .
GRAND JURY, NYC. EL PASO REQUESTED TO COMMUNICATE WITH USA ON

MORNING OF DECEMBER TENTH TQ SECURE SUBPOENA, AFTER WHICH PHILIP

RENO SHOULD BE INTERVIEWED BY YOU ON BASIS OF BACKGROUND INFORMATION
FURNISHED YOU BY DENVER OFFICE. SIGNED STATEMENT SHOULD BE TAKEN IF
POSSIBLE. FOLLOWING THE INTERVIEW, SUBPOENA SHOULD BE SERVED.ON °
RENO BY AGENTS WHO CONDUCT INTERVIEW. BUREAU AUTHORITY HAS BEEN

ey

SECURED. SUTEL BUREAU AND NEW YORK ORIGIN.
-SCHEIDT

EL PASO ADVISED~ r RECORDED.95 i 4/&33 /79\&@91
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srmomn FORM NO, 84 O ‘a

Oﬁice Meﬁwmnd%m o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO . Mr, D M., Ladd

"% FROM : ¥y, B. FletcherW
. ,@

DATE: December 9, 1948

Tolson
o Ao T&ET__

€28
Glavin

wr.
w. E
‘ M. C)
, SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS b i —
with aliases ur. Tracy
' . PERJURY R C—
ESPIONAGE - R ke, lonr
g: PennIngton

You will recall that Whittaker Chambers stated that one Ward Pigman ) Mesce ————
and his brother, George Pigman were contacts of his during 1936 and 1937, Wtes cendy
and that they were both employed by the Bureau of Standards in Washington, f& )
D. C. Chambers stated that Ward Pigman gave him material from the Bureau ot’,
Standards. He advised that his attempts to cultivate Georg&;’igman for the
purposes of securing material from him were unsuccessfal. ~

Bureau files contain no information concerning Ward Pigman. The following
information is available in the files of the Bureau regarding George L. Pigman:

George ?&Plgman s Arlington, Virginia, an Aeronautical Engineer employed by
the Bureau of Stendards, made a tr::.p to Germany and returned to the United States b7D
just before the outbreak of war in 1939. According to:
the informant, Pigman may have had a short wave radio in his basement, and tha !
Pigman's w:Lfe told him on one occasion that he had better get rid of the vadio M
ff that he had in the basement or he would lose his job. (100-166300)

On October 7, 1948,\the Indianapolis Office advised that Mr. A. L. Morse,
Experimental Station, Cimz@tics Administration, stated that George Pigman,

an employee, has views which ceincide with another employee on whom a loyalty

investigation had been conducted. ™It was reported that Pigman attended a Wallace

meeting held in Indianapolis, Indiana, during April, 1948 and that Pigman had

v:l.sn.ted in Russia sevéral years ago and traveled extensively in that country.
(121-13374)

R e A E

, A prel:un:mary inquiry was conducted by the Washington Field Office in October,
1948 to.determine if a full field loyalty investigation should be condugted,
Insufficient derogatory information was found and therefore no -further investigation
was madé.

———

) , Geo;’ge Pigman is sently employed as Chief of the Structural Section,
)‘ Experimental Section, Civil Aeronautics Administration, Indianapolis, Indiana.
}

y

Instructions have been issued to the Field to immediately interview George
Pigman in Indianapolis, and.his brother, Ward, vho is’working and residing in

$ | Appleton, Wisconsin. RECORDED gé I ZZ_ /33 3.—/ / 3
h)

R oy

| ACTION: ‘ \Nﬁm 3 DEC 17 1915,

f The foregoing is i‘or your mformatlon.
' %SJ d Kisseloff-8623 q
- LJ:h %
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

oy

O]ﬁce M@MOWM&Z%WZ . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

FROM

MR. H.'B. FLETCHER
MR. L. L. TAUGHLIN

i K___SUBECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER GHAMBERS

)

PERJURY
ESPIONAGE - R

, Supervisor Kenneth Delavigne of the Washington Field

Office called at 4:15 P.M, today and stated that the New York
Office had been endeavoring to intérview Lawrence H. Duggan,
employee of the State Department. Mr. Delavigne said that,. as

- far as the Washington Field. Office is able to determine, the
last known address of Duggan, vhich was in 1947, is in New
York City. Mrs Delavigne stated that the New York Office was
being requested to handle this interview promptly.

RECORDE), %

4”2(
5 0 DEC 281948

DATE: December 9, 1948

r.
ur.
.
e,
¥,
Mre
‘Mr, Rosen
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Mr,
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@]ﬁce Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

=

E TO  : MR. H. BoRHDE, DATE: December 8, 1948
i ~  FROM : L. WHITSON : . )
ur; \\s M /0 ) & ‘ . 'éflz;nfﬁ___
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHA:&BERS F Qi
PERJURI' ' . :';xégnns —
ESPIONAGE - R /7 — i

There are attached hereto 65 photostatic copies of
% documents bearing typewriting which were produced by Whittaker
C ers before a deposition hearing in Baltimore, Maryland, on
November 17, 1948. These documénts have been previously des:.gnated

by the Laboratory as Specimens Qc5 through Qcé9.

T Rk — e e e T e &

PR

i ) There are also attached hereto 58 photostatic copies of
o documents bearing typewriting which were developed from the negative
films 'bhat Chambers had hidden on his. farm in a pumpk.:.n

wA.GTION ’

iy w,g‘, It is recommended that a comparison be madé by the FBI
.J{Qﬁ bj boratory of the typewriting appearn.ng on the two sebs of documents
in order to determine if they are 1dent3.ca1.
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sTANDARD FORM NO, 64 Q

|\
Oﬁice "Memorandum - virep

6 \

STATHS GOVERNMENT

j TO

) )<~\\ Mr. Harbo ) SS DATE: December 9, 1948
~ FROM Mr. Sizog) /)2 . Toreon

(& g —

SUBJECT: JAY DAV WHITTAKER CHAMBERS T —
PERJUR t W e .

ESPIONAGE - R v s oo

Ure Hardo = —

Mre lohr
s ir. Pennlrgton
ur. Quinn Tami

The evidence described below was received in the Laboratory for ﬁ;%ﬁ?
examination purposes December 8, 1948, .

The following are photostatic copies oﬁ*&ocuments -bearing typewri
vhich were developed from negative films. . ’

Qe7L
Qc75
Qc76

One page dated January 8, 1938 beglnnlng nir, Sayre- I am
returning s..M,

Page number 2, beginning "Mr. Darlington points ocut ...",
ending "HARRY C. HAWKINSH,

One page dated December 21, 1937, begihning "Mr. Hawkins: I
am returning ...,

Qe77
Qc78
Qc79
" Qc80
Qc8l

‘Page
Page
Page
Page
Page

number 2,
number 3,
number L,
number 5,
number 6,

beginning
beginning
beginning
beginning
beginning

"crltlca} of its commerclal-... .
nfield of general currency see's
"game words on another occasion sse's
thave ‘undergone an appreciable o+4".
of Party men have gained s..".

beginning “igive a reply of negative nature ...".
beginning “method of carrying on trade s..".
beginning "an agreement upon Germany e..'.

Qc82
Qc83
Qe8L

Page
Page
Page

‘numbexr 7,
nunber 8,
number 9,

Qc85
Qc8b
Qc87
Qc8s
Qc89
Qc90
Qc9l
Qc92
Qc93
Qc9L
Qc95
Qc96
Qe97
Qc98
Qc99
Qcl00
QclOol
Qclo2
Qcl03
Qcloy
Qclos

Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page

number 10,
number. 11,
number 12,
number 13,
number 14,
number- 15,
number 16,

beginning
beginning
beginnhing
‘beginning
beginning
beginning
beginning

“German Imports of Cotton ...",

nttrade, What is needed now ...'".

tAn interim agreement should ¢s.'.
most—favored-nation treatment in ,..".
tbest politics of all, at any time, ...%.
proof to the German people <sotfe

ncome from the one least «s.'". »

One page beginning "MEMORANDUM The United- States Government «,."s
Page number 2, beginning :
Page number 3, beginning
Page number ), beginning
One page beginning tAide - Memoire. I. Die Deutsche Regierung ...".

Page number 2, beginning

“convinced that the interests ...",.
#The United States is not .o,
nGermany during the interim ,..%,

Page number 3, beginning
Page number l4, beginning

Page-

Pege
Page
Page
Page
Page

4

number 5,
number 6,
number 7,
number 8,
number 9,

beginning
beginning
beginning
beginning
beginning

‘tkungen auch der Urheber ...t.

[ 4
ngenannten !'reprasentativen Periode!
lwesentliche Grundlagen seiner ,.e%,
der Kompensation usw. sind nicht ...".
nfinden, welche zu der ..."s

nsteaten gewahren gewissen ..M,

"ten auf eine neue, die .K,gbebff 8626
twird, dab die Deutsche ...,

ooo"o‘

number 10, beginning "Zusammenw1rken dieser beiden s..',

RECOPDED - 95
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Qclob
Qclo7
QclO8
Qclo9
Qecllo
Qeclll

Qcll2
Qell3
Qellh

Qells
Qellb

Qel17

Qclls
Qecll9

:Qcl20
- Qel2l
‘Qel22
Qcl23
Qcl2h

‘Qel25

.Qel26
Qcl27

Qcl28

Qcl29
‘Qel30
Qe13L

Page number 115
Page number 12,

1Die Ausfuhr der Vereinigten 4..M.
nYereinigten Staaten -Automobile 4.4,
Page number 13, beginning "Beteiligung Deutschlands und der ee.'.
Page number 1, beginning Msilien nicht die Rede «eofls

One page dated at Paris, January 13, 1938 to Secretary of

State, Washington, beginning "Dr. Tsiang stated that on the +4a'
One page, message beginning "to Urumchi in .Sinkiang and

thence ++.", ending WBULLITT".

One page dated at Paris, January 13, 1938 to Secretary of

State, Washington, beginning "Dr. Tsiang stated that the

Wwhole problem ..", ending UBULLITT".

One page dated at Parls, January 13, 1938 to Secretary of

State, Washington, beginning "The road. from that point ...,
ending "BUI.LITT"

One page dated at Paris, January 13, 1938 to .Secretary of

State, Washington, beginhing "Dr. Tingfu Tsiang recently
re’sigried eeslle

One page, message beginning "a reply.
BULLITT e

beginning
beginning

He .stated eest, ending

One_page.dated Janvary 13, 1938, to Secretary of State,

Washington, beginning "Peiping and Hankow please ‘bransmit seet,
ending "SOKOBIN",

One page dated at Hankow, January 1ll, 1938, to Secretary of
State, Washington, beginning "Following for War Department ... Te
Page number 2, beginning f'suggest nothing better, but they seete 7
Page number 3, beginning *results will be dlsapp01nt1ng seelly

‘ending #JOHNSON ",

One..page beginning "ATDE MEMOIRE The.German Ambassador ...

‘Page

Page
Page

fPage

Page

Page

Page

.Page

Page
Page n
Page:

number 2,
riumber 3,
number L,

number -5,
number 6;.
number: 7,

number .8,
‘number 9,

beginning
beginning
beginning

beginning
‘beginning
‘beginning
beginning
beginning
‘nunber 10, beginning "The problem which such sub51dizatlons vee

this reply.
ngiating bilateral trade ‘agreements ooef.

ot .constitute a threat or ..M.
The Ambassador has ese'ts

ncertain ‘reasonable and seelle
ttries, for whatever reasons they ..o’
narrangement by German rggqlatlons seally

"competltors of non-German residence ...

twhich dis reputed to amount veslls

nugber 11, beginning "the trade agreement between the voslle
number 12, beginning #fluericing the Brazilian ...,
dated July 21, 1937,

Kisseloff-8627

“The conclusmon was reached that different machines were used to.

type Qc7l through chBl than were used to type Qc5 through Qc69.

Qc5 through

Qcb9 were received in the Laboratony December 3, 1948 from the Security ase
Investigative Division for examination purposes.

#D-88547 BU
»  Page two

Continued on next page.
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Under date of December T, 1948 Milwaukee forwarded to the
Laboratory typewrltlng specimens which have been designated in the Laboratory
as K11" through K4, all of which bore the letterhead of the Northwestern Mutual
Life Insurance Company .of Milwaukee, Viisconsin. These known typewriting
specimens, K11 through K14, were concluded not to:have been typed with any of
the machines that were used to type Qc5 through41969«and Qc74 through Qel3l,

It was noted that several different. typewr1ters~were used to type
specimens Qc7/ through Qcl3l, but an attempt vwas not made to ascertain the
kinds of machines uséd inasmuch as- the specimens are photostats of evidence,
the -originals of which are alleged to .have been typed on State Department
typevriters,

) The photostatic copies of original evidence submitted, Qc74 through
Qecl3l, are attached hereto. Photographlc copies have not been made of this
evidence, '

The photostatic copies, Qc5 through Qcé9, are retained temporarily
in the Laboratory for comparison with.evidence which was received from the
New York Office todays. Upon the completion of the examination Qc5 through
Qc69 w1ll ‘be forwarded to the Security .emd Investigative Division attached
to a copy of the report,

RECOMMENDATION:

) This memorandum and the- attached photostatic copies should be
forwarded to the Security a®® Investigative Division .of this Bureau,

ADDENDUM: The photostatic copies Qc7k through Qcl3l were
Enclosure personally delivered to Mr. Floyd Jones of the
Security amel Investigative Division today.

§ e g

#7h-1333
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REGORDED > FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION >
ﬁ—MB 9145 AW ‘UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Laboratory Work Sheet
‘Re: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER cmmms File # T4=1333 — / Zé
PERJURYS ; Lab. # D-88547
-BESPICNAGE - R .

. H0"LAB, FILE
Examination requestéd by+  Barean . :

Date of referencs. commumcat:.on ‘Yemo. dated' 12-8448  Date received: 22-8-48

Examination requested: Dosuion®

-

Examination by: -Foghan

¢ Result of EXamination: {°

Specmens submltted for exammatlon 3
o s i . 3 . - (@ }‘

:ha folloaing are:; yhatoshatin éépies of: documsnts bearingcvtype'vriting whi.ch
tore devoloped,m ‘Tiogative. ms.. . -

- QeTh Ona p:xge duted J’armary 8,""1938, beginnin.g "Lx'. swre: I am returning seo
" Qe75- Pags-2,beg : - Hiip; Dariington. pcdutg _ouf. seuelty. ending "HARRY C. HASKIHS“
Qe76 .Ome page-dated Decémber:2l, -1937; beziniing. iy Ha'.’ddna:wl am réturning .
Qe77 “Page numberz,begiming seritical of its comercial ~aselle
Qe78: Page ‘nimber ‘3;b Mﬁeld oﬁ genorar currenoy Snalis
.. Qe79 Page-nimberl;. beginning ‘"gama -¥ords . on -dnother- occasion. ...u
" Qe80. Page:number. 5, béginning nhatfe- undergona an- a‘ppraciablo sset
Qe81 _Pagé: number 65. beginining 16f Party hon. ‘Have: gained o sty
Qe82° Page m:mbw T3 boginning | "give ‘8- XOpIF of: aegat.ive natura ....
Qc83 Page mumber-8,. b§ginning "mthod of carrying”onﬁ trade siess?
QeBlL Pagd: g\p&:er 9, bBeginning wan: agreement. JUpon: Gorminy. ....u.
Qe85 Page nm:aber 10, hcginning m&crman)xmcrta,of (:otton wessl
QeB6 | Page niimber 11, boginning: #trads,. -What: is*naeded OV “ses e
‘Qe87 Pago riumbor: 12,”“ibegﬂ.nning 2An Anterdm: agreenent. shonld sevee -
Qc88 "Page-number: 13,1 beginning- Himogtefavorcd-gation treatoent in ... :
-Qe89 Page:niumber-ly,. begirmin‘g‘ nbest: politica of 811, at. any t.i.ma,...
Qe90 Pagenumbsr A5; sbeginnifig, ffprooi' to.the Qerdan Deople-eeetts
Qe9l Page*number 16, beginning. fcomg- from the one Jeast eeeats- -
Ge92 .Ono page’ beginning TEIORARDUR The: Unitod-states Governmant coels
Qc93 Page. number 2, boginning Wconvinced that tho interosts. «4ifseloff-8629

Page one : Continued on next pago.
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File 741333 .
Lab, D-08547 BU o
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SPECIMENS: (contirmod)

QeoL Page. number 35 beginning "'me Unitod :States'is not. ......"
Q095 Page nitber 4 ‘boginndng ermny dux-j.ng thp 1ntarim IITYLY
Qe96 One,»page bogimi.ng ‘npAdde.- Uimoivra, Te Dle Doutachs - Rogierung senlle
.Q897 Pibge. rinbor 2; ‘beginnlng” M§n auch dor Urhobdr oot ]
Q98 Pagd number*’s, ‘béginning ‘gcnannten: !reprasentabiven Peridde' cersitly.
Q099 Page nudbér <4y bepkhindng mresentliche Grundlagen aainer sosel
Qol00 Pagesnumber:S, ‘beginning ‘der Komponsation:usw, gind’ nicht, ...ﬂ.
'Qe0L ‘Pdge ruiber-6, ‘beginning. fifindeny wolche s 40X vee'ls
Qel02: Pago (niwabor’7, beginning uStanton.genahron ‘BAE0ch. vensle,
Qo103: Pnge numbsr, 8, boginning teh. 8uf oina neud, ‘die eeele
Qel0s. ‘Page- nug\ber 95 beginning wmird; dab.dio Deutsthe sesedefle
-Qel05. Pago nilmbar 10, ‘begﬂ.nn!.ng nmsamenvd.rken dicsor beideh ...
Qe106, ‘Page’ nunbek. 13., beginning: #Die. Addfuli:dor Varednigten oo
Qel07 Page numbsr 12, beztnning.MWereinigton Staaten Autoriobdlo veeet
Qc108 Pago/nunber 13, beginning. "Beteuigung Doutschlsnds ind del seee®
Re109 Page nunghar 3y, baginning ngilden - nicht .416.80d9 seelly
QY10 Ono pagd “dated“at* Paris;” danuaryzaa, 2938 ,to*Secreffngy of stato,

‘ ?Ias bﬂgiﬂﬂiﬂg ”DZ'- 8 aihng mtﬁd that on t.he ooto"
Qelll. (Ono page,ﬁmaaago beghming‘ nto«Upumchi. ‘4n. sinkﬂ.ang and thenso «..%.
s “MBULLITT{r,:

N onding
Qell2 Ono-pagd-dited. at Parie, Jamary 13, 1938 to: Sedratary of Stato;
“aghi ton,&Mginning Rl Tai.ang gtated that the whole problam seeeslly
ehding“ﬂBUZLITT o . o . . L
&W .4Cr' 3 A Y T M .
V'QQh(O.t'h'}o ". 0.')‘1‘(!""1!4!0'&0‘“&) lﬁ(’tz‘ ltif.' QQ“) ‘

Qcllsg’ mespaga dn’c.ed ‘ot 'Paris; Jenuary 13, 1938 to: Secratary of"sfate,
w;ushé.&ngton, b@ginnian?" Th-'road Liomithat ipoint; ....‘", " BREER eriding
' ) un ‘
Qellly (6 page. dated:ab Paris, Jantary 13, 1933 to Socretm"r of st,aﬁe,
. "ﬁﬂahmgton’ beginning uDro ﬁngm &'Biang réﬂenuy reﬂflmd onele
| Qedls  ous’ pago, maaage ginning 4 roplys H He: atat,ed ceses ", cnding "BUH.;TT"
| Qellé Ono:pags’ datéd. Jahuary: 13,,,1938, £ Semtary of state, ‘Waghitngton
‘boginning "Peipdng.and Hankew pleass transait vieet,. oNding, vsoxomrr

......

Q9117 Ono page:datéd:ab, Hankowr, Jonusry 1Y, 1978, to Seoretié‘ry of gtats,
L vaahingbon ‘Bo gim'hxg“c "Following foxs iax-Depeitmont. ¢evt .
Qells: .. Page number 2y begim;.ng e;}xggent mothing: better,. bub thuy siaet

| Qell9 Pago riumber 3, beginning; Jmaultniwiﬁ ba: diéapﬁointﬁ.ng eeifly: ianding

\ HJOHNSCH s ]
| Qel20 &mpa.gaabegiming PAIDEMEXOIRE The German ABAssador eee's
" Page two, continued on‘ noxt pages

Kisseloff-8630°




File #74=1333
1ab, fD-88547 BU

SPEOILMS: (Gonutmd)

Pago: nwiber 2, beginning mot, consbituto o throat or cesee!

" Paga numbop 3, ‘beginning "thia reply. The Ambaspador:has ...n.

Pago nimber- 4, boginning "t&.ating bilateral trade agroomonts eee®

b .Pdgo numbor 5, boginning vcortoln reagonable.and weees'

Page humber 6, beginning vtries, for whatever veagans they ....

claﬁ Page. number. 7, beginnihg varrangensnt by German Yogulations vee®

Qel27 Page. nunbay 8; boginning. ficompatitors of: non-Gorman reaidence.....

Page. nunber 9, ‘boginning "shich 15 reputed 0 amount ceee”

Q129 Poge number 10,. boginning “The, .problen which such. mbsidizations eoesle

* Page. numhar 11, beginning nghe trade agreemnb ‘between the venete

Page number 12, beginiing flugnoing tho Brazilisn: ... dated
July 21, 1937

%Mir“
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0]7‘206 Memomndzmz s UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

e B

(3 Mr. Cle

' FROM : D. M. Ladd - LY —
Olavin
l\sumcr: %—.ﬁ;@_
b

" Peyton Ford called me at 3:30 PM today and sta'bedﬁ H“u”b‘z‘
that he had just talked to Mr. Donegan in New York. ur p.mmmf-
Mr. Donegan advised that Mr. Stripling of the House UnAmerinm Roon__——

(SR

can Activities Committee testified before the Grand Jury to T —
that the microfilm had not been turned over to the FBI %
e

TO : THE DIREC?UR (/\/ DATE: December 9, 1948

but that the Committee intended to do so today. He suggest
that it might be desirable to contact the Committee in the
light of this testimony for the purpose of obtaining this mig
SJilm. .

LA, oy |
Subsequent to the above call, Ik: @"“'Ezced the telephone”
call that Mr. Nichols had with C’ongressmar;’l[ung with reference
to turnimg this material over in which it was stated that the
Congressman indicated that the Bureau should sit tight for the
‘time being, that the Bureau's request was a matter of record and

: that the burden was on the comngtbﬁgogﬁ) tz§5 the mat:?rzal over
- 'bo US e \ n 3
INDEXED - 95" IZZ‘/“‘"?“?/ 7
"In light of this, "I would suggest thdt Mr lﬁ'&rd be
advised that it was not believed a ontac-b s%ﬁ@ 'Z d: by -t:he

Bureau wzth the c'onmrbtj;(.o;wlp__qw [

(=
!j 5',‘,}{2 fzz
| %Wﬁw
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ﬂmpmor}kw O
Oﬁice Memomndzm U_NITED STATES GOVERNMENT
: MR, D, M, . DATE: - December 9 s 1948 ’
FROM : H. B. FLETCHERW '
\C"" ﬁ 5 ek
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER- CHAMBERS ‘ . Glavi7
7(7 ekesy | ¢ e
f = . ESPIONAGE - R f R
¥ e M. Gurnea %
Mr. Kardo,
At 4:10 pem. today, Mr. Russo of t\ye Department came in and Tele; Roon

4

- was accompanied by the subject, Heénry JuliapXfadleigh. He indicated R —

uiss Gandy,
that he wanted M. Wadleigh interviewed as to his assoc:.a.tes in the ; ,
Department of State. INr. Wadleéigh-indicated he would be willing to F: h :
furnish this information put qualified the statement by adnsn.ng, he
would much prefer to look at a complete list of all the members’.of the U
personnel in his section; that he did not want to name one and leave oub
others. He stated he actually had no knowledge of any other employee
of the Government being involved in the apparatus he was connected with -
other than that which he outlined in his signed statement. He furnished
the following listing of his Govermment supervisors. Where he knew the
present location of his former supervisors it is listed. ’ .

S

Federal Farm Board - 1930; Joseph A. Davis, Palo Alto, Calif. -

* Department of Agriculture - 1932-1934; Leslie L. Vheeler,
Foreign Agriculture Relations, now in State Department.

1934 -~ Lynn F,’/Edmondster; Ta.pﬁﬂ‘Conmission.
March, 1936 - Fenry%ady, Ambassador of Greece
1936-1937 - Harry e>/ Hawkins, Tufts College, teacher.

1936-1938 - Lynn K{ Edmondster
s Le,o Pasy a(sk_y <
1939-1943 = Posvolsky, Special Assistant to.Secretary of
State, Brookings Institute, Wash:.ngton.

1943 - Lerminbower.

He was asked spec:l.flcally if -anyone had an office in _the .same
room with him and he stated in 1936 Charles F, Lington was in the same; ‘
room with him; however, in the same year he was given an office of his own.

He indicated the name of his. secretary as Katherin pton, presént where-
abouts unknorm. He states he understands she is ieds Kisseloff-8633

Wadleigh explained 'bhat the attorney he had this morning, a
¥r. Greenberg of the firm of Forer and Rein, is not his attorney any longer
because the firm had advised him that they had represented so many Communists
that to represent him would be detrimental to his interest, it therefore bei g

inferred that he was not a Communisk. :Zz,«z 3‘!9'»«' 7

@@ ﬁ?ﬁ@?gmagf} 0 | INhrven | 95 3 DEC 17 1948
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Vhile he was present in'my office he telephoned his. m.fe and
I learned: that he had: been before the House Un-American. Activities Committee; ‘
that he had béen most uncooperatlve in try:.ng to ahsweér questions on advice )
of his counsel, using the grounds that it would incriminate him. He told
" his wife over th phone that hé could better protect himself by explaining
tha‘b he could/Qﬁgwer the quest:.ons because Zhe matter had. been the subject: |
of .an inquiry by a Grand Jury 1n New York' before which he appeared yesterday. {

‘ I part:.cularly asked him whether or not he ‘could. identify the
Harold Wilson, and he was rem:.nded of the fact that 4. photiograph ‘of David. '
arpenter had beeh exhibited to: ‘him, He stated ‘he ‘could not answer the '
= question; bécause the legal. advice he-had“had’ up to this time wias that he °
should not answer quest:.ons of-FBI, Agents. He sta.ted'he could not really
say why he-could not ansver the. quest::.on asa:bo the 1den'b1'by of ‘Harold Wilson.
It was suggested %o ‘him that he Seek. legal adv:t.ce and if he. desired his
lattorney could -be present’ for any add:.'b:.onal quest:.org but we viere :.n'berested
in securing the answer to’ ‘bhe quest:.on as' to. vme’oher Dav:.d Carpenter was -
identical. with Harold Wilson, He. stated hie would: Seek. addn.t:.onal legal.
Jadvice, -and it is believed: that he will “éither call ‘at my -0ffice- or at the
off:.ce of ‘Hr, Russo for addi'b:.onal questn.oning. B

P W

"-u___k

~
e

i‘«l’
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Oﬁice

0 Ur, Tolson DATE: 12-9-48 1
Z. B 12:10 pem. ‘
%"\-FROM e« Be Nichols
© S epmil
SUBJECT: - HI’SS CHAMBERS wr, Clegg  —= .

microfilm.

L)

He was not ine.

&

Committee to turn over either the developed or undeveloped
His girl said she would have him cal§

Memomndum e« UNITED STA%S GOVERNMENT

28
phEE
Yesterday after ﬁén as I have previously pointed ou¥d =@ w ““é
I called Congressman KdrlﬁﬂUndt in view of the refusal of the

Mr. Tracy
Mr. Egan

-~

wgwmﬁ——— |

MX'MOhX‘

qunn ‘rm
lo Roon

me. He did not call last evening. I tried this morning and
there was no answer in the oﬁfzce. I tried agaoin a few mznutes¢
L ago. His girl stated he was in Committee last night; that sh

'J

given him the message to call me; that he was in Committee this
morning and that she would again tell him I had called. Ei?&%%

I am wondéring in view of the 2 specific contacﬁs I hav qu
made with his office if I should take the initiative any further or _°
whether I should wait until he calls me back and if he does not call Q

. me back whether we should just not try to get him as we certaznlyaare X
on record now with having made the request, with having tried to

straighten this out, coupled with the fact I had talked to Stripling )
after the meeting yesterday. - A

Unless the Director feels otherwise, I will not call him
any further. I have gone over this with Mr. Ladd who concurs with
this, although if Mundt does call me this afternoon I, of course,

J will tell him that apparently there has been a misunderstanding and L
remind him of his conversation day before yesterday when he called me

to say they would turn over the developed material as well as that [
they were anxious to have our cassistance in developing the undeveloped
1 | material. -

\9 otk s | )

CC - Mr. Ladd Yd%m

. .
{ a 14 (‘-_

; LBN : MP <
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. THIS 'MEMORANDUM IS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE PURPOSES “
* 5 0 DEC2819§0§BE DESTROYED AFTER ACTION IS TAKEN AND NOT SENT TO. FILES

',

¢

. Tolson
. Clegg
. Glavin =
. Ladd
. Nichols .
. Rosen
. Tracy,
. Egan
. Gurnea
. Harbo;
. Mohr
. Pennington__
. Quinn Tamm_ .
. Nease___ ...

Gandy i

December 9, 1948

' MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON

Rezf Collier phoﬁed at 10 o'clock this morning
advising that the Star had an_editorial which was to a

e .
o1_which was o appear: Loddy iV
wherein they wer d?%%icizin'WERegﬂ?w;ank Gnand;uury;ng;never“ ¥
having Whitbaker™ Chambers. Gppearob CREm Previous to this weeks
0o11ier "stated he understood that this Was G Jfact ThAt ChGMDErs
never had appeared, but just a few minutes ago had léarned from

another reporter who had questioned Congressman Mundt, Chambers

- was- believed to have beern before the Grand Jury last Auguste.

I checked this immediately with Mr. Lodd who advised

> chamberSsdid.%Q bégbne‘ﬁhe,Gragﬁ;J&ryiJQ§t¢§ummerﬁqf;wﬁjcﬁ,Eimg

he oS aSked if he had. Gny,J.e Cords., and, ChambersaLeRL:

Hone. L gs this lotter statement which is now BhHe Dasis’ of @
Saditiaaty,

possible perjury charge and is one of the reasons why Chambers has
been called before the Grand Jury in New York at this times

Accordingly, I told Collier that Chambers had been before
the New York Grand Jury last Auguste. Collier stated he appreciated
this very much as he definitely would have to hold the press to get
their editorial corrected at once as they do not want to go offf.
on the wrong beam. .

Respectfully,

S

L B. Nichols

) Kisseloff-8636
JJM: FMTL, L3 Y0 )
c¢ - Mr. Ladd m ' ZZ’E;.B__%:W / £ ‘
FXen OB Y
-9 3 DEC 17 1948
RTCORDED._95 . ‘
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~f.&v1 : 'Q
FEDERAL. BUREAU OF INVAWIIGATION

Room 5744 12 -9 e 1940

7O ?m/__D'ir'ec'gor ' Mr'ﬁ”mmm-rw
——Mr, Clegg Mr. Clotfemersmrer
—Mr. Glavin Tir. Glavin wmveons

Mr. Harbo ME, Lodd.eowrrrserver

T Mr. Ladd Tz, Nicholg.ecorsmres |

r. Nichols :::,IR::M"“,."H"

""—_'e MI r. Ro_s'en " . CY weveesvreery

Fr—— r. Egan...... veeuvar |

;,___MI‘ . Tracy i Mr Gmm-"unvu
__,_Mr. Fle:bCher N'd' Bar'bo. wveveerer, )

zeMr. Mohr { st Mohr.

~—Mr.. Carlson . |, Penninston
-Mr. Nease Mr.QninnTamm"u '
—<Miss Gandy  |Mr Noase.......cw.
_Personnel Fileswismgﬂn. —
ROCOrds S6CHIO0N e -rrrmmecesraane
Mrs. Skillman

See: Me  For Appropriate. Action

Send File Note and Return

Kisseloff 8637

Clyde Tolson
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

- .ﬂi;f
Oﬂice Memond%m e UNITED STA%S GOVERNMENT

. TO : Mr. Tolson ’ DATE: December 9, 1948
= 2:45 peme .
FROM : L. B. Nichols qu 5’ - :
);.,, (@ I/{( Mr. Tolson /
SUBJECT: HISS-CHAMBERS s Glegs o
b KA RI=CE » i fada

m Congressmaggﬂyggt called. He apologized for his ﬁﬁ;gm

delay in returning my call yesterday and for what occurred in i en-
the Committee yesterday afternoon. He stated that what set Kr. Hardo T
the Committee off was’the attitude of Mr. Campbell, who came i Fpmrn_—

down before the Committee and told the Committee that they L2 Hogge ——
should refrain from calling any witnesses: who had appeared g o
before the grand jury or might appear before the grand jurye.lyf, ]
This was followed by a letter -delivered by special messenger’a d
7:30 last evening, which Mundt termed the most tactless piece de

of arrogance he had ever seen, and the substance of which was

that the Commititee was requested to refrain from calling any

witnesses who had testified or might testify before the grand

Jury in New York. In other words, Mundt stated that the request

boiled down to simple terms.was to tell the Committee not %o

call any witnesses at all.

-

Mundt stated that as far as the Bureau @is concerned
he understands our position and the attitude of the Commiitee
yesterday in not turning over the material was directed 8% the
Bureau but at the Department. Mundt stated that we should sit

ight for the timebeing, that our request was a matter of record,
that the burden was on the Committee of turning the material over
to us.

I pointed out to him that of course the recent develop-
ments merely confirmed what the Bureau had reported to aeppro-
priate authorities years ago and that this might be a good point
Jor him to get across. He stated that he would certainly try to
keep this in mind.

oo yrf. Ladd / W
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Mr. Rosen __,.,......

Mr. Tracr, ..
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) /, | Mr. Gurnea..........*
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) ' TELETYPE Mzx. Mohr

FBI MILWAUKEE 12-5-48  11-55PM . CST JRS jondy

SIRECTOR, FBI, AND $ZXMXSSZ3X#® SAC NEW YORK  URGENT RUSHeeeeces
JAY DAVID wHITTAKEchhAMBERS, VAS PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. WESTBROOK
STEELE DIRECTOR OF AMERICAN PAPER ENSTERBXXYX INSTITUTE, APPLETON, |
WISCONSIN, ADVISED NINE FIFTY PM TONIGHT THAT ASSOCIATED RRESTIIXM

PRESS TELEPHONICALLY INQUIRED OF HIM WHETHER SUBPOENAE HAD BEEN SERVED QV
WILLIAM WAaﬁx;iGMAN AN EMPLOYEE OF THE PAPER—INSTITUTE T_O APPEAR BEFORE
THE HOUSE UNAMERICAN ACTIVITITES COMMITTEE AT WASHINGTON DC WHEREUPON
STEELE ADVISED INQUIRER EEEX%X THAT HE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF SUCH A

MATTER AND STEELE MADE NO FURTHER COMMENT. WTMJ, MILWAUKEE JOURNAL

RADIO STATION AT NEWSPAPER BROADCAST AT TEN PM SHORTLY AFTER STEELE
ADVISED AROXXX ABOVE STATED THAT TRUMAN ADMINISTRATION AND US JUSTICE.
DEPARTMENT HAD INDICATED AT WASHINGTON, HUAC SHOULD CEASE FURTHER
TNAUXXX INQUIRY ON CHAMBERS MATTER SINCE JUSTICE AND FEDERAL GRAND

JURY H&DXX% HANDLING MATTER FOR REASONS 'OF SECURITY. SSARXX SAID NEUS
BOFADCAST CONTINUED THAT quyé AT UASHINGTON DC INDJCATED THAT A

-8639
TELEGRAM. HAD BEEN SENT TODAY TO A MA’\lfiﬁ )H:%NAMED AT APPL‘%TON, Uy
APPEAR BEFORE HUAC AT WASHINGTON DC AND THAT IF'M FA]IRED APPEAR

RECORDED - 95¢ 3 DEC 17 1928
BEFORE COMMITTEE A SUBPOENAE WOULD BE ISSUED FOR HIM. TEE1X3X STEELE

ADVISED ME AFTER ABOVE BROADCAST THAT TO HIS KNOWLEDGE NO..SUCH TELEGRAM
OJPI’(“‘D&A ¢ gNTJIV].BTOMORROW AS TEEXXX TELEGRAPH OFFICE CLOSED. STEELE
FXXTSTSPABXER"STATES WILL ADVISE MILVWAUKEE OFFICE IF POSSIBLE OF MORNING

HAD BEEN DELIVERED §"0 PIGMAN AND NO SUCH TELEGRAM COULD BE DELIVEREDZ%




PAGE TOWD 4
OF DECEMBER TEN, RE PIGMANS MOVEMENTS AND WHETHER ACTUALLY DEPARTED BY
TRAIN FOR NEU' YORK TO APPEAR BEFORE FEDERAL GRAND JURY IN ANSVER TO
SUBPOENAE. PIGMAN OF COURSE NOT CONPSTEMETSNTATXE: CONTACTED IN THIS
MATTER. SUBSQUENT TO ABOVE INFORMATION STEELE AGAIN SRERYXX TELEPHONED
AT ELEVEN PM TONIGHT THAT HE HAD JUST CONFIDENTIALLY ASCERTAINED THAT
A TELEGRAM WAS DELIVERED AT TEN FIFTEEN PM TONIGHT TO PIGMAN WHICH
ARRARENTVEXY APPARENTLY WAS THE ABOVE MENTIONED TELEGRAM. PIGMAN'
APPARENTLY TAKING COMMODORE TRAIN OUT OF CHICAGO TOMORROW FOR NEW YORK
CITY. NO FURTHER ACTION WILL BE TAKEN BY MILVAUKEE OFFICE WITHOUT BU®
BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS AS PER TELEPHONE CONVERSATION RE ABOVE TO NIGHT
SUPERVISOR MILNES AT BUREAU.

JOHNSON
o i w O A
Ny OK FBI NYC DR ‘

Kisseloff-8640
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WASH ‘15, NEW YORK 7 FROM PHILA 10 8-47 PM EST

IRECTOR AND SACS NEW YORK AND MILWAUKEE

O . Zss«sd...:b/ \

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R. CQET'_”Why;J

OFFICE HAS ADVISED THAT THOMAS]GRADY RESIDES AT TWO ONE TWO,SIX
MENOMINEE RIVER PARKWAY, WAUWATOSA, WISCONSIN. THAT HE IS AN EMPLOYEE
OF THE R. E. ELLIS ENGINEEKING COMPANY OF CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, WITH
OFFICES AT SEVEN FOUR THREE WEST FOURTH STREET MILVWAUKEE. BUSINESS
PHONE MARKVT EIGHT SEVEN FOUR ONE TWO. HOME PHONE SPR FOUR NAUGHT SIX
THREE SEVEN. FOR INFO MILWAUKEE THOMAS GRADY SOLD A NEW WOODSTOCK
TYPEWRITER TO THE FANSLER-MARTIN PARTNERSHiP THEN S§ECIAL,AGENTS

FOR THE NORTHWESTERN MUTUAL LiFE INSURANCE COMPANY, AND WHICH PARTNER-
SHIP WAS LOCATED IN THE BULLITT BUILDING ON SOUTH FOURTH STREET, ”
'PHILA. THIS SALE WAS MADE PROBABLY DURING NINETEEN TWENTYSEVEN. HARRY
MARTIN OF AFORE-MENTIONED PARTNERSHIP, HAS ADVISED TODAY THAT GRADY,
WAS 07LNRE91ABLE CHARACTER AND THAT POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT GRADY
LOBTAINED THIS WOODSTOCK ILLEGALLY FROM THE WOODSTOCK: AGENCY IN PHILA
AND SOLD IT TO FANSLER-MARTIN SUBSEQUENT TO THE TERMINATION OF GRADYS
EMPLOYMENT WITH WOODSTOCK WHICH OCCURRED ON DECEMBER THREE, TUENTY
SEVEN, OTHER INFO RECEIVED TO DAH@ TENDS T0|12%é.ﬁ£§££§AT THFéV%%?STOCK
TYPEWRITER MAY NOT HAVE BEEN PURCHASED FROM GRADY UNWZL EITHE

3 .DEC 17 1948
NINETEEN TUENTYEIGHT OR NINETEEN TUENTYNINE. HTLUAUKEE SHOULD

%W%RJI&?EEYgEQQJBJUGHLY INTERVIEW GRADY FOR ALL INFO IN HIS—POSSESSI

- Kisseloff-8641 .
END PAGE ONE 2 &ZZZQ& é?
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PAGE TUWO -

REGARDING THE SALE OF THIS TYPEWRITER TO FANSLER-MARTIN. ADVISE
NEW YORK AND PHILA. NO FURTHER INFO DEVELOPED TODAY WHICH WOULD SHOU
PRESENCE OF ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS HERE.

BOARDMAN

WA ACK AND DISC, NYC HOLD
WA SS PH PLS CALL WA UWHEN U ARE THRU
PH R 15 UWA

®

Kisseloff-8642
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TELLCTYFPE
FBI EL PASO 12-10~-48 /&Sg
/D{RECTOR AND SAC NYC URGENT

ATTN ASAC BELMONT AT NYC

JAY DAVIB)NHITTAKERC%HAMBERS, PERJURY, IS- R, ESP- R.
TERVYEWED AND SERVED WITH SUBPOENA AT ALBUQUERQUE NM TODAY. SENIED ANY
AACQUAINTANCE , KNOWLEDGE OF OR ASSOCIATION WITH SUBJECT OR ANY

OTHER MEMBER OF ANY COMMUNI'ST APPARATUS WHILE EMPLOYED IN WASHINGTON DC.

ALSO DENIED ANY KNQWKEUGE THAT HIS BROTHER FRANKLIN V;SIGRA?ENO WAS

ACQUAINTED WITH SUBJECT OR ASSOCIATED WITH ANY COMMUNIST‘APPARATUS.
ADMITTED CP MEMBERSHIP IN COLORADO FROM NINETEEN FORTY FOUR UNTIL
EXPELLED ABOUT NINE MONTHS AGO. FURNISHED GENERAL INFORMATION RE
ACTIVITIES.IN COLORADO DURING THAT TIME. RENO EXPECTS TO FLY TO NEW
YORK IN ANSWER TO SUBPOENA, LEAVING ALBUQUERQUE TWELFTH INSTKUTi

Busel
BROWN
END AND ACK IN ORDER | Kisseloff-8643
WA B 10-19 PM OK FBI WASH DC WJR 3 ////
NYC OK FBI NYC DPR RECOr T4 . g5 ?ZZ‘L:Q,“
3 o 17 T ,)
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Send File

For Appropriate Action

Note and Return

rKisseIoff 8644
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JAY DAVI’D ‘WHITTAKBR CHA‘\&BEBS PURJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH R. ALGEL HISS RECEIVE@‘\ '\,’a /.

e 7
AE DEGREE JCPNS HOPRKINS IBIIVERSITY., BALTIMORE, NINETEEN TWENTYSIX. WFO HAS ol

RECBIVED TWFO FISS WAS AC{IVE Ii ROIG AT JOHNS HOPKTNS AND HELD A COMMISSION
1 RESERVE UNTIL NINETEEN THIRTYSIX. A LEAD HAS BEEN SET QUT FOR ST. 1OUIS
0 GHECK DEMORILIZED BRANCH ARMY RECORDS THERE. ADJUTANT GENERALS ‘OFPICE,
WASE., D.C. ADVISES ADDITIONAL INFQ CONCEKNING ROTC SERVICE MAY BE FOUND AT
JOFFS FOPKINS UNIVERSITY. ASN NAUGHT TVvO TWO NAUGHT SIX SIX EIGHT. SUGGEST
REVIEY OF COKMESPONDTSCE KLCORDS AT JOHNS HOPKINS TO OBTAIN TYPED MATERIAL

~ FOL COMPARILON WITH TYPING ON DOCUMENTS FURNISHED BY CHAMEELS 20 U.S. DISTRICT

COURT.

| HOTTEL
JaWsPAL ' % /
T4-94 o '

_ Kisseloff-8645
ce - New York (By NMail).
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Mr, Nease...mmeasnans

WASH FROM NEW YORK 77 10 11-31 P ngﬁét;

DIRECTOR URGENT

(% ‘ ‘
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., PERJURY, IS-R. HENRY JULIAN

.3TWADLEIGH ARRIVED NYC ONE PM TODAY. CONFERRED BRIEFLY VITH Te Jo
DONEGAN AND LATER WITH HIS ATTORNEY, RAYMON\ WISE, EIGHTY BROAD ST.,
NYC. WISE TELEPHONICALLY COMMUNICATED WITH AGENTS -OF THIS OFFICE AND

STATED HE HAD ADVISED WADLEIGH TO MAKE COMPLETE DISCLOSURES TO FBI

AND TO ANSWER ALL QUESTIONS AT GJ HEARING.. STATEMENT PRESENTLY

BEING TYPED CONCERNING ADDITIONAL ADMISSIONS. WADLEIGH 'STATES BECAME

ACQUAINTED WITH ELEANO@X&ELSON UHEN SHE WAS MEMBER OF THE SOCIALIST

i PARTY AND THAT SOMETIME LATER BECAME VERY ACTIVE IN “TENANTS LEAGUE"

IN WASH, DC., THAT SUBSEQUENT THERETO, NELSON BECAME MEMBER OF CP AND

| WHEN WADLEIGH SUGGESTED HE WOUULD LIKE TO Assf% CP CAUSE INTRODUCED

HIM_TO_ONE HAROLﬁﬁylLSON WHO WADLEIGH HAS IDENTIFIED FROM PHOTO AS

DAVI%RPEN Rs. SHORTLY AFTER ENTERING EMPLOYMENT OF STATE DEP'I;-,

K'BF..GAI\! TO FURNISH CARPENTER WITH DOCUMENTS CONCERNING THE ECONOMIC

SITUATION IN GERMANY AND JAPAN AND CONTINUED THIS ACTIVITY FROM WINTER
Kisseloff-8646 ‘

THIRTY FIVE DASH THIRTY SIX TO EARLY PART OF THIRTY EIG‘-{T.é

5 EREE AT Y ’}E“‘;ﬁgixomgg | 242232, i
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PAGE TWO

IN INTERIM HE WAS INTRODUCED BY CARPENTER TO kARL}WﬁOHE NOW KNOWS

AS WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. HE DECLARED THAT IN LATE THIRTY SEVEN HE WAS
INTRODUCED BY CHAMBERS TO MAN WHO CHAMBERS REFERRED TO AS "BOSS OF

| THE OUFIT," WHOSE GENERAL DESCRIPTION FITS THAT OF c0L}x§Yxov WITH
THE EXCEPTION THAT THIS PERSON HAD EITHER ALL OR MOST OF THE RIGHT
ARM MISSING. THIS INDIVIDUAL APPEARED Tg‘KNOW SOMETHING ABOUT MATERIAL
\VADLEIGH WAS FURNISHING AND SOMEWHAT REPRIMANDED HIM FOR NOT DOING
MORE AND BETTER WORK. CHAMBERS IN EARLY NINETEEN THIRTY NINE AT A
LUNCHEON OR DINNER WITH WADLEIGH RELATED HE HAD BROKEN WITH THE OR-
GANIZATION. A MONTH OR SO LATER, CHAMBERS FRANTICALLY CALLED WAD-
LEIGH AT LATTERS HOME OF OFFICE AND DEMANDED TO SEE HIMIIMMEDIATELY.
CHAMBERS INDICATED HE WAS STARVING AND NEEDED TEN DOLLARS WHEREUPON
WADLEIGH STATED THAT HE BACAME SO FRIGHTENED THAT HE GAVE HIM TUENTY
DOLLARS AND HAS NOT SEEN HIM SINCE THAT TIME. HE RECALLED THAT ON
THIS PREVIOUS VISIT WITH CHAMBERS, LATTER-INFQRMEPIHIM'THE ONE ARM

| MAN MENTIONED ABOVE WAS A FUG. A&B'@@s WANTED BY THE RUSSIANS. i
WADLEIGH SCHEDULED TO APZ%AR BEFORE GJ TOMORROW AM. Kisseloff-8647
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- )( Mr, QuinnTamm
WASH” 76 AND BOSTON 4 FROM NEW YORK ‘ 10 11-29 P B, JARHD. oo cesianasn

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT " e

4 R %M:

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY, ESP R. REBUTEL THIS DATE TO

BOSTON AND NY REQUESTING BOSTON TO OBTAIN ORIGINAL COPY OF LETTER
ADDRESSED TO MR. WALTER H%%%IBBETTS' ESQUIRE, ONE TWO ONE SIX  ATLANTIC
NATIONAL BANK BUILDING, BOSTON, MASS., THE ORIGINAL COPY OF THIS LETTER
WAS FURNISHED THE NY OFFICE THIS AFTERNOON BY MR. EDVARD C;ziC*LEAN,
ATTORNEY FOR MR. ALGE#C%ISQ, WHO ADVISED THAT THE LETTER HAD NEVER BEEN

SENT AND IT WAS IN MR. HISS~-

" 'PAPERS. BOSTON TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED TO
DISCONTINUE LEAD FOR THIS LETTER, BUT REQUESTED TO ASCERTAIN FROM TIBB-
ETTS, TO WHOM THE LETTER WAS ADDRESSED, IF HE HAD/&dY ADDITIONAL CORRES-
PONDENCE IN HIS POSSESSION WHICH HE MAY HAVE RECEIVED FROM MR OR MRS
')"(‘ . /\v.’-:""
ALGERNHISS_AT. ANY TIME, AND TO OBTAIN SPECIMENS OF THIS CORREBSPONDENCE
PROVIDING IT WAS TYPED. AT THE TIME MRS HISS WAS' INTERVIEVED, SHE'
STATED THAT SHE HAD WRITTEN A BOOK AND COLLABORATED IN WRITING THIS BOOK |
. v/ .
WITH HER SISTER ROBERTAXFANSLER, BOOK 1AS PUBLISH ED UN
i RECORDED” a“ 3_@{}7\
GRANT OF THE CARNEGIE CORPORATION ch gypo AN
ORIGINAL MANUSCRIPT OF BOOK, s‘qﬂJ OF WHICH MRS3HDI§S CLAIMED WAS TYPED

AND THE REST IN HANDWRITING, UNSUCCESSHULY %!\Wm %PXTNN@ /ﬂ @

24 N IS UI\J‘.Abb}HED |
gNé) QFE@QES g 8 3 K|sse|0ff-8é48 EE"{RE_? j/'z {&Z BY. -fpzmmﬁ 7/13
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WA 76 AND BS 4 FROM NY

PAGE TWO

CARNEGIE CORP. ADVISES THE BOOK WAS PUBLISHED UNDER A GRANT TO THE
COLLEGE ART ASSOCIATION, SIX Thé FIVE MADISON AVE., NYC. INVESTIGATION
AT THE ABOVE OFFICE REVEALS BOOK WAS PUBLISHED UNDER THE TITLE OF
RESEARCH IN FINE ARTS IN THE COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES OF THE US, NINE-
TEEN THIRTY FOUR. THE COLLEGE ART ASSOCIATION CLAIMS MANUSCRIPT NOT
AVAILABLE IN THEIR OFFICES AND IF NOT RETURNED TO WRITER OF BOOK, IT
HAS BEEN DESTROYED. BOSTON REQUESTED TO INTERVIEW MRS. JOHNZALFORD,

!!FORMERLY'ROBERTA FANSLER, MRS HISS- SISTER, RESIDING FIVE FY VE A CHARLES
N
N

DASH FIELD STREET, PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND, IN EFFORT TO ASQERTAI& IF
SHE HAS MANUSCRIPT IN HER POSSESSION. ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN FROM MRS«
ALFORD ANY TYPEWRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE SHE MAY HAVE RECEIVED FROM MR OR
MRS HISS AT ANY TIME. IN EVENT SPECIMENS OBTAINED FROM ABOVE SOURCE,
THEY SHOQ@U BE IMMEDIATELY FU?NISHED TO BUREAU FOR LABORATORY EXAMINA-

BOTH ACK AND DISC PL a@v ~ Kisseloff-8649
WA KX

BS HOLD FOR WA

NYC R-76 UA
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YASH AND WASH FLD 73 AND BALTIMORE 2 FROM NEW YORK

\

'DIRECTOR AND SACS " URGENT

O ., . A
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS., PERJURY, IS-R. T.J. DONEGAN FUR- 2,
b3

NISHED FOLLOWING ACCOUNT OF GJ PROCEEDINGS INSTANT DATE. | _ ]
L | PRISCILLA

Srevrsrresem—————:

‘*%ﬁgggﬂmanE GENERAL DENIAL OF CHAMBERS ALLEGATIONS CONCERNING HER AND ALGER.
LATTER FOLLOWED BEFORE GJ BUT TESTIFIED VERY BRIEFLY RE USE OF VARIOUS
TYPEWRITERS IN HIS HOUSEHOLD. PAU%%%BLDSBERRY OF STATE DEPT TESTIF-

IED RE CODING PROCEDURES IN NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN AND THIRTY EIGHT AND
STATED THREE TELEGRAMS IN MICROFILM MATERIAL RECOVERED FROM CHAMBERS
WERE "CONFIDENTIAL" WHIGH WAS HIGHEST SECURITY CLASSIFICATION THEN IN
USE. SAMUEL J:f%ﬁgowzrz REAFFIRMED STATEMENT MADE TO BALTIMORE AGENTS
DEC NINTH. DID ADMIT MEMBERSHIP AT ONE TIME IN CP IN BALTIMQRQ, DENIED
ACTIVITIES Aﬁ@GEpLY PERFORMED BV FELIX. DENIED KNOWING CHAMBERS. LAT-
TER THEN TESTIFIED THAT PELOWITZ WAS NOT IDENTICAL WITH FELIX BECAUSE
LATTER WAS OF SLIGHTER BUILD AND NOT JEWISH, WHILE Prrouz “Arzjif? IS

&8 ﬁyEé%emcé:Zzgy‘/ . INDEXED - 95 lZ?f:/ 333 7 M
: o V 8650

R
ECORDED - 95 3 bk 17 10 *Kisseloff
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WA AND WA FLD 73 AND BA 2 FROM NY

PAGE TUWO

JEWISH. GJ WILL SIT FROM TEN AM TO NOON, DEC ELEVEN, AND BOTH PIGMANS
WILL BE CALLED THEN. AGENTS TODAY ARRANGED FOR CHAMBERS TO VIEW PEL-
OWITZ AND UPON COMPLETION THEREOF CHAMBERS STATED TO AGENTS HE WAS *

REASONABLY SURE PELOWITZ UAS FELIX. AS NOTED ABOVE, HE_REeégggg/TH S,
PEFINITE JDERTiIficarrov +F PHoJOGKAPH oF FRAw INEIW JicTo évo AS .
STATEMENT SUBSEQUENTLY BEEORE GJ. CHAMBERS MADE FAIRLYT?EﬁSON HE KNEW

L/ﬁﬁ/VINCE RENO., CHAMBERS THEN STATED TO ACENTS HE HAD NEVER MET NOR
2 QO
v SEEN NO [FIELD, BUT HAD BEEN LD BY ALGER HISS THAT FIELD VWAS MEMBER

OF APPARATUS OPERATED BY HEDR”GUMPERTZ, BUT AT HE NEVER MET- GUMPERTZ .
THIS PM ALGER HISS WAS CONFRONTED WITH HEDE MASSING IN TWQNTY MINUTE
MEETING DURING WHICH MASSING DETAILED HER RECOLLECTION OF MEETING HISS
AT DINNER PARTY IN NOf; FIELD-S HOME. HISS STATED THEREAFTER ATHAT  <7.~
HE WAS POSITIVE HE HAD NEVER SEEN MASSING BEFORE, THAT HE DEFINITELY

. NEVER HAD ANY CONVERSATION WITH HER AT ANY TIME OR PLACE AND CLAIMED

TO BE AMAZED BY HER STATEMENTS WITH RESPECT TO HIM. WADLEIGH ARRIVED
NYC THIS PM., AND AFTER CONSULTING ATTORNEY \HERE, APPEARED AT THIS orFIé
AND IS PRESENTLY BEING QUESTIONED. AN INVESTIGATOR FOR HCUA APPEARED

IN COURTHOUSE THIS PM WITH SUBPOENA FOR WAﬁﬁ(;IGMAN, Aé@p WAS INFORMED

BY DONEGAN THAT PIGMAN NOT HERE. LATE THIS AFTERNOON, UPON DEPART-

.

Kisseloff-8651 _
END OF PAGE TWO KT
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WA AND WASH FLD 73 AND BA 2 FROM NEW YORK
PAGE THREE
MENTAL INSTRUCTIONS, DONEGAN HAD PREPARED A SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM FOR
SERVICE ON KARL MUNDT, ACTING CHAIRMAN, HCUA, CALLING FOR PRODUCTION
AT NYC OF ALL DOCUMENTARY MATERIAL WHATSOEVER IN COMMITTEE POSSESSION
RE CHAMBERS INVESTIGATION. UPON REQUEST OF USA MC GOHEY, SDNY, SUCH
. SUBPOENA NOT BEING FORWARDED TO WASH TONIGHT FOR SERVICE, BUT BEING
HELD -HERE UNTIL MC GOHEY CONFERS DEC ELEVENTH AM WITH ASSISTANT AG
CAMPBELL, WHO IS ARRIVING HERE THEN. IN VIEW OF CHAMBERS TESTIMONY TODAY
THAT PELOWITZ NOT IPENTICAL’WITH FELIX, BALTIMORE WILL RENEW EFFORTS

SCHEIDT m g@;’%wy,f52aéiﬁas

TWO COPIES WFO

TO IDENTIFY FELIX.

1
i

BA. PLS ACK AND DISC WA HOLD
BA.

N — Kisseloff-8652
l?/fiRR AFTER FIFTH LINE WORD SEVEN INSERT THE FOLLOWING LINE -
DEFINITE IDENTIFICATION. OF PHOTOGRAPH OF RXXX FRANKLIN VICTOR EXXX
RENO AS |
BA PLS ACK THE CORR IS ONE PAGE TWO
BA WY R 2 BA 3

./"




WASHINGTON AND ST. LOUIS FROM WASH FIELD 10
“DIRECTIOR AND SAC URGENT

JAY DAVIi) WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY? ESPIONAGE DASH R. ALGER HISS,'
AP

BORN NOVEMBER FLEVEN NINETEEN NAUGHT FCUR AT BALTIMORE, MARYIAND, HELD

RESERVE COMMISSION IN US ARMY AS SECOND I;IEU'IIENANT, APPOINTMENT EXPIRED

JUNE SEVEN TEIRTXSIX. ASN NAUGHT TWO TWO NAUGHT SIX SIX EIGHT. RMCOEDS

TRANSFERRED TO ST. LOUIS, DIMOBILIZED BRANGH, MARCH THREE FORTYSEVEN.

BUREAU DWSIRES SPECIMENS OF ANY TYPED M&TERIAB SUBMITTED BY HISS. _ ST, .
LOUIS GHLEK‘ SERVICE REGORDS. FOR ANI SUCH TYPED MATERIAL AFD FURNISH TO - ) )
FBI IABORATGRY FOR: GCMPARTSON WITH DOCUMENTS FURNISHED US COURT BY

WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. NY ORIGIN. SUTEL RESULIS.

_._-—"‘“:

Kisseloff-8653
CC. — NEW YORK (by mail)
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- # CONF THREE STATIONS

insyrfeTon 7 A NEW YORK 4 FROM BALTIMORE 10 C::$§é§§;;< P EST 2, 72

SUBPOENA TO APPEAR BEFORE GRAND JURY, SDNY, DEC. THIRTEEN NEX i5

Mr. Clazs » e e

Mr, Ladd_ . |
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SIRECTOR AND SACS NEW YORK AND WASHINGTON FIELD URéENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER OCHAMBERS, INTERNAL SECURITY~ R, PERJURY.

SERVED ON ELEANQR NELSON SO\{RING.FOUR THIRTY FIVE PM BY BUREAU

. AGENTS ,~SOYRING REFUSED TO GRANT INTERVIEW TO.AGENTS AND ACCEPTED

. CONTACT, SOYIR¥X SOYRING WENT TO OFFICE OF MAURIC

asd

-
-

_NY ACK AND DISC PLS- WA HOLD PLA

L NY
N

sﬁnvzcg OF SﬂBPbENA: SOYRING INITIALLY CONTACTED TWELVE FIFTY PM
AND REFUE;D iouiszyss SsExe ARYTHING. IMMEDIATELY bfzgleG

' ﬁkgiAVERMAN, CP
FUNCTIONARY AND ATTORNEY, AND REMAINED THEREIN UNTIL THREE, THIRTY PM.

{!/ETURNED HOME SHORTLY AFTERWARD C FIFTY- NINE ADVISES THAT, RH_JE._
;\(ZRA KFELD, CHAIRMAN, DISTRICT FOUR, CP, VIVIAmRAD, AND JEANET'I’E

RAVERMAN, BOTH. SUSPECTED WHITE COLLAR MEMBERS , CP, WERE PROBABLY AT
BRAVERMAN- S OFFICE,DURING ABOVE PERIOD. AFTER SOYRING LEFT BRAVERMANS
OFFICE, PHILIP FRANKFELD ADVISED HIS WIFE AND C SIXTY FOUR THAT IT WAS

SSHEYEXX NECESSARY FOR HIM TO IMMEDIATELY GO TO NYC. .
PRESUMABLY, FRANKFELD INTENDS TO CONFER WITH CP LEADERS, NYC. , CON-
CERNING €X' 'SOYRING- S CONTACT BY AGENTS. ”

MCFARLIN Kisseloff-8654
iy
ACK IN ORD PLS RECO/?DED % 3 Df.c 17 1948
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TO'  :DIRECTOR; FBI pATE: December 10, 1948
FROM 0, MILWAUKEE

O

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was
SERJURY
ESPIONAGE -~ R

Re Philadelphia teletype to Milwaukee December 9, 48, - ‘
6:20 pemts, and Milwaukee letter to Bureau, cc to Philaﬁ.elphia, dated
December 7, 1948

“In.accordance with refercnce teletype Mr¥. R. B, PERRY,
Secretary of the thwestern Mutual Life Insurence Gompany, Hilwaukee,.
Wisconsin, was contacted for additional typewrit specimens vhich }
may have come from the Woods tock typevriter owned by SLER AND ‘

y MAB‘l‘Il Philadelphla.. A seerch of his files in connection with the

policy of HERBERT F, GRESSLEY, #1931338, and the policies of FRANK E. ‘
BARGER, numbers 1970390, 1970391 and 1987861, revealed four original )
typewritten letters from the office of FANSLER and MARTIN which may be X
from the Woodstock typewriter in question. The originals of these 1

etters have been forwarded to the Laboratory under separate cover letter, °
J{ a copy of which letter is attached hereto. which includes the description
%/ of the letters.

Photostatic copies of these letters are énclosed her .
with to Philadelphia for investigative use. W i
17 /JA/ :

Mr, PERRY has advised that he knows of no further places J
to search for original typewriter specimens during the pertinent

period which now appears %o be from about the middle of 1929 to the fall
of 1930s The letter mentioned in reference tgletype dated. I‘ebruary 19,
- 1930 could not be located. However, as of this time he ye
received the personsl letter from Mr. HARRY L, MARTIN referred to in -
reference teletype. lWhen it is received he will immediately advise

this office whether he is able to find further specimens based upon the
dnformation in MARTIN's letter.

o age——-

CEL/dc
65-786 Kisseloff-8655

ENCLOSURES - REGISTERED MAIL (AMSD) for Philadelphia
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New York 4 /MS>®
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JAY DAVID WHITTAKER‘gaAMBERS, PERJURY. ESPIONAGE R. REMYTEL
NINE. DELMAR DE WOLF, WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER.CO., ADVISD -TODAY /TR
NO INFO CONCERNCNG INSTANT TYPEWRITER DALE COULD BE LOCATED. ALSO
STATED A MR. OWENS OF HCUA, WASHINGTON HAD CONTACTED HIM TODAY RE
SALE OF TYPEWRITER TO__EEéEjgésPRISCILLA HISS BETWEEN NINETEEN TWENTY=-
FIVE AND NINETEEN THIRTY. THOMAﬂthADY PYESENTLY RESIDES AT TWO ONE
TWO SIX MENOMINEE RIVER PARKWA? WAUWATOSA, WISCONSIN, AND EMPL??ED ‘
BY Re E. ELLIS ENGINEERING CO., CHICAGO, WITH OFFICES AT SEVEN roun
THREE WEST FOURTH ST., MILVAUKEE, TELPHONE MARKET EIGHT Dasn,szvzu
FOUR ONE TWO, HOME PHONE SPR FOUR DASH NAUGHT SIX THREE SEVEN.
PHILADELPHIA FURNISH FULL DETAILS TO MILWAUKEE FOR &ITXXR INTERVIEW
WITH GRADY. RUC. '
o ) WDgv-, Kisseloff-8656

MC SUAIN RECORDED - 95 % i Zz‘/‘ém?__/?%
CORR+ LINE 7 wo@ 5 SHOULD BE PARKWAY 3 DEG 17 1948
END AND ACK PLS
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"“'j‘é’é”"s“.'""'*’a > :_,_ ,;T,gw

e ~. & *"v;g k- '*}-\YJ?“I T . - }r,

CTMRES IR A

v TET T X
.

‘ - RENT OF 45168
A 1S SESTICH :
| ’ Mr, Tolson...,.......
1 0 ig_’}g i | Mr. Clegg ..... ...
Mr, Glavin .,
Mr. Lod || —fomat
K. TELETYPE S

CONF THREE STATIONS

DIRECTOR AND SACS VERY URGEN I Bl

ane

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH R. RE IEL BOSTON

EETLL: L2

AND NEV YORK FROM DIRECTOR THIS DATE. WALTER I. TIBBITS ESQUIRE_D ;_;
APPROXIMATELy TEN YEARS AGO. FORMERLY AGENT'OF‘E?UIT@BLE‘LIFé SSURANCE
SOCIETY. OFFICIALS OF INSURANCE COMPANY ADVISE CORRESPONDENCE IS NOT
RETAINED OVER FOUR YEARS. THEY HAVE NO RECORD OF-SUCH A POLICY NUMBER
AS SET OUT'IN REFERENCED TEL. vOFFICIALS LOCATED POLICY NUMBER EIGHT

FIVE FOUR THREE SIX NAUGHT TWO IN NAME OF ALGE§¢§ISS, BORN NOVEMBER

ELEVEN , NINETEEN NAUGHT FOUR, WHICH POLICY WAS NOT TAKEN OUT. SUGGEST
NEW YORK CONTACT L. D. RSSTe=®% FITZGERALD, ASSOCIATE COUNSEL, LEGAL
DEPT., EQUITABLE LIFE, THREE NINE THREE SEVENTH AVE., NYC, AS CORRESPON-

. DENéE MAY BE ATTACHED TO CANCELED POLICY. FOR INFO OF BUREAU AND PHILA.,

RE PHILA TEL TO DIRECTOR, NEW YORK, WASHINGTON FIELD, BOSTON AND

NEWARK DATED DECEMBER TEN, FORTY EIGHT, REQUESTING DETERMINATION BY BOSTON -
OF WHEREABOUTS OF ONE THOMA&*E&ADY, WILLIAM J%e;;ADY, TWO FIVE NINE HIGH °
STREET, WOONSOCKET, RHODE ISLAND, ADVISED HIS BROTHER THOMAS GRADY
PRESENTLY RESIDING,AT TUENTY ONE TUENTY SIX MENOMONEE RIVER PARKWAY, :
WAUWATOSA, w:scows}N; ABOUT SEVENTEEN YEARS AGO WAS A SALESHAN FOR TEEE

AR =
f
\
|
1

THE -WOODSTOCK TYPEWRfYER COMPANY UHILE HE WAS RESIDING IN PHILADELPHIA

PENNA. RUC. .
\\ Kisseloff-8657
SouCY . '
END memm % ’ ‘3&3,7323
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

o UNITED §_____GOVERNMENT -

/\xo © . MR. D. ¥. IADD pate: Degember 10, 19&8
A T o
FROM : H. B. FLETCHERTEWM? '~ ‘ , s Glagin
SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS R —
PERJURY ‘%: gﬂiug;’ua
ESPIONAGE -~ R S e
glequéggnrm—
R

. he had ascertaiiied that the or:.glnal documents' ebtainéd 'fr,'oxn' Hiss at* the~time-
“of the interview with him on December 3, 1948, had been taken back to the

At 5:30 p.m.,- ASAC Belmont aalled from.New York .and stated-that ul ““"%—'
D
i
Department yesterday and should be available in the Department at Washington.”

He also advised that the survelllance of Wiadleigh had been continued
.up to the time of this-call. Wadle:xgh had now come into the New York Office
and was being interviewed. He has advised that he has consulted an attorney
who advised him that he should respond to questions. Mr. Belmont stated that -
he would be in touch with ¥r. Donegan about the results of this interview and
also to determine the necessity for continued surveillance, having the results

of the interview in mind.
= |
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NGTON, BALTIMORE AND NEW YORK FROM WASH FIELD i2/10/48 5:30 p.m.
TREGTOR AND SACS VERY URG Nf‘;r'
O " 7

J. D. WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS, PERJURY, :mT3 SEC. .="R, BLEANOK } Ew,&i*’\

X
IS - ¢. BREMY PREVIOUS TELETYPE INSTANT DATE. GONFIDDNTIAL INFORMANT- ADVISED%?fig

o "‘"KT §UBSEQUENI TO CONTACTS SET FORTH IN REFERENCED TELETXPE NELSON

e

RECONTAGTED JOSEPE:‘?ORER AND- SiATED THAT S.HE 'HAD NEREADY BEEW SEﬁVED. A SUBPOENA
TQ APPEAR BEFORE GRAND JURY IN NYG, MONDAY‘, DEGEMBER‘ THIRTEEN, I'fEiil‘.

SHE HAD NOT BEEN ABIE IO REACH MILD FREEMAN S0 JOE. FORI}R SUGGBSTED THAT SHE SEE
HAROL;%M.!ER OF THE FIRM OF PRESS}\,AN’ WLTT AND CAMMER IN NYC. NELSON

‘

ADV‘I‘*ED SHE MAY GO TO NEW YORK TOMORROW, DECEMBER ELEVEN, AND SEE SOMEONE
. ON QUNDAY DEGEMBER TWELVE. 4
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